
ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

May 8, 2023

5:00 pm
Meeting Location:

The Den
5862 C St.

Chino, CA 91710

9LHZ OQOLQH: hXXpW://^oom.YW/j/94095362729

7HOHSKRQH: (669) 900-6833; MHHWLQJ ID: 940 9536 2729

AGENDA
INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRESENTATIONS TO THE BOARD BY PARENTS AND CITIZENS

AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\- TKULYe cKaUWeU VcKRRO (³AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\´), aOVR NQRZQ aV ASA
TKULYe, LV a dLUecW-fXQded, LQdeSeQdeQW, SXbOLc cKaUWeU VcKRRO RSeUaWed b\ WKe AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\
QRQSURfLW SXbOLc beQefLW cRUSRUaWLRQ aQd gRYeUQed b\ AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\, IQcRUSRUaWed cRUSRUaWe
BRaUd Rf DLUecWRUV (³BRaUd´). TKe SXUSRVe Rf a SXbOLc PeeWLQg Rf WKe BRaUd, LV WR cRQdXcW WKe affaLUV Rf
AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\ LQ SXbOLc. We aUe SOeaVed WKaW \RX aUe LQ aWWeQdaQce aQd KRSe \RX ZLOO YLVLW
WKeVe PeeWLQgV RfWeQ. YRXU SaUWLcLSaWLRQ aVVXUeV XV Rf cRQWLQXLQg cRPPXQLW\ LQWeUeVW LQ RXU VcKRRO.

1. AgeQdaV aUe aYaLOabOe WR aOO aXdLeQce PePbeUV aW Whe PeeWLQg. NRWe WhaW Whe RUdeU Rf bXVLQeVV RQ WhLV ageQda
Pa\ be chaQged ZLWhRXW SULRU QRWLce. FRU PRUe LQfRUPaWLRQ RQ WhLV ageQda, SOeaVe cRQWacW AOOegLaQce aW:
LQfR@aVaWhULYe.RUg

2. ³ReTXeVW WR SSeaN´ fRUPV aUe aYaLOabOe WR aOO aXdLeQce PePbeUV ZhR ZLVh WR VSeaN RQ aQ\ ageQda LWePV RU XQdeU
Whe geQeUaO caWegRU\ Rf ³PXbOLc CRPPeQWV.´

3. ³PXbOLc CRPPeQWV´ aUe VeW aVLde fRU PePbeUV Rf Whe aXdLeQce WR cRPPeQW. HRZeYeU, dXe WR SXbOLc PeeWLQg OaZV,
Whe BRaUd caQ RQO\ OLVWeQ WR \RXU LVVXe, QRW WaNe acWLRQ. The SXbOLc LV LQYLWed WR addUeVV Whe BRaUd UegaUdLQg LWePV
OLVWed RQ Whe ageQda. CRPPeQWV RQ aQ ageQda LWeP ZLOO be acceSWed dXULQg cRQVLdeUaWLRQ Rf WhaW LWeP, RU SULRU WR
cRQVLdeUaWLRQ Rf Whe LWeP LQ Whe caVe Rf a cORVed VeVVLRQ LWeP. POeaVe WXUQ LQ cRPPeQW caUdV WR Whe BRaUd SecUeWaU\
SULRU WR Whe LWeP \RX ZLVh WR VSeaN RQ. TheVe SUeVeQWaWLRQV aUe OLPLWed WR WhUee (3) PLQXWeV.

4. IQ cRPSOLaQce ZLWh Whe APeULcaQV ZLWh DLVabLOLWLeV AcW (ADA) aQd XSRQ UeTXeVW, AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\ Pa\
fXUQLVh UeaVRQabOe aX[LOLaU\ aLdV aQd VeUYLceV WR TXaOLfLed LQdLYLdXaOV ZLWh dLVabLOLWLeV. IQdLYLdXaOV ZhR UeTXLUe
aSSURSULaWe aOWeUQaWLYe PRdLfLcaWLRQ Rf Whe ageQda LQ RUdeU WR SaUWLcLSaWe LQ BRaUd PeeWLQgV aUe LQYLWed WR cRQWacW
AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\.

https://zoom.us/j/94095362729


I. Preliminary
A. Call to Order

7KH PHHWLQJ ZDV FDOOHG WR RUGHU E\ WKH BRDUG CKDLU DW BBBBBBBBBBBBBBB.

B. Roll Call Present Absent

7UR\ 6WHYHQV, PUHVLGHQW BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

MDUFLO\Q JRQHV, 6HFUHWDU\ BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

6DPDQWKD OGR, 7UHDVXUHU BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

CODXGLD 5H\QROGV, MHPEHU BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

6KDQWD\ 7KRPSVRQ, MHPEHU BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

C. Student Celebrations:

a. Thank You Video

D. Approval of Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting for May 8, 2023

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKDW WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV DSSURYH WKH AJHQGD IRU 5HJXODU BRDUG
MHHWLQJ IRU MD\ 8, 2023.

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBBBB

II. Public Announcement for Reason for Closed Session:

A. Public Comments on Closed Session Items
CommenWV UelaWed Wo cloVed VeVVion iWemV Vhall be limiWed Wo no moUe Whan WhUee minXWeV.
If \oX ZiVh Wo Vpeak on an iWem WhaW Zill be diVcXVVed in a cloVed VeVVion, pleaVe WXUn in a
commenW caUd Wo Whe BoaUd SecUeWaU\.

B. Closed Session- For Discussion/Possible Action
PoWenWial LiWigaWion: One MaWWeU

III. Open Session:

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Public Comments- Items not on the Agenda
No indiYidXal pUeVenWaWionV Vhall be foU moUe Whan WhUee (3) minXWeV. OUdinaUil\, BoaUd
membeUV Zill noW UeVpond Wo pUeVenWaWionV and no acWion can be Waken. HoZeYeU, Whe
BoaUd ma\ giYe diUecWion Wo VWaff folloZing a pUeVenWaWion.

C. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION:
1. Update from Parents and Community for Kids

2



2. PAL Report

3. Staff Report - ASA Chino

4. Principal¶s Report - ASA Chino

5. Principal's Report - ASA Fontana

6. CEO¶s Report

D. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR CONSENT:
1. Minutes for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors April 17, 2023

2. Check Register for March, 2023

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBB

E. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION/ACTION:

1. Financial Update for March, 2023
(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH FLQDQFLDO 8SGDWH IRUMDUFK, 2023

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

2. Revised FY23 Budget- ASA Chino
(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 5HYLVHG F<23 BXGJHW - A6A CKLQR

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

3. Revised FY23 Budget- ASA Fontana
(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 5HYLVHG F<23 BXGJHW - A6A FRQWDQD

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

4. Form 99 Income Tax Return for Year Ending June, 2022

(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH FRUP 990 IQFRPH 7D[ 5HWXUQ IRU <HDU EQGLQJ JXQH, 2022

3

Sebastian

Sebastian

Sebastian
Form 990



MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

5. 2023-24 Calendar: Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 2023-24 CDOHQGDU: 5HJXODU MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

6. 2022-2023 STEAM-aligned Professional Development Proposal for ASA Fontana
(PCSGP)
(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 5HJXU DHYHORSPHQW GURXS PURSRVDO LQ WKH DPRXQW QRW WR
H[FHHG $30,000.00

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

7. 2023-2024 STEAM-aligned Professional Development Proposal for ASA Fontana
(PCSGP)
(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 5HJXU DHYHORSPHQW GURXS PURSRVDO LQ WKH DPRXQW QRW WR
H[FHHG $20,000.00

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

8. 2023-2024 STEAM-aligned Professional Development Proposal for ASA Chino
(LCAP)
(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 5HJXU DHYHORSPHQW GURXS PURSRVDO LQ WKH DPRXQW QRW WR
H[FHHG $30,000.00

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

9. TimeClockPlus Quote
(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

4



AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 7LPHCORFNPOXV QXRWH LQ WKH DPRXQW$17,737.50

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

10. Job Description: Nurse
(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH JRE DHVFULSWLRQ: NXUVH

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

11. Facilities Use Agreement Between the Fontana Unified School District and
Allegiance STEAM Academy
(Vee aWWached)

It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH FDFLOLWLHV 8VH AJUHHPHQW BHWZHHQ WKH FRQWDQD 8QLILHG
6FKRRO DLVWULFW DQG AOOHJLDQFH 67EAM AFDGHP\

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

F. COMMUNICATIONS

1. Comments from CEO

2. Comments from Board of Directors

G. ADJOURNMENT

1. It is recommended the Board of Directors:

AGMRXUQ WKH 5HJXODU MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV IRU MD\ 8, 2023

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBBB5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBBBBBBB

5



ALLEGIANCE 67EAM ACADEM<
5EG8LA5 MEE7ING OF 7HE BOA5D OF DI5EC7O56

ASULO 17, 2023

5:00 SP
MHHWLQJ LRFDWLRQ:

7KH DHQ
5862 C 6W.

CKLQR, CA 91710

9LHZ OQOLQH: hXXpW://^oom.YW/j/94095362729

THOHSKRQH: (669) 900-6833; MHHWLQJ ID: 940 9536 2729

MEETING MINUTES
INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRESENTATIONS TO THE BOARD BY PARENTS AND CITIZENS

AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\- TKULYe cKaUWeU VcKRRO (³AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\´), aOVR NQRZQ aV ASA
TKULYe, LV a dLUecW-fXQded, LQdeSeQdeQW, SXbOLc cKaUWeU VcKRRO RSeUaWed b\ WKe AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\
QRQSURfLW SXbOLc beQefLW cRUSRUaWLRQ aQd gRYeUQed b\ AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\, IQcRUSRUaWed cRUSRUaWe
BRaUd Rf DLUecWRUV (³BRaUd´). TKe SXUSRVe Rf a SXbOLc PeeWLQg Rf WKe BRaUd, LV WR cRQdXcW WKe affaLUV Rf
AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\ LQ SXbOLc. We aUe SOeaVed WKaW \RX aUe LQ aWWeQdaQce aQd KRSe \RX ZLOO YLVLW
WKeVe PeeWLQgV RfWeQ. YRXU SaUWLcLSaWLRQ aVVXUeV XV Rf cRQWLQXLQg cRPPXQLW\ LQWeUeVW LQ RXU VcKRRO.

1. AgeQdaV aUe aYaLOabOe WR aOO aXdLeQce PePbeUV aW Whe PeeWLQg. NRWe WhaW Whe RUdeU Rf bXVLQeVV RQ WhLV ageQda
Pa\ be chaQged ZLWhRXW SULRU QRWLce. FRU PRUe LQfRUPaWLRQ RQ WhLV ageQda, SOeaVe cRQWacW AOOegLaQce aW:
LQfR@aVaWhULYe.RUg

2. ³ReTXeVW WR SSeaN´ fRUPV aUe aYaLOabOe WR aOO aXdLeQce PePbeUV ZhR ZLVh WR VSeaN RQ aQ\ ageQda LWePV RU XQdeU
Whe geQeUaO caWegRU\ Rf ³PXbOLc CRPPeQWV.´

3. ³PXbOLc CRPPeQWV´ aUe VeW aVLde fRU PePbeUV Rf Whe aXdLeQce WR cRPPeQW. HRZeYeU, dXe WR SXbOLc PeeWLQg OaZV,
Whe BRaUd caQ RQO\ OLVWeQ WR \RXU LVVXe, QRW WaNe acWLRQ. The SXbOLc LV LQYLWed WR addUeVV Whe BRaUd UegaUdLQg LWePV
OLVWed RQ Whe ageQda. CRPPeQWV RQ aQ ageQda LWeP ZLOO be acceSWed dXULQg cRQVLdeUaWLRQ Rf WhaW LWeP, RU SULRU WR
cRQVLdeUaWLRQ Rf Whe LWeP LQ Whe caVe Rf a cORVed VeVVLRQ LWeP. POeaVe WXUQ LQ cRPPeQW caUdV WR Whe BRaUd SecUeWaU\
SULRU WR Whe LWeP \RX ZLVh WR VSeaN RQ. TheVe SUeVeQWaWLRQV aUe OLPLWed WR WhUee (3) PLQXWeV.

4. IQ cRPSOLaQce ZLWh Whe APeULcaQV ZLWh DLVabLOLWLeV AcW (ADA) aQd XSRQ UeTXeVW, AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\ Pa\
fXUQLVh UeaVRQabOe aX[LOLaU\ aLdV aQd VeUYLceV WR TXaOLfLed LQdLYLdXaOV ZLWh dLVabLOLWLeV. IQdLYLdXaOV ZhR UeTXLUe
aSSURSULaWe aOWeUQaWLYe PRdLfLcaWLRQ Rf Whe ageQda LQ RUdeU WR SaUWLcLSaWe LQ BRaUd PeeWLQgV aUe LQYLWed WR cRQWacW
AOOegLaQce STEAM AcadeP\.

https://zoom.us/j/94095362729


I. PUHOLPLQDU\
A. CDOO WR OUGHU

TKH PHHWLQJ ZDV FDOOHG WR RUGHU E\ WKH BRDUG CKDLU DW BBBBB5:08PMBBBBB.

B. 5ROO CDOO PUHVHQW AEVHQW

TUR\ SWHYHQV, PUHVLGHQW BB;BBBBB BBBBBBB AUULYHG DW 5:13PM

MDUFLO\Q JRQHV, SHFUHWDU\ BB;BBBB BBBBBBB

SDPDQWKD OGR, TUHDVXUHU BB;BBBB BBBBBBB

CODXGLD RH\QROGV, MHPEHU BB;BBBBB BBBBBBB

SKDQWD\ TKRPSVRQ, MHPEHU BB;BBBB BBBBBBB

C. 6WXGHQW CHOHEUDWLRQV:

D. CRVWD 5LFD 7ULS
Mr. G presented a highlight video. Student speakers; Lauren Odo, Gavin Stevens and

Aiden Okamoto.

E. OG\VVH\ RI WKH MLQG
Mrs. Cunningham led a student presentation from student team members. One coach

and one parent also spoke.

D. ASSURYDO RI AJHQGD IRU WKH 5HJXODU BRDUG MHHWLQJ IRU ASULO 17, 2023

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKDW WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV DSSURYH WKH AJHQGD IRU RHJXODU BRDUG
MHHWLQJ IRU ASULO 17, 2023.

MRWLRQ: BBBBSDP BBBBBSHFRQG: BBSKDQWD\BBBBB RROO CDOO: BBPDVVHV 5-0BBBB

II. PXEOLF AQQRXQFHPHQW IRU 5HDVRQ IRU CORVHG 6HVVLRQ:

A. PXEOLF CRPPHQWV RQ CORVHG 6HVVLRQ IWHPV
CommenWV UelaWed Wo cloVed VeVVion iWemV Vhall be limiWed Wo no moUe Whan WhUee minXWeV.
If \oX ZiVh Wo Vpeak on an iWem WhaW Zill be diVcXVVed in a cloVed VeVVion, pleaVe WXUn in a
commenW caUd Wo Whe BoaUd SecUeWaU\.
No CommenWV

B. CORVHG 6HVVLRQ- FRU DLVFXVVLRQ/PRVVLEOH AFWLRQ
PoWenWial LiWigaWion: One MaWWeU
Closed Session @ 5:50PM

Opened Session back @ 7:13PM

III. OSHQ 6HVVLRQ:

2



A. POHGJH RI AOOHJLDQFH

B. PXEOLF CRPPHQWV- IWHPV QRW RQ WKH AJHQGD
No indiYidXal pUeVenWaWionV Vhall be foU moUe Whan WhUee (3) minXWeV. OUdinaUil\, BoaUd
membeUV Zill noW UeVpond Wo pUeVenWaWionV and no acWion can be Waken. HoZeYeU, Whe
BoaUd ma\ giYe diUecWion Wo VWaff folloZing a pUeVenWaWion.

No CommenWV

C. I7EM6 6CHED8LED FO5 INFO5MA7ION:
1. 8SGDWH IURP PDUHQWV DQG CRPPXQLW\ IRU KLGV

No Update Provided

2. 6FKRRO 6LWH CRXQFLO 5HSRUW
Dr. Cognetta stated that Mrs. Valenta found digital assemblies for the Anti-Bullying.

They are still searching for more vendors.

3. PAL 5HSRUW
Mrs. Brooks - 7th grade has been promoting Earth Day with an art activity for the

whole school. Multicultural week is coming up in May. 8th grade is planning a “Glow

Dance´ middle school dance party on Friday, April 28th.

4. 6WDII 5HSRUW - A6A CKLQR
Mrs. Cunningham stated that we had a recent jousting event on campus to celebrate

the Renaissance. CAASPP testing on-going. Odyssey have done well, Debate team

had a great tournament this past weekend and gave thanks to Mrs. Riley and Mrs.

Garcia. The ASA Track team did very well this past weekend at the City of Chino track

meet. Excellent turnout and performance! Thanks to Mr. Alex, Mrs. Verdin, Ms. Lopez

and Ms. Okamoto. Pie in the face celebration held at the end of the day Friday for the

MIddle School Pi Day competition. Live Wolves Assembly shared. Recent Reign

night held last Friday. CUE conference was a great experience, a highlight being a

session on AI.

5. PULQFLSDO¶V 5HSRUW - A6A CKLQR
Mrs. Lazo shared how Dr. Cognetta recently shared how we “aren¶t winding down but

ramping up!´ CAASPP testing underway and continuing for the next two weeks.

Summer school is being planned now, invite only. 8th grade promotion will be held at

Chino High. The week highlights have been great recaps on all we do here at ASA.

6. PULQFLSDO'V 5HSRUW - A6A FRQWDQD

Mr. Espinoza shared that 397 students have applied for enrollment in Fontana. With

better weather, recruitment will resume in neighborhoods. Spanish/English tours will
continue at 10 per week via Hello Campus. Have kept busy interviewing candidates for
new staff. Please help to spread the word about hiring. Mr. Espinoza recently went to the

3



CCSA conference and brought back a lot of good information and great networking
opportunities.

7. CEO¶V 5HSRUW
Dr. Cognetta shared how it¶s an exciting time with many milestones. Our staff is

keeping a growth mindset and knows how important it is when sha[ping the lives of

children. Grateful for this team. Compensation update-recently reviewed budget and

ensured that our salary schedule will be able to beat the average for next year across

the organization. By April 19th, we should have a final offer for our Fontana campus.

LCAP survey results shared as of today.

D. I7EM6 6CHED8LED FO5 CON6EN7:
1. MLQXWHV IRU WKH 5HJXODU MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV MDUFK 6, 2023

2. CKHFN 5HJLVWHU IRU FHEUXDU\, 2023

MRWLRQ: BBBMDUF\BBBBB SHFRQG: BBBBSDPBBBBB RROO CDOO: BPDVVHV 5-0BBB

E. I7EM6 6CHED8LED FO5 DI6C866ION/AC7ION:

1. FLQDQFLDO 8SGDWH IRU FHEUXDU\, 2023
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH FLQDQFLDO 8SGDWH IRU FHEUXDU\, 2023

MRWLRQ: BBBCODXGLD BBB SHFRQG: BBBBSDPBBBBB RROO CDOO: BBPDVVHV 5-0BBBBBB

2. 5HYLVHG F<23 BXGJHW- A6A CKLQR
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH RHYLVHG F<23 BXGJHW - ASA CKLQR

MRWLRQ: BBBMDUF\ BBBBB SHFRQG: BBBSKDQWD\BBBBB RROO CDOO: BBPDVVHV 5-0BBBBBB

3. 5HYLVHG F<23 BXGJHW- A6A FRQWDQD
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH RHYLVHG F<23 BXGJHW - ASA FRQWDQD

MRWLRQ: BBBSDPBBBB SHFRQG: BBBTUR\BBBB RROO CDOO: BBPDVVHV 5-0BBBBBB

4. 2023-24 A6A CKLQR AFDGHPLF CDOHQGDU

4



(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 2023-24 ASA CKLQR AFDGHPLF CDOHQGDU

Dr. Cognetta stated that Chino added non student school days. We will continue with
minimum days of Fridays. We are monitoring to see if this continues to be the best day. Troy
suggested having staff meet with SCC and present both sides of why it works and why it
doesn¶t.

MRWLRQ: BBBSDPBBBBB SHFRQG: BBBTUR\BBBB RROO CDOO: BBPDVVHV 5-0BBBBBB

5. 2023-24 A6A FRQWDQD AFDGHPLF CDOHQGDU

(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 2023-24 ASA FRQWDQD AFDGHPLF CDOHQGDU

MRWLRQ: BBBBMDUF\BBB SHFRQG: BCODXGLDBBBBB RROO CDOO: BBPDVVHV 5-0BBBBBB

6. 5HDGLQJ IQWHUYHQWLRQ DQG AVVHVVPHQW 4XRWH: :RUGV 7KHLU :D\ CODVVURRP
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH RHDGLQJ IQWHUYHQWLRQ DQG AVVHVVPHQW PURSRVDO: :RUGV TKHLU
:D\ CODVVURRP LQ WKH DPRXQW RI $18,264.90

Mrs. Lazo has been piloting this curriculum with grades 1-5 and has enjoyed it so far.

MRWLRQ: BMDUF\BBBB SHFRQG: BBBTUR\BBBB RROO CDOO: BBPDVVHV 5-0BBBBBB

7. PODQHWDULXP PURMHFWRU 4XRWHV:

(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH HPODQHWDULXP PURMHFWRU QXRWH IRU WKH DPRXQW $14,275.00

MRWLRQ: BBBBSDPBB SHFRQG: BBSKDQWD\BBBB RROO CDOO: BPDVVHV 5-0BBBBBBB

F. COMM8NICA7ION6

1. CRPPHQWV IURP CEO

5



Thanked all of the staff for all that they do, in awe every day. As we grow both schools, it¶s

important to remember what we do each day, shape lives. We are only ramping up, not

winding down!

2. CRPPHQWV IURP BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV
ClaXdia Re\QRldV: Had a teacher moment as she watched the students here tonight, felt it was
a highlight as a board member watching all the things the students discussed and presented.
Saw the happiness from the students and knows that this is what we work towards. Appreciated
all those that help to make moments like this possible.

TUR\ SWeYeQV: Thanked everyone for the inaugural 8th grade graduating class reunion. Meant a
lot. Thanked everyone for the great turnout for our track meet. Challenged more to participate in
Odyssey and take the community to help. Had an incredible experience in Costa Rica traveling
with the 8th graders during Spring break. Would love to help out an area of Costa Rica that they
visited and help their school and pursue furthering this conversation with Dr. Cognetta.

MaUc\ JRQeV: Thanked the students that presented tonight. Congratulations to all the
extra-curricular participants. Excited about state testing. Congratulations to Mrs. Lazo in her new
position. Congratulated Mr. Espinoza for hitting his number on Fontana enrollment.

Sam OdR: Noticed social media updates growing and enjoying all the awesome updates. Knows
that getting information out there is important. Thanked students for presenting tonight. Shared
benefits of travel experience for my own daughter. Recognized all the work from Odyssey of the
Mind. Congratulated Mr. Espinoza on the interest list for Fontana.

ShaQWa\ ThRmSVRQ: Shout out to 3rd graders for Odyssey of the Mind. Noticed improvement in
Social Media posts. Cannot wait to attend the 8th grade commencement ceremony.

G. ADJO85NMEN7

1. IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGMRXUQ WKH RHJXODU MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV IRU ASULO 17, 2023

MRWLRQ: BCODXGLDBB SHFRQG: BSDPBBRROO CDOO: BBBPDVVHV 5-0BBBBBBBBBBB

Ç



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Chino
Check Register

For the period ended March 31, 2023

 Check Number  Vendor Name   Transaction Description   Check Date  Check Amount 

21988 Allegiance STEAM Academy Health Ins - 03/23 3/14/2023 VOID
22011 San Bernardino County STRS 2/2023 3/5/2023 137,144.14          
22012 Charter Impact Business Mgmt svcs - 03/23 3/8/2023 23,124.00            
22013 Cintas Corporation #150 Janitorial Supplies 3/8/2023 177.36                  
22014 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Audit Svcs - 06/30/22 3/8/2023 6,300.00               
22015 Terry Keyson SpEd Svcs - 02/23 3/8/2023 480.00                  
22016 Optiva IT IT Svcs - 03/23 3/8/2023 6,825.00               
22017 Rancho Janitorial Supplies Janitorial Supplies 3/8/2023 2,618.40               
22018 Realityworks Plant Producer System (1), Mini 5Pack 3/8/2023 7,532.77               
22019 Resultant License - 1 Year 3/8/2023 480.00                  
22020 Nicole Riley SpEd Svcs - 02/23 3/8/2023 1,500.00               
22021 Scoot.education Sub Svcs - 02/13/23-02/17/23, 2/14/23, 2/21/23-2/24/23 3/8/2023 8,769.00               
22022 Sunny Kids Therapy Inc SpEd Svcs - 02/23 3/8/2023 10,813.00            
22023 Swing Education Inc Sub Svcs - 02/11/23-02/17/23 3/8/2023 244.00                  
22024 Uplift + Empower Consulting Svcs - 02/23 3/8/2023 3,750.00               
22025 Waxie Sanitary Supply Janitorial Supplies 3/8/2023 1,069.48               
22027 MetLife Small Business Center Health Ins - 03/23 3/14/2023 3,491.40               
22028 Beyond the Message, LLC Consulting Svcs - 02/23 3/15/2023 7,500.00               
22029 Emily Campagna reimb - 10/23/22-02/22/23 3/15/2023 179.37                  
22030 Carrie Birchler Consulting Svcs - 03/23 3/15/2023 5,000.00               
22031 Chino Valley USD Copier Lease - 02/01/23-02/28/23 3/15/2023 975.36                  
22032 Chino Valley Medical Center SpEd Svcs - 01/23-02/23 3/15/2023 5,333.00               
22033 Cintas Corporation #150 Janitorial Supplies 3/15/2023 88.68                    
22034 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Health Ins - 04/23 3/15/2023 15,624.40            
22035 Mindi Moon Reimb - 11/18/22-02/24/23 3/15/2023 48.16                    
22036 NWEA License Test (409) 3/15/2023 5,521.50               
22037 Monica Pitts Reimb - 02/07/23-02/28/23 3/15/2023 218.98                  
22038 Rancho Janitorial Supplies Janitorial Supplies 3/15/2023 2,413.60               
22039 Norma Rivas Reimb - 03/01/23 3/15/2023 31.00                    
22040 Scoot.education Sub Svcs - 02/27/23-03/03/23, 2/28/23-3/02/23 3/15/2023 6,060.00               
22041 Taylor Publishing Company Yearbook - 2023 3/15/2023 2,903.10               
22042 City of Chino Teambuilding - 04/23 3/21/2023 750.00                  
22043 Akiko Jun Field Trip Refund 3/21/2023 375.00                  
22044 Karyn Purvis Institute of Child Development TBRI Practitioner Training - 05/23 3/21/2023 3,500.00               
22045 Pex Protection Project Consulting Svcs - 03/23 3/21/2023 1,200.00               
22046 Blue Shield of California Health Ins - 04/23 3/23/2023 21,369.16            
22047 Confidential Confidential 3/23/2023 360.50                  
22048 Christina Chavez Reimb - 11/02/22-11/14/22 3/23/2023 173.82                  
22049 Cintas Corporation #150 Janitorial Supplies 3/23/2023 88.68                    
22050 Sasha Contreras Reimb - 08/10/22-09/30/22 3/23/2023 259.88                  
22051 Confidential Confidential 3/23/2023 1,401.40               
22052 Gayle Hinazumi SpEd Svcs - 02/23 3/23/2023 2,500.00               
22053 Horace Mann Insurance Company Insurance Svcs - 03/23 3/23/2023 953.22                  
22054 Terry Keyson SpEd Svcs - 03/23 3/23/2023 675.00                  
22055 MetLife Small Business Center Health Ins - 04/23 3/23/2023 3,496.09               
22056 Joseph Ortiz Reimb - 02/23/23-02/24/23 3/23/2023 239.59                  
22057 Elle Roberts Reimb - 02/15/23-02/23/23 3/23/2023 42.08                    
22058 Scoot.education Sub Svcs - 10/25/22-01/06/23 3/23/2023 22,519.00            
22059 Swing Education Inc Sub Svcs - 03/04/23-03/10/23 3/23/2023 244.00                  
22060 Braille Abilities, LLC SpEd Svcs - 10/22-12/22 3/23/2023 9,036.38               
ACH American Express Amex CC Payment 3/1/2023 21,668.37            
ACH CalPERS PERS PEPRA Pmt Jan23 3/1/2023 43,789.49            
ACH CalPERS PERS PEPRA Pmt Jan23 3/1/2023 6,333.87               
ACH Internal Revenue Services Federal Tax Payment PPE022823s 3/2/2023 1,263.52               
ACH Health Equity FSA - Health 02/23 3/2/2023 1,075.00               
ACH Employment Development Department State Tax Pmt SDI & CA PIT PPE022823s 3/2/2023 508.74                  
ACH American Express CC Payment - AMEX 3/6/2023 23,141.00            
ACH Mid Atlantic Trust Company Mid Atlantic 3/10/2023 5,035.00               



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Chino
Check Register

For the period ended March 31, 2023

 Check Number  Vendor Name   Transaction Description   Check Date  Check Amount 

ACH CharterSafe Package Premium & Workers Comp FY22/23 3/13/2023 22,860.00            
ACH Internal Revenue Services Federal Tax Payment PPE031023 3/14/2023 13,987.73            
ACH Employment Development Department State Tax Pmt SUI PPE031023 3/14/2023 1,635.51               
ACH Employment Development Department State Tax Pmt SDI & CA PIT PPE031023 3/14/2023 1,592.30               
ACH Graphic Details Inc Office Expense 3/17/2023 460.09                  
ACH American Express CC Payment - AMEX 3/21/2023 27,378.81            
ACH Health Equity FSA - Health 03/23 3/24/2023 1,075.00               
ACH Internal Revenue Services Federal Tax Payment PPE032423 3/28/2023 73,397.87            
ACH Employment Development Department State Tax Pmt SDI & CA PIT PPE032423 3/28/2023 22,297.61            
ACH Employment Development Department State Tax Pmt SUI PPE032423 3/28/2023 2,015.07               
ACH CalPERS PERS PEPRA Pmt Feb23 3/31/2023 46,775.13            
ACH CalPERS PERS Classic Pmt 03/23 3/31/2023 6,368.11               

Total Disbursements Issued in March 658,057.72$       



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Fontana
Check Register

For the period ended March 31, 2023

 Check Number  Vendor Name   Transaction Description   Check Date  Check Amount 

80021 OnPages Ideas, Inc. Hello Campus - Monthly Fee 3/8/2023  $              45.00 
80022 Uplift + Empower Consulting Svcs - 02/23 3/8/2023 1,050.00 
80023 Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LLP Legal Svcs - 02/28/23 3/23/2023             5,332.50 

Total Disbursements Issued in March 6,427.50$        



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Chino
Check Register - greater than $2,000

For the period ended March 31, 2023

 Check Number  Vendor Name   Transaction Description   Check Date  Check Amount 

Employee Benefits
ACH CalPERS 3202/9514 - PERS 3/1/2023 43,789.49            
ACH CalPERS 3202/9514 - PERS 3/1/2023 6,333.87               

22011 San Bernardino County 3101/9513 - STRS 3/5/2023 137,144.14          
ACH Mid Atlantic Trust Company 3401 - Health and Welfare 3/10/2023 5,035.00               
ACH CharterSafe 3601 - Workers' Compensation 3/13/2023 22,860.00            

22027 MetLife Small Business Center 3401 - Health and Welfare 3/14/2023 3,491.40               
ACH Internal Revenue Services 3301/3311/9512 - Payroll taxes 3/14/2023 13,987.73            
ACH Internal Revenue Services 3301/3311/9512 - Payroll taxes 3/28/2023 73,397.87            

22034 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 3401 - Health and Welfare 3/15/2023 15,624.40            
22046 Blue Shield of California 3401 - Health and Welfare 3/23/2023 21,369.16            
22055 MetLife Small Business Center 3401 - Health and Welfare 3/23/2023 3,496.09               
ACH Employment Development Department 3301/3311/9512 - Payroll taxes 3/28/2023 22,297.61            
ACH Employment Development Department 3301/3311/9512 - Payroll taxes 3/28/2023 2,015.07               
ACH CalPERS 3202/9514 - PERS 3/31/2023 46,775.13            
ACH CalPERS 3202/9514 - PERS 3/31/2023 6,368.11               

423,985.07          
Books and Supplies

ACH American Express 4310 - Office Expenses 3/1/2023 21,668.37            
ACH American Express 4310 - Office Expenses 3/6/2023 23,141.00            

22017 Rancho Janitorial Supplies 4310 - Office Expenses 3/8/2023 2,618.40               
22038 Rancho Janitorial Supplies 4310 - Office Expenses 3/15/2023 2,413.60               
22036 NWEA 4305 - Software 3/15/2023 5,521.50               
22041 Taylor Publishing Company 4302 - School Supplies 3/15/2023 2,903.10               
ACH American Express 4310 - Office Expenses 3/21/2023 27,378.81            

85,644.78            
Subagreement Services

22021 Scoot.education 5103 - Substitute Teacher 3/8/2023 8,769.00               
22022 Sunny Kids Therapy Inc 5102 - Special Education 3/8/2023 10,813.00            
22018 Realityworks 4400 - Noncapitalized Equipment 3/8/2023 7,532.77               
22032 Chino Valley Medical Center 5102 - Special Education 3/15/2023 5,333.00               
22040 Scoot.education 5103 - Substitute Teacher 3/15/2023 6,060.00               
22052 Gayle Hinazumi 5102 - Special Education 3/23/2023 2,500.00               
22058 Scoot.education 5103 - Substitute Teacher 3/23/2023 22,519.00            
22060 Braille Abilities, LLC 5102 - Special Education 3/23/2023 9,036.38               

72,563.15            
Professional/Consulting Services

22024 Uplift + Empower 5805 - General Consulting 3/8/2023 3,750.00               
22016 Optiva IT 5801 - IT 3/8/2023 6,825.00               
22014 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 5802 - Audit and Tax 3/8/2023 6,300.00               
22012 Charter Impact 5811 - Management Fee 3/8/2023 23,124.00            
22028 Beyond the Message, LLC 5805 - General Consulting 3/15/2023 7,500.00               
22030 Carrie Birchler 5805 - General Consulting 3/15/2023 5,000.00               
22044 Karyn Purvis Institute of Child Development 5804 - Professional Development 3/21/2023 3,500.00               

55,999.00            

Total Disbursement over $2,000 638,192.00$       



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Fontana
Check Register - greater than $2,000

For the period ended March 31, 2023

 Check Number  Vendor Name   Transaction Description   Check Date  Check Amount 

80023 Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LLP 5803 - Legal 3/23/2023             5,332.50 
            5,332.50 

Total Disbursement over $2,000 5,332.50$        



Allegiance STEAM Academy Schools
Monthly Financial Presentation – March 2023

1



2

March Highlights

2

Highlights
Chino Forecast
� Forecast surplus +$739K, a +$533K change from budget due to increases in revenue.
� Revenue forecast $11.88M, a +$1M increase includes one-time funds and P-2 adjustments.
� Expenses forecasted $11.14M, above budget +($531K). Due to one-time funds and staffing model changes.
� Cash ended the month at $2.1M, 19% of expenses.

Fontana Forecast
� Forecast surplus +$281K.
� Revenue forecast $980k includes PCSGP and Growth Fund. 
� Expenses forecast $698K, above budget +($644K). Due to grant funds and staffing model changes.
� Cash ended the month at $1.03M, 481 days of expenses.

Compliance and Reporting
� School Annual Survey
� Consolidated Application
� LCAP June 30
� Preliminary Budget June 30
� EPA Spending Plan June 30

Enrollment and Revenues
� Forecasted enrollment and ADA adjusted below budget
� Actual Average attendance trending slightly below forecast

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY SCHOOLS



Allegiance STEAM Academy -Thrive
Monthly Financial Presentation – March 2023

3



Attendance Data and Metrics

4

Enrollment and Per Pupil Data Attendance Metrics

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY THRIVE

P-2 ADA Achieved 897
The forecasted enrollment is adjusted to 951 (down 9) from budget 

Changes in ADA will impact forecast revenue by approx. +$10.5k per ADA

Actual Forecast Budget
Average Enrollment 953           951 960
ADA 891           897 912
Attendance Rate 93.5% 94.3% 95.0%
Unduplicated % 36.0% 36.0% 34.5%
Revenue per ADA $13,252 $11,868
Expenses per ADA $12,428 $11,643

Enrollment & Per Pupil Data



5

Revenue

5

� March Updates 
� Year-To-Date –Variance in Year-to-Date due to the timing of receivable funds. 

� Forecast revenue 
� State Aid-Rev Limit: Adjusted due to P-2 ADA 

� Federal Revenue: Adjustment per one-time funds planned.

� Other State revenue: One-time funds planned FY23-FY24.

� Other Local Revenue: Fundraising

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY THRIVE

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Revenue

State Aid-Rev Limit 5,969,661$       5,766,875$       202,786$      9,445,876$          9,231,796$         214,080$            
Federal Revenue 406,792            408,502             (1,709)            632,873                563,233              69,641                 
Other State Revenue 733,140            586,350             146,790         1,705,370             1,029,024           676,346              
Other Local Revenue 104,749            -                          104,749         104,749                -                            104,749              

Total Revenue 7,214,343$      6,761,727$      452,616$      11,888,869$       10,824,053$      1,064,816$        

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28
ELO-G ESSER II 100,450         364,915$       7,291$         -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
ESSER III 3213 88,902           144,932       114,631       
ESSER III 3214 Learning Loss -                  7,429           
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program FY21-22 79,673           73,021         
UPK/Pre-K 21-22 -                  112,690       
UPK/Pre-K 22-23 69,016         
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 16,663           30,660         110,006       
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program FY22-23 -                  66,480         415,147       
Instructional Material Block Grant -                  379,595       50,000         50,000         82,313         
Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant -                  -                  201,160       110,000       114,200       118,000       125,000       28,000         

100,450$       1,005,206$    1,023,258$ 868,800$     164,200$     200,313$     125,000$     28,000$       

One-Time Funding 



Expenses

6ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY THRIVE

� March Updates
� Expenses update – Expenses are slightly above budget due to one-time funds, and changes in the 

staffing model. 

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Expenses

Certificated Salaries 3,529,830$       3,622,310$       92,479$         4,822,118$          4,959,781$         137,663$            
Classified Salaries 1,258,180         1,096,512         (161,668)       1,799,870             1,524,944           (274,927)             
Benefits 1,441,265         1,646,745         205,480         2,066,365             2,238,532           172,167              
Books and Supplies 790,466            620,034             (170,432)       936,807                713,347              (223,460)             
Subagreement Services 324,204            90,034               (234,170)       324,290                122,900              (201,390)             
Operations  212,720            219,038             6,318             281,557                292,327              10,770                 
Facilities 43,918              17,850               (26,068)          46,361                  23,800                 (22,561)               
Professional Services 689,751            521,687             (168,064)       859,344                742,015              (117,329)             
Depreciation 11,859              375                    (11,484)          12,572                  500                      (12,072)               

Interest 532                    -                          (532)               532                        -                            (532)                     

Total Expenses 8,302,725$      7,834,585$      (468,139)$    11,149,284$       10,618,145$      (531,670)$          

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28
ELO-G ESSER II 100,450$       364,915$       7,291$         -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
ESSER III 3213 88,902           144,932       114,631       -               -               -               -               
ESSER III 3214 Learning Loss -                  7,429           -               -               -               -               -               
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program FY21-22 79,673           73,021         -               -               -               -               -               
UPK/Pre-K 21-22 -                  112,690       -               -               -               -               -               
UPK/Pre-K 22-23 69,016         
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 16,663           30,660         110,006       -               -               -               -               
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program FY22-23 -                  66,480         415,147       -               -               -               -               
Instructional Material Block Grant -                  379,595       50,000         50,000         82,313         -               -               
Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant -                  -                  201,160       110,000       114,200       118,000       125,000       28,000         

100,450$       1,005,206$    1,023,258$ 868,800$     164,200$     200,313$     125,000$     28,000$       

One-Time Funding Spending Plan



7

Surplus / (Deficit) & Fund Balance

7

� Current forecast annual surplus $739K, +$533K above budget due to changes in revenue increases from one-time funds 
and State Aid.

� School forecast ending fund balance of $6M (54%), 197-day expenses. 

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY THRIVE

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

Total Surplus(Deficit) (1,088,382)$    (1,072,858)$     (15,523)$      739,585$             205,908$           533,146$           

Beginning Fund Balance 5,277,829         5,277,829         5,277,829             5,277,829           

Ending Fund Balance 4,189,447$      4,204,971$      6,017,414$         5,483,737$        

As a % of Annual Expenses 37.6% 39.6% 54.0% 51.6%

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year



8

Cash Balance

8

� Cash at month end $2.1 million, 19% of expenses. 
� Cash increase due to AR of +$900K of one-time funds.

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY THRIVE



Allegiance STEAM Academy -Fontana
Monthly Financial Presentation – March 2023

9



10

Revenue

10

� March Updates 
� Year-To-Date –Variance in Year-to-Date due to the timing of receivable funds. 

� Forecast revenue 
� Federal Revenue: PCSGP Grant.

� Other State revenue: Charter School Growth Fund.

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY THRIVE

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Revenue

Federal Revenue 90,882$             -$               90,882$              600,000$          -$                      600,000$           
Other Local Revenue 380,000             -                      380,000              380,000            -                             380,000             

Total Revenue 470,882$          -$                   470,882$           980,000$         -$                          980,000$          

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year



Expenses

11ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY FONTANA

� March Updates
� Total forecasted expenses above budget due to awarded grant funds.

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Expenses

Certificated Salaries 128,237$          -$                    (128,237)$           172,644$          -$                          (172,644)$          
Classified Salaries 30,833               -                      (30,833)               34,109               -                             (34,109)              
Benefits 39,534               -                      (39,534)               57,181               -                             (57,181)              
Books and Supplies 30,525               -                      (30,525)               168,258            16,320                  (151,938)            
Subagreement Services -                          -                      -                           55,714               -                             (55,714)              
Operations  697                    -                      (697)                     119,605            -                             (119,605)            
Professional Services 41,813               30,738           (11,075)               81,884               38,340                  (43,544)              
Interest 6,961                 -                      (6,961)                 9,280                 -                             (9,280)                

Total Expenses 278,599$          30,738$        (247,861)$          698,675$         54,660$               (644,015)$         

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year



12

Surplus / (Deficit) & Fund Balance

12

� Forecast annual surplus +281K, + 335K above budget due to awarded grant funds.

� Fund balance forecast +$178k,  25.6%.

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY FONTANA

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

Total Surplus(Deficit) 192,283$          (30,738)$      223,020$           281,325$         (54,660)$             335,985$          

Beginning Fund Balance (102,773)           (102,773)       (102,773)           (102,773)              

Ending Fund Balance 89,509$            (133,511)$    178,552$         (157,433)$           

As a % of Annual Expenses 12.8% -244.3% 25.6% -288.0%

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year



13

Cash Balance

13

� Current cash $1M, 536 days of expenses. 
� Cash increase due to Charter School Growth Funds received $380k.

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY FONTANA



Compliance Deadlines                  
(next 60 days)

14ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY THRIVE

Area Due Date Description Completed By
Board Must

Approve
Signature 
Required

Additional Information

DATA May-08
CALPADS  End-of-Year 1, 2, 3 and 4 - The data submission window opens on May 8, 2023 and closes on July 28, 2023. End-of-Year data 
includes: Course completion, program eligibility/participation, homeless students, student discipline, cumulative enrollment, student absence, 
postsecondary, RFEP count, work-based learning indicator, CTE, postsecondary outcomes for Students with Disabilities and SpED. 

Charter Impact with 
ASA support

No No https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sp/cl/

FINANCE May-08

Submit Charter Schools Annual Information Survey - The Charter Schools Annual Information Survey has 5 sections: location and school 
contact information, authorizing agency, site, curriculum and governance information, facilities, retirement and services information, and 
funding. The funding selection impacts how your school receives revenue payments. All charter schools must be either directly or locally funded. 
For example: LCFF apportionment funds for a locally funded charter school flow through its local chartering authority whereas funds for a direct 
funded charter school may flow directly to the county treasurer and then to the charter school. However, the funding type decision may impact 
the amount of other state and federal funds that a charter school receives, outside the LCFF. This decision may be reconsidered on an annual 
basis.

Charter Impac No No https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/ch/csinfosvy.asp

FINANCE May-15
Extended Due Date - Form 990 - The IRS Form 990 is the annual information return filed by most non-profit charter schools. The form should be 
reviewed and accepted by the Board prior to filing.

ASA/Audit firm Yes No http://www.publiccounsel.org/useful_materials?id=0025 

DATA May-31

English Language Proficient Assessment - For public school students in California, English language proficiency (ELP) falls within the scope of 
state and federal laws. It is required that local educational agencies (LEAs) administer a state test of ELP, which for California is the ELPAC. 
Furthermore, state and federal laws require the ELPAC in California to be aligned with the state’s English language development (ELD) standards.  
All students with an English Learner status must take the summative assessment.

ASA No No https://www.elpac.org/

FINANCE Jun-02

SB 740 Charter School Facility Grant Program applications (Continuing Schools) - The 2023/24 Online Application opened April 17th. Late 
applications will NOT be accepted.
The SB740 Program is intended to provide grants to charter schools to assist with facilities' rent and lease costs associated with the school. Each 
year applicants must submit a new Application and the Authority will determine eligibility on an annual basis. Charter schools must also meet the 
FRPM Eligibility requirements each year. 

Charter Impact No Yes http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/csfa/csfgp/index.asp 

FINANCE
Due Date TBD 

(Open Mid-May)

Consolidated Application (ConApp) reporting - Winter - The ConApp is used by the CDE to distribute categorical funds from various state and 
federal programs to county offices, school districts, and direct-funded charter schools throughout California. The winter release is submitted in 
January of each year and contains the LEA's entitlements for each funded program.

Charter Impact No No https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/cars.asp

FINANCE Jun-25

Certification of the Second Principal Apportionment - The Principal Apportionment includes funding for the Local Control Funding Formula, 
which is the primary source of an LEA's general purpose funding; Special Education (AB 602); and funding for several other programs.  The 
Second Principal Apportionment (P-2), certified by June 25, is based on the second period data that LEAs report to CDE in April and May. P-2 
supersedes the P-1 Apportionment calculations and is the final state aid payment for the fiscal year ending in June.

Charter Impact No No https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/ 

FINANCE Jun-30

Local Control and Accountability Plan - The LCAP is a three-year plan that describes the goals, actions, services, and expenditures to support 
positive student outcomes that address state and local priorities. The LCAP provides an opportunity for local educational agencies (LEAs) to 
share their stories of how, what, and why programs and services are selected to meet their local needs. The components of the LCAP for the 
2023-2024 LCAP year must be posted as one document assembled in the following order:

    LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
    Plan Summary
    Engaging Educational Partners
    Goals and Actions
    Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-income students
    Action Tables
    Instructions

The LCAP must be presented at the same public meeting as the budget, preceding the budget hearing.
LCAP and budget adoption must be at least 1 day after the public hearing.

ASA with Charter 
Impact support

Yes No https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/



Compliance Deadlines                  
(next 60 days)

15ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY THRIVE

Area Due Date Description Completed By
Board Must

Approve
Signature 
Required

Additional Information

FINANCE Jun-30

Submit Preliminary Budget Plan to Authorizer - Charter Schools are required to submit their annual budgets to their authorizer by the 
authorizer-imposed deadline.  Authorizers then use the budget to determine if the Charter School has reasonable financial health to sustain 
operations.

The budget must be presented at the same public meeting as the LCAP, following the budget hearing.
LCAP and budget adoption must be at least 1 day after the public hearing.

Charter Impact Yes No https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/sf/fr/calendar22district.asp

FINANCE Jun-30

Education Protection Account (EPA) spending plan - The governing board is required to approve a spending plan for EPA funds prior to 
recording allocable expenses for the year. This approval is not required by June 30th but is commonly approved during the annual budget 
adoption meeting for the upcoming year.

Charter Impact Yes No https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/pafaq.asp

FINANCE Jun-30 School Nutrition Application Due for Community Eligibility or Provision 2 - School Nutrition Program Provisions 1, 2, 3, and the Community 
Eligibility Provision are alternative ways for local educational agencies to claim student meals. 
Provisions are methods for reducing paperwork and other administrative burdens at the local level by simplifying the traditional operating 
procedures for meal eligibility and meal counting. Schools must apply to participate in Provisions and receive approval from the California 
Department of Education (CDE) prior to implementation.

ASA No No
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/sn/cep.asp  

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/sn/provisions.asp

DATA Jun-30

Principal Apportionment Data Collection - End-of-Year ADA data must be reconciled and submitted to Charter School authorizers for funding 
purposes.  All attendance data collected from the first day of school to June 30 must be included in this submission.  Due dates may vary and are 
prescribed by the schools' authorizer.  The Principal Apportionment includes funding for the Local Control Funding Formula, which is the primary 
source of an LEA's general purpose funding; Special Education (AB 602); Expanded Learning Opportunities Program; and funding for several other 
programs. The Principal Apportionment is a series of apportionment calculations that adjust the flow of state funds throughout the fiscal year as 
information becomes known.

Charter Impact with 
Client support

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/index.asp

DATA Jun-30

English Language Proficiency Assessment - Students must be reclassified as fluent English proficient (RFEP) on or before 6/30/2022 per the 
school's reclassification criteria. Reclassification is the process whereby a student is reclassified from English learner (EL) status to Fluent English 
Proficient (RFEP) status. Reclassification can take place at any time during the academic year, immediately upon the student meeting all the 
criteria.  General information on how to setup, monitor and report students' RFEP status can be found at the website within the Notes column. 

Charter Impact with 
Client support

No No https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/rd/

FINANCE Jun-30

CSFA Charter School Revolving Loan Application - The CA School Finance Authority's Charter School Revolving Loan Fund provides low-interest 
loans of up to $250,000 to new charter schools in their first charter term to assist them with meeting the purposes of the school’s approved 
charter. The program is available to any charter school that is not a conversion of an existing public school, and that has not yet completed the 
full term of its initial charter. 

Client with Charter 
Impact support

Yes Yes http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/csfa/csrlf/index.asp 

OPERATIONS Jun-30
Approve school calendar and instructional minutes - 180/175 days charter schools and are allowed to shorten instructional year by 5 days 
without fiscal penalty. Kindergarten ~ 600 hours; Grades 1-3 ~ 840 hours; Grades 4-8 ~ 900 hours; Grades 9-12 ~ 1080 hours

Client with Charter 
Impact support

Yes No https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/lcffitfaq.asp 

FINANCE Jun-30

Executive School Leadership Review Evaluation – The board of directors is responsible for hiring and establishing the compensation (salary and 
benefits) of the executive director by identifying compensation that is "reasonable and not excessive". The board conducting the review should 
document who was involved and the process used to conduct the review, as well as the disposition of the full board's decision to approve the 
executive director's compensation (minutes of a meeting are fine for this). The documentation should demonstrate that the board took the 
comparable data into consideration when it approved the compensation.

ASA Yes No

 This is an IRS requirement for Executive Director positions.

If needed, Charter Impact can provide data on comparable 
salaries for your organization's Board of Directors. 

GOVERNANCE Jun-30
Review your Homeless Education Policy - A Homeless Education Policy is used to ensure that your school is compliant with key provisions of 
the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act. It is also used to collect the contact information for your required designated homeless 
liaisons at your school. All schools are required to establish a board approved Homeless Education Policy.

ASA No No https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/hs/cy/strategies.asp 

GOVERNANCE Jun-30

Review your Parental Involvement Policy - Every local educational agency (LEA) in California must have a parental involvement policy: Federal 
requirement (LEAs accepting Title I funds). State requirement (California Education Code [EC] for non-Title I schools.  Parents must be involved 
in how the funds reserved for parental involvement will be allocated for parental involvement activities. Keep minutes and sign-in sheets 
documenting these discussions. The California Department of Education (CDE) reviews the Consolidated Application and Reporting System 
(CARS) to see if the required reservation has been made. 

ASA Yes No https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/parentfamilyinvolve.asp 



16

Appendices

16

As of March 31, 2023
� Cash Flow – Monthly and Annual Forecast

� Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

� Statement of Cash Flows

� Detailed Month and YTD Budget vs. Actual

� Accounts Payable Aging

� Check Register

� Checks issued over $2K – additional details 

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY THRIVE



Financial Package
March 31, 2023

Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY22-23
Revised 04/19/2023

ADA = 897.14
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Year-End 
Accruals

 Annual 
Forecast 

Original 
Budget Total

Favorable / 
(Unfav.)

Revenues ADA = 912.00
State Aid - Revenue Limit

8011 LCFF State Aid -                      334,819         334,819         645,990         559,360         602,675         602,675         602,675         636,193         636,193         636,193         636,193         697,996         6,925,780         6,875,006      50,775           
8012 Education Protection Account -                      -                      -                      42,181           -                      -                      42,180           -                      -                      49,141           -                      -                      45,927           179,428            182,400          (2,972)            
8019 State Aid - Prior Year -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (4,690)            (4,690)            (4,690)            (4,690)            (4,689)            (23,448)             -                       (23,448)          
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes -                      120,680         241,360         160,907         160,907         160,907         160,907         177,844         387,272         193,636         193,636         193,636         212,425         2,364,116         2,174,390      189,726         

-                      455,499         576,179         849,078         720,267         763,582         805,762         780,519         1,018,775     874,279         825,139         825,139         951,658         9,445,876         9,231,796      214,080         
Federal Revenue

8181 Special Education - Entitlement -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      23,464           23,464           23,464           49,875           120,269            105,303          14,966           
8220 Federal Child Nutrition -                      -                      -                      57,835           33,735           25,083           19,934           32,398           31,677           9,110             9,110             9,110             18,219           246,210            91,488            154,722         
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      59,339           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      20,973           80,312               80,119            193                 
8291 Title II, Part A - Teacher Quality -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,111             4,108             -                      -                      -                      -                      8,211             16,430               16,761            (331)               
8296 Other Federal Revenue -                      -                      -                      27,484           -                      (1)                    79,257           2,500             29,333           -                      5,000             26,080           -                      169,653            269,562          (99,909)          

-                      -                      -                      85,319           33,735           84,421           103,301         39,006           61,010           32,574           37,574           58,654           97,279           632,873            563,233         69,641           
Other State Revenue

8311 State Special Education -                      30,352           30,351           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      99,337           99,337           99,337           203,139         561,853            555,763          6,090             
8520 Child Nutrition -                      -                      -                      3,571             2,071             1,532             1,218             1,972             1,925             862                 862                 862                 1,724             16,600               8,660              7,941             
8550 Mandated Cost -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      15,472           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      15,472               15,472            0                     
8560 State Lottery -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      61,844           -                      -                      49,984           -                      -                      100,794         212,622            207,936          4,686             
8598 Prior Year Revenue -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      331                 34,885           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      35,216               -                       35,216           
8599 Other State Revenue -                      -                      -                      97,889           -                      -                      157,336         -                      292,390         -                      -                      315,991         -                      863,606            241,194          622,412         

-                      30,352           30,351           101,460         2,071             17,335           255,284         1,972             294,315         150,183         100,199         416,190         305,658         1,705,370         1,029,024      676,346         
Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest Revenue 773                 773                 773                 773                 773                 773                 773                 773                 773                 -                      -                      -                      -                      6,961                 -                       6,961             
8689 Other Fees and Contracts -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,169             1,039             -                      -                      -                      -                      2,208                 -                       2,208             
8699 School Fundraising                        - 2,830             20,328           (336)                           14,636 45,007           -                      13,116           -                                             -                        -                        - -                      95,581               -                       95,581           

773                 3,603             21,101           437                 15,409           45,780           773                 15,058           1,813             -                      -                      -                      -                      104,749            -                       104,749         

Total Revenue 773                 489,454         627,631         1,036,294     771,483         911,118         1,165,121     836,555         1,375,913     1,057,037     962,912         1,299,983     1,354,595     11,888,869       10,824,053    1,064,816     

Expenses
Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries 12,858           336,205         349,152         332,953         336,933         342,203         334,666         339,674         322,009         340,258         340,258         340,258         -                      3,727,428         3,633,816      (93,611)          
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 1,520             11,990           12,830           20,315           13,655           10,722           24,024           26,157           22,803           10,208           10,208           10,208           -                      174,639            109,014          (65,624)          
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends -                      -                      1,278             273                 23,617           27,647           4,779             44,298           24,282           16,381           16,381           16,381           -                      175,318            102,808          (72,510)          
1200 Pupil Support Salaries -                      23,682           27,283           17,334           21,591           22,071           19,967           21,591           14,091           21,591           21,591           21,591           -                      232,382            429,472          197,090         
1300 Administrators' Salaries 44,296           46,017           29,417           34,528           42,324           42,324           32,328           32,328           32,328           42,324           42,324           42,324           -                      462,864            536,670          73,806           
1900 Other Certificated Salaries -                      4,727             4,727             15,982           4,727             4,727             (2,012)            4,727             11,881           -                      -                      -                      -                      49,487               148,000          98,513           

58,674           422,621         424,686         421,387         442,847         449,694         413,752         468,775         427,394         430,763         430,763         430,763         -                      4,822,118         4,959,781      137,663         
Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Salaries -                      95,327           86,089           85,729           75,502           61,283           85,732           96,101           91,963           107,294         107,294         103,740         -                      996,054            896,035          (100,019)       
2200 Support Salaries 15,289           28,957           27,872           30,121           31,921           32,562           43,735           35,309           37,068           36,933           36,933           36,933           -                      393,632            319,709          (73,922)          
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 6,933             6,933             3,813             6,188             7,588             6,188             6,188             7,622             6,188             6,188             6,188             6,188             -                      76,206               83,200            6,994             
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 27,000           27,000           27,339           24,955           24,917           24,377           25,819           25,328           32,600           31,333           31,333           31,333           -                      333,335            226,000          (107,335)       
2900 Other Classified Salaries -                      208                 -                      -                      -                      -                      436                 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      644                    -                       (644)               

49,222           158,425         145,113         146,993         139,928         124,410         161,909         164,361         167,819         181,748         181,748         178,194         -                      1,799,870         1,524,944      (274,927)       
Benefits

3101 STRS 10,107           77,603           78,352           75,952           81,021           83,437           78,197           85,329           80,030           80,875           80,875           80,875           -                      892,653            947,318          54,665           
3202 PERS 12,488           36,211           34,656           36,803           33,571           29,478           35,839           40,086           39,022           48,745           48,745           47,792           -                      443,434            386,878          (56,556)          
3301 OASDI 2,922             10,062           8,780             9,784             9,257             7,652             10,133           10,884           10,400           11,912           11,912           11,679           -                      115,379            94,547            (20,833)          
3311 Medicare 1,514             8,299             8,108             8,090             8,362             8,155             8,204             9,023             8,539             8,909             8,909             8,858             -                      94,971               94,029            (942)               
3401 Health and Welfare 30,056           28,155           23,598           31,073           32,280           26,923           31,777           24,455           29,192           46,875           46,875           46,875           -                      398,134            570,000          171,866         
3501 State Unemployment 119                 3,281             1,577             1,288             1,142             1,264             16,335           7,546             2,922             2,878             2,878             2,878             -                      44,107               54,975            10,867           
3601 Workers' Compensation 3,245             3,245             3,245             25,970           3,245             3,245             3,245             3,245             3,245             8,602             8,602             8,552             -                      77,686               90,786            13,100           

60,451           166,856         158,317         188,959         168,878         160,154         183,731         180,568         173,351         208,796         208,796         207,508         -                      2,066,365         2,238,532      172,167         



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY22-23
Revised 04/19/2023

ADA = 897.14
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Year-End 
Accruals

 Annual 
Forecast 

Original 
Budget Total

Favorable / 
(Unfav.)

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials 28,947           31,695           1,003             158,904         25,200           403                 -                      6,112             173                 6,106             6,106             6,106             -                      270,755            176,400          (94,355)          
4200 Books and Reference Materials -                      -                      -                      182                 -                      -                      -                      8,629             2,217             -                      -                      -                      -                      11,028               20,700            9,672             
4302 School Supplies 44                   3,381             -                      1,107             2,089             235                 1,089             14,465           7,884             14,702           14,702           14,702           -                      74,400               74,800            400                 
4305 Software 57,674           12,847           525                 6,728             -                      -                      -                      5,743             8,491             -                      -                      -                      -                      92,007               74,900            (17,107)          
4310 Office Expense -                      6,172             1,075             3,937             12,152           5,201             360                 17,932           27,402           11,256           11,256           11,256           -                      108,000            108,000          -                      
4311 Business Meals -                      31                   107                 96                   2,089             -                      -                      991                 2,697             97                   97                   97                   -                      6,300                 6,300              -                      
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment -                      8,243             712                 44,461           18,862           14,422           1,322             19,974           3,513             0                     0                     0                     -                      111,508            152,100          40,593           
4700 Food Services -                      (21,368)          -                      61,405           35,807           47,983           21,152           34,370           33,602           16,620           16,620           16,620           -                      262,810            100,147          (162,663)       

86,665           41,001           3,421             276,819         96,199           68,243           23,923           108,217         85,980           48,780           48,780           48,780           -                      936,807            713,347         (223,460)       
Subagreement Services

5102 Special Education -                      3,477             11,985           18,747           40,623           33,139           5,831             35,421           30,337           -                      -                      -                      -                      179,559            52,000            (127,559)       
5103 Substitute Teacher -                      544                 6,504             12,481           33,334           29,953           10,253           13,425           37,836           -                      -                      -                      -                      144,330            42,000            (102,330)       
5105 Security -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      29                   29                   29                   -                      86                       200                  114                 

-                      4,021             18,489           31,228           73,957           63,407           16,084           48,846           68,173           29                   29                   29                   -                      324,290            122,900         (201,390)       
Operations and Housekeeping

5201 Auto and Travel -                      -                      62                   -                      145                 412                 -                      306                 1,928             -                      -                      -                      -                      2,854                 1,400              (1,454)            
5300 Dues & Memberships 11,910           -                      -                      2,871             1,239             -                      -                      717                 410                 2,618             2,618             2,618             -                      25,000               15,000            (10,000)          
5400 Insurance 9,735             9,735             9,735             9,735             9,735             9,735             9,735             9,735             9,735             9,735             9,735             9,735             -                      116,820            116,000          (820)               
5501 Utilities 8,565             8,565             8,565             8,565             8,565             8,565             8,565             8,565             8,565             8,566             8,566             8,566             -                      102,783            137,100          34,317           
5502 Janitorial Services 501                 501                 501                 501                 501                 501                 501                 501                 501                 503                 503                 503                 -                      6,014                 10,127            4,113             
5531 ASB Fundraising Expense -                      -                      -                      -                      673                 -                      -                      -                      14,813           -                      -                      -                      -                      15,486               -                       (15,486)          
5900 Communications 1,503             1,225             453                 453                 453                 453                 453                 633                 723                 916                 916                 916                 -                      9,100                 9,200              100                 
5901 Postage and Shipping -                      51                   307                 -                      100                 14                   -                      686                 517                 609                 609                 609                 -                      3,500                 3,500              -                      

32,214           20,077           19,623           22,125           21,412           19,680           19,254           21,143           37,192           22,945           22,945           22,945           -                      281,557            292,327         10,770           
Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5603 Equipment Leases -                      459                 -                      2,651             35,389           -                      3,078             1,365             975                 0                     0                     0                     -                      43,918               18,100            (25,818)          
5610 Repairs and Maintenance -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      814                 814                 814                 -                      2,443                 5,700              3,257             

-                      459                 -                      2,651             35,389           -                      3,078             1,365             975                 814                 814                 814                 -                      46,361               23,800            (22,561)         
Professional/Consulting Services

5801 IT 6,400             6,400             8,220             6,825             6,825             6,825             6,825             6,825             6,825             6,825             6,825             6,825             -                      82,445               81,900            (545)               
5802 Audit & Taxes -                      -                      2,993             2,625             -                      519                 -                      -                      6,300             -                      -                      -                      -                      12,436               11,500            (936)               
5803 Legal -                      -                      -                      948                 -                      15,338           -                      6,004             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      22,290               21,500            (790)               
5804 Professional Development -                      -                      -                      2,000             168                 -                      25,988           2,505             6,378             1,308             1,308             1,308             -                      40,960               75,700            34,740           
5805 General Consulting -                      3,000             5,100             6,213             7,500             4,949             5,800             4,950             14,950           -                      -                      -                      -                      52,462               26,000            (26,462)          
5806 Special Activities/Field Trips -                      (75)                  29,290           2,688             3,393             1,050             56,957           780                 375                 -                      -                      -                      -                      94,458               11,200            (83,258)          
5807 Bank Charges -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      43                   43                   43                   -                      129                    300                  171                 
5808 Printing -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      415                 150                 657                 657                 657                 -                      2,536                 4,600              2,064             
5809 Other taxes and fees 20                   454                 -                      -                      -                      679                 2,700             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,853                 2,300              (1,553)            
5810 Payroll Service Fee 27                   -                      2,001             -                      1,936             1,759             -                      -                      -                      1,084             1,084             1,084             -                      8,975                 10,700            1,725             
5811 Management Fee 20,295           23,068           21,218           24,601           20,993           25,972           25,594           24,392           23,124           21,369           21,369           21,369           -                      273,362            212,461          (60,901)          
5812 District Oversight Fee -                      13,665           17,285           24,173           22,907           22,907           24,173           23,416           31,195           26,228           24,754           24,754           -                      255,458            276,954          21,496           
5815 Public Relations/Recruitment -                      -                      -                      -                      3,420             2,985             -                      640                 2,937             -                      -                      -                      -                      9,982                 6,900              (3,082)            

26,742           46,512           86,106           70,072           67,141           82,981           148,037         69,926           92,234           57,514           56,040           56,040           -                      859,344            742,015         (117,329)       
Depreciation 

6900 Depreciation Expense 238                 238                 238                 238                 238                 3,991             2,226             2,226             2,226             238                 238                 238                 -                      12,572               500                  (12,072)          
238                 238                 238                 238                 238                 3,991             2,226             2,226             2,226             238                 238                 238                 -                      12,572               500                 (12,072)         

Interest
7438 Interest Expense -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      532                 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      532                    -                       -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      532                 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      532                    -                       -                      

Total Expenses 314,206         860,210         855,994         1,160,472     1,045,989     972,559         971,993         1,065,958     1,055,344     951,627         950,153         945,311         -                      11,149,815       10,618,145    (531,138)       

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (313,432)       (370,756)       (228,362)       (124,177)       (274,506)       (61,440)         193,127         (229,404)       320,568         105,410         12,759           354,672         1,354,595     739,054            205,908         533,678         



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY22-23
Revised 04/19/2023

ADA = 897.14
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Year-End 
Accruals

 Annual 
Forecast 

Original 
Budget Total

Favorable / 
(Unfav.)

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (313,432)       (370,756)       (228,362)       (124,177)       (274,506)       (61,440)          193,127         (229,404)       320,568         105,410         12,759           354,672         1,354,595     739,054            
Cash flows from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization 238                 238                 238                 238                 238                 3,991             2,226             2,226             2,226             238                 238                 238                 -                      12,572               
Public Funding Receivables 703,184         (69,562)          (156,970)       (785,140)       (56,861)          (123,640)       (161,402)       (120,847)       (475,931)       2,875,444     -                      -                      (1,354,595)    273,680            
Grants and Contributions Rec. -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Due To/From Related Parties (773)               (773)               (21,137)          (13,854)          (16,504)          (22,546)          (73,701)          (47,740)          (46,481)          -                      -                      -                      -                      (243,509)           
Prepaid Expenses 60,263           13,669           (50,071)          33,376           (54,610)          (13,776)          11,133           (27,392)          (7,750)            -                      -                      -                      -                      (35,158)             
Other Assets -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Accounts Payable (142,033)       27,311           (27,311)          -                      -                      -                      511                 7,022             (7,533)            -                      -                      -                      -                      (142,033)           
Accrued Expenses (92,724)          200,847         (197,251)       27,072           58,104           (42,586)          87,068           129,584         (36,214)          -                      -                      -                      -                      133,899            
Deferred Revenues 13,748           24,270           434,733         760,969         541,218         258,225         (149,789)       152,577         (189,679)       -                      -                      (2,127,709)    -                      (281,439)           

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (562,908)       (33,494)          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (596,401)           

Total Change in Cash 228,470         (174,757)       (246,132)       (101,516)       197,078         (564,681)       (124,321)       (133,973)       (440,793)       2,981,091     12,997           (1,772,800)    

Cash, Beginning of Month 3,487,985     3,716,455     3,541,699     3,295,567     3,194,051     3,391,129     2,826,448     2,702,127     2,568,154     2,127,360     5,108,451     5,121,448     

Cash, End of Month 3,716,455     3,541,699     3,295,567     3,194,051     3,391,129     2,826,448     2,702,127     2,568,154     2,127,360     5,108,451     5,121,448     3,348,649     



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Fontana
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY22-23
Revised 04/19/2023

ADA = 0.00
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Year-End 
Accruals

 Annual 
Forecast 

Original 
Budget Total

Favorable / 
(Unfav.)

Federal Revenue
8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG -                  -                  27,204        -                   -                   -                      -                   63,678        -                   254,559      -                   254,559      -                  600,000       -                      600,000        

-                  -                  27,204        -                   -                   -                      -                   63,678        -                   254,559      -                   254,559      -                  600,000       -                      600,000        
Other Local Revenue

8990 Contributions, Restricted -                  -                  -                   -                   380,000      -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  380,000       -                      380,000        
-                  -                  -                   -                   380,000      -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  380,000       -                      380,000        

Total Revenue -                 -                 27,204        -                   380,000      -                      -                   63,678        -                   254,559      -                   254,559      -                  980,000       -                      980,000       

Expenses
Certificated Salaries

1300 Administrators' Salaries -                  -                  6,200           2,205           30,635        14,802           24,798        24,798        24,798        14,802        14,802        14,802        -                  172,644       -                      (172,644)      
1900 Other Certificated Salaries -                  -                  -                   15,833        (15,833)       -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                     -                      -                     

-                  -                  6,200           18,038        14,802        14,802           24,798        24,798        24,798        14,802        14,802        14,802        -                  172,644        -                      (172,644)      
Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Salaries -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   895                 1,180           2,049           (2,461)         -                   -                   -                   -                  1,663            -                      (1,663)           
2300 Classified Administrators' -                  -                  3,120           1,092           1,092           1,092             1,092           1,092           1,092           1,092           1,092           1,092           -                  12,948          -                      (12,948)        
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries -                  -                  -                   -                   6,247           2,001             5,417           5,417           417              -                   -                   -                   -                  19,498          -                      (19,498)        

-                  -                  3,120           1,092           7,339           3,988             7,688           8,558           (952)             1,092           1,092           1,092           -                  34,109          -                      (34,109)        
Benefits

3101 STRS -                  -                  1,184           3,445           2,827           2,827             4,736           4,736           4,736           2,909           2,909           2,909           -                  33,220          -                      (33,220)        
3202 PERS -                  -                  792              277              593              1,012             1,951           2,171           1,027           106              106              106              -                  8,139            -                      (8,139)           
3301 OASDI -                  -                  163              55                132              235                 416              470              190              -                   -                   -                   -                  1,660            -                      (1,660)           
3311 Medicare -                  -                  128              274              244              268                 451              464              242              213              213              213              -                  2,709            -                      (2,709)           
3401 Health and Welfare -                  -                  535              (246)             (318)             (318)               (1,505)         903              3,765           2,380           2,380           2,380           -                  9,955            -                      (9,955)           
3501 State Unemployment -                  -                  -                   -                   36                84                   436              197              (82)               70                70                70                -                  882               -                      (882)              
3601 Workers' Compensation -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   205              205              205              -                  616               -                      (616)              

-                  -                  2,801           3,805           3,515           4,107             6,485           8,941           9,879           5,882           5,882           5,882           -                  57,181          -                      (57,181)        
Books and Supplies

4100 Textbooks and Core Materials -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   8,846             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  8,846            -                      (8,846)           
4305 Software -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   4,500             2,250           -                   211              -                   -                   -                   -                  6,961            -                      (6,961)           
4310 Office Expense -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   5,137           2,331           2,331           2,331           -                  12,131          16,320           4,189            
4311 Business Meals -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   302                 -                   -                   68                -                   -                   -                   -                  370               -                      (370)              
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment -                  -                  8,243           -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   969              43,580        43,580        43,580        -                  139,950       -                      (139,950)      

-                  -                  8,243           -                   -                   13,648           2,250           -                   6,384           45,911        45,911        45,911        -                  168,258       16,320          (151,938)      
Subagreement Services

5102 Special Education -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   4,286           4,286           4,286           -                  12,857          -                      (12,857)        
5106 Other Educational Consultants -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   14,286        14,286        14,286        -                  42,857          -                      (42,857)        

-                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   18,571        18,571        18,571        -                  55,714          -                      (55,714)        
Operations and Housekeeping

5201 Auto and Travel -                  -                  -                   -                   23                -                      -                   -                   10                -                   -                   -                   -                  33                 -                      (33)                
5516 Miscellaneous Expense -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   39,857        39,857        39,857        -                  119,572       -                      (119,572)      
5901 Postage and Shipping -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   665              -                   -                   -                   -                  -                     -                      -                     

-                  -                  -                   -                   23                -                      -                   -                   675              39,857        39,857        39,857        -                  119,605       -                      (119,605)      
Professional/Consulting Services

5802 Audit & Taxes -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                     8,000             8,000            
5803 Legal -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   316              5,333           4,286           4,286           4,286           -                  18,506          30,000           11,494          
5804 Professional Development -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   2,691           9,023           9,023           9,023           -                  29,760          -                      (29,760)        
5805 General Consulting -                  1,200         300              2,463           1,050           2,400             3,000           3,000           3,550           -                   -                   -                   -                  16,963          -                      (16,963)        
5807 Bank Charges -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   49                49                49                -                  146               340                194               
5809 Other taxes and fees -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      45                -                   (45)               -                   -                   -                   -                  -                     -                      -                     
5815 Public Relations/Recruitment -                  -                  6,840           -                   -                   7,055             -                   -                   2,616           -                   -                   -                   -                  16,511          -                      (16,511)        

-                  1,200         7,140           2,463           1,050           9,455             3,045           3,316           14,145        13,357        13,357        13,357        -                  81,884          38,340          (43,544)        
Interest

7438 Interest Expense 773            773            773              773              773              773                 773              773              773              773              773              773              -                  9,280            -                      (9,280)           
773            773            773              773              773              773                 773              773              773              773              773              773              -                  9,280            -                      (9,280)          

Total Expenses 773            1,973         28,277        26,170        27,502        46,774           45,041        46,387        55,702        140,247      140,247      140,247      -                  698,675       54,660          (644,015)      

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (773)           (1,973)       (1,073)         (26,170)       352,498      (46,774)         (45,041)       17,292        (55,702)       114,312      (140,247)    114,312      -                  281,325       (54,660)         335,985       



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Fontana
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY22-23
Revised 04/19/2023

ADA = 0.00
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Year-End 
Accruals

 Annual 
Forecast 

Original 
Budget Total

Favorable / 
(Unfav.)

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (773)           (1,973)       (1,073)         (26,170)       352,498      (46,774)          (45,041)       17,292        (55,702)       114,312      (140,247)     114,312      -                  281,325       
Cash flows from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                     
Public Funding Receivables -                  -                  (27,204)       -                   -                   -                   (63,678)       -                   90,882        -                   -                   -                  -                     
Grants and Contributions Rec. -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                     
Due To/From Related Parties 773            773            21,137        13,854        16,504        22,546           73,701        47,740        46,481        -                   -                   -                   -                  243,509       
Prepaid Expenses -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   (6,319)            (2,408)         (2,862)         2,794           -                   -                   -                   -                  (8,795)          
Other Assets -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                     
Accounts Payable -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                     
Accrued Expenses -                  -                  6,840           10,816        9,949           9,590             (30,047)       (308)             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  6,840            
Deferred Revenues -                  -                  380,000      (380,000)     -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                     

Cash flows from investing activities -                     
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. -                  -                  -                   (142,759)     -                   -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  (142,759)      

Total Change in Cash -                  (1,200)       379,700      (144,259)     (1,050)         (20,957)          (3,795)         (1,816)         (6,428)         205,194      (140,247)     114,312      

Cash, Beginning of Month 827,630    827,630    826,430      1,206,130   1,061,870   1,060,821     1,039,864   1,036,069   1,034,253   1,027,826   1,233,019   1,092,773   

Cash, End of Month 827,630    826,430    1,206,130  1,061,870  1,060,821  1,039,864     1,036,069  1,034,253  1,027,826  1,233,019  1,092,773  1,207,085  



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
Statement of Financial Position

March 31, 2023

 Allegiance 
STEAM 

Academy - 
Chino 

 Allegiance 
STEAM 

Academy - 
Fontana 

 Combined 

Assets
Current Assets 6,360,635               (46,410)                   

      Unrestricted Cash (349)$                1,027,825$      1,027,477$      
      Restricted Cash 2,127,709        -                         2,127,709        
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,127,360        1,027,825        3,155,186        
      Public Funding Receivables 2,875,444        90,882              2,966,325        
      Due To/From Related Parties 1,173,912        (1,173,912)       -                         
      Prepaid Expenses 183,919            8,795                192,714            

Total Current Assets 6,360,635        (46,410)            6,314,225        

Long-Term Assets 592,873            142,759            
      Property & Equipment, Net 592,873            142,759            735,632            

Total Long Term Assets 592,873            142,759            735,632            

Total Assets 6,953,507$      96,349$            7,049,857$      

Liabilities
Current Liabilities 2,817,811        6,840                

      Accrued Liabilities 690,102            6,840                696,942            
      Deferred Revenue 2,127,709        -                         2,127,709        

Total Current Liabilities 2,817,811        6,840                2,824,651        

Total Liabilities 2,817,811        6,840                2,824,651        

Total Net Assets 4,135,696        89,509              4,225,205        

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 6,953,507$      96,349$            7,049,857$      



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended March 31, 2023

 Allegiance 
STEAM 

Academy - 
Chino 

 Allegiance 
STEAM 

Academy - 
Fontana 

 Month Ended 
03/31/23 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
   Change in Net Assets  $          320,568  $          (55,702)  $          264,866 
   Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash flows 
from operating activities:
      Depreciation                   2,226                            -                   2,226 
   Decrease/(Increase) in Operating Assets:                            - 
      Public Funding Receivables            (475,931)                            -            (475,931)
      Grants, Contributions & Pledges Receivable                            -                            -                            - 
      Due from Related Parties               (46,481)                46,481                            - 
      Prepaid Expenses                 (7,750)                   2,794                 (4,957)
      Other Assets                            -                            -                            - 
   (Decrease)/Increase in Operating Liabilities:                            -                            -                            - 
      Accounts Payable                 (7,533)                            -                 (7,533)
      Accrued Expenses               (36,214)                            -               (36,214)
      Deferred Revenue            (189,679)                            -            (189,679)
      Other Liabilities                            -                            -                            - 
Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities            (440,793)                 (6,428)            (447,221)

 $  (447,220.88)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities                            -                            -                            - 
      Purchases of Property & Equipment                            -                            -                            - 
Total Cash Flows from Investing Activities                            -                            -                            - 

 $                     -   
Cash Flows from Financing Activities                            -                            -                            - 
    Proceeds/Payments from Factoring                            -                            -                            - 
    Proceeds from (payments on) Long-Term Debt                            -                            -                            - 
Total Cash Flows from Financing Activities                            -                            -                            - 

 $                     -   
Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents            (440,793)                 (6,428)            (447,221)
Cash & Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period           2,568,154           1,034,253           3,602,407 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period  $      2,127,360  $      1,027,825  $      3,155,186 



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Chino
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended March 31, 2023

 Current 
Period Actual 

 Current 
Period 
Budget 

 Current 
Period 

Variance 

 Current Year 
Actual 

 YTD Budget 
 YTD Budget 

Variance 
 Total Budget 

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit 5,969,661      9,231,796      

LCFF State Aid 636,193$       675,461$       (39,268)$        4,319,206$    4,173,162$    146,044$       6,875,006$    
Education Protection Account -                      -                      -                      84,361           91,200           (6,839)            182,400         
State Aid - Prior Year (4,690)            -                      (4,690)            (4,690)            -                      (4,690)            -                      
In Lieu of Property Taxes 387,272         335,939         51,333           1,570,784      1,502,513      68,271           2,174,390      

         Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 1,018,775      1,011,400      7,375             5,969,661      5,766,875      202,786         9,231,796      
Federal Revenue 406,792         563,232         

Special Education - Entitlement -                      10,346           (10,346)          -                      63,919           (63,919)          105,303         
Federal Child Nutrition 31,677           8,691             22,986           200,662         48,031           152,631         91,487           
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income -                      -                      -                      59,339           80,119           (20,780)          80,119           
Title II, Part A - Teacher Quality -                      -                      -                      8,219             16,761           (8,542)            16,761           
Other Federal Revenue 29,333           64,891           (35,558)          138,573         199,672         (61,099)          269,562         

         Total Federal Revenue 61,010           83,928           (22,917)          406,792         408,502         (1,709)            563,232         
Other State Revenue 733,140         1,029,024      

State Special Education -                      54,603           (54,603)          60,703           337,351         (276,648)        555,763         
State Child Nutrition 1,925             823                 1,102             12,289           4,546             7,743             8,660             
Mandated Cost -                      -                      -                      15,472           15,472           0                     15,472           
State Lottery -                      -                      -                      61,844           48,086           13,759           207,936         
Prior Year Revenue -                      -                      -                      35,216           -                      35,216           -                      
Other State Revenue 292,390         60,299           232,092         547,616         180,896         366,720         241,194         

         Total Other State Revenue 294,315         115,724         178,591         733,140         586,350         146,790         1,029,024      
Other Local Revenue 104,749         -                      

Interest Revenue 773                 -                      773                 6,961             -                      6,961             -                      
Other Fees and Contracts 1,039             -                      1,039             2,208             -                      2,208             -                      
School Fundraising -                      -                      -                      95,581           -                      95,581           -                      

         Total Other Local Revenue 1,813             -                      1,813             104,749         -                      104,749         -                      
      Total Revenues 1,375,913      1,211,052      164,861         7,214,343      6,761,727      452,616         10,824,053   

Expenses
Certificated Salaries 3,529,830      4,959,781      

Teachers' Salaries 322,009         330,347         8,338             2,706,653      2,642,775      (63,878)          3,633,816      
Teachers' Substitute Hours 22,803           9,910             (12,893)          144,015         79,283           (64,732)          109,015         
Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 24,282           9,346             (14,935)          126,174         74,769           (51,404)          102,808         
Pupil Support Salaries 14,091           38,398           24,307           167,609         314,279         146,670         429,472         
Administrators' Salaries 32,328           44,723           12,394           335,891         402,503         66,611           536,670         
Other Certificated Salaries 11,881           13,100           1,219             49,487           108,700         59,213           148,000         

         Total Certificated Salaries 427,394         445,824         18,430           3,529,830      3,622,310      92,480           4,959,781      
Classified Salaries 1,258,180      1,524,944      

Instructional Salaries 91,963           89,603           (2,360)            677,726         627,224         (50,502)          896,035         
Support Salaries 37,068           27,440           (9,628)            282,833         237,388         (45,446)          319,709         
Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 6,188             6,933             745                 57,642           62,400           4,758             83,200           
Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 32,600           18,833           (13,767)          239,335         169,500         (69,835)          226,000         
Other Classified Salaries -                      -                      -                      644                 -                      (644)               -                      

         Total Classified Salaries 167,819         142,811         (25,009)          1,258,180      1,096,512      (161,668)        1,524,944      
Benefits 1,441,265      2,238,532      

State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 80,030           85,152           5,122             650,028         691,861         41,833           947,318         
Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions 39,022           36,231           (2,791)            298,153         278,185         (19,968)          386,878         
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 10,400           8,854             (1,546)            79,875           67,984           (11,891)          94,547           
Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 8,539             8,535             (4)                    68,294           68,423           128                 94,029           
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 29,192           47,500           18,308           257,509         427,500         169,991         570,000         
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 2,922             5,497             2,575             35,474           46,729           11,255           54,975           
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 3,245             8,241             4,996             51,930           66,064           14,133           90,786           

         Total Benefits 173,351         200,011         26,660           1,441,265      1,646,745      205,481         2,238,532      



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Chino
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended March 31, 2023

 Current 
Period Actual 

 Current 
Period 
Budget 

 Current 
Period 

Variance 

 Current Year 
Actual 

 YTD Budget 
 YTD Budget 

Variance 
 Total Budget 

Books & Supplies 790,466         713,347         
Textbooks and Core Materials 173                 -                      (173)               252,437         176,400         (76,037)          176,400         
Books and Reference Materials 2,217             -                      (2,217)            11,028           20,700           9,672             20,700           
School Supplies 7,884             6,233             (1,651)            30,295           56,100           25,805           74,800           
Software 8,491             6,242             (2,250)            92,007           56,175           (35,832)          74,900           
Office Expense 27,402           9,000             (18,402)          74,231           81,000           6,769             108,000         
Business Meals 2,697             525                 (2,172)            6,010             4,725             (1,285)            6,300             
Noncapitalized Equipment 3,513             -                      (3,513)            111,508         152,100         40,593           152,100         
Food Services 33,602           9,104             (24,498)          212,951         72,834           (140,116)        100,147         

         Total Books & Supplies 85,980           31,104           (54,875)          790,466         620,034         (170,432)        713,347         
Subagreement Services 324,204         122,900         

Nursing -                      2,392             2,392             315                 21,525           21,210           28,700           
Special Education 30,337           4,727             (25,610)          179,559         37,818           (141,741)        52,000           
Substitute Teacher 37,836           3,818             (34,018)          144,330         30,545           (113,785)        42,000           
Security -                      18                   18                   -                      145                 145                 200                 

         Total Subagreement Services 68,173           10,955           (57,218)          324,204         90,034           (234,170)        122,900         
Operations & Housekeeping 212,720         292,327         

Auto and Travel 1,928             127                 (1,801)            2,854             1,018             (1,835)            1,400             
Dues & Memberships 410                 1,250             840                 17,147           11,250           (5,897)            15,000           
Insurance 9,735             9,667             (68)                  87,615           87,000           (615)               116,000         
Utilities 8,565             11,425           2,860             77,086           102,825         25,739           137,100         
Janitorial Services 501                 844                 343                 4,505             7,595             3,090             10,127           
ASB Fundraising Expense 14,813           -                      (14,813)          15,486           -                      (15,486)          -                      
Communications 723                 767                 43                   6,353             6,900             547                 9,200             
Postage and Shipping 517                 350                 (167)               1,674             2,450             776                 3,500             

         Total Operations & Housekeeping 37,192           24,430           (12,763)          212,720         219,038         6,318             292,327         
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases 43,918           23,800           

Equipment Leases 975                 1,508             533                 43,918           13,575           (30,343)          18,100           
Repairs and Maintenance -                      475                 475                 -                      4,275             4,275             5,700             

         Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases 975                 1,983             1,008             43,918           17,850           (26,068)          23,800           
Professional/Consulting Services 689,751         742,015         

IT 6,825             6,825             -                      61,970           61,425           (545)               81,900           
Audit & Taxes 6,300             -                      (6,300)            12,436           11,500           (936)               11,500           
Legal -                      1,792             1,792             22,290           16,125           (6,164)            21,500           
Professional Development 6,378             7,570             1,193             37,038           52,990           15,952           75,700           
General Consulting 14,950           2,600             (12,350)          52,462           18,200           (34,262)          26,000           
Special Activities/Field Trips 375                 -                      (375)               94,458           11,200           (83,258)          11,200           
Bank Charges -                      30                   30                   -                      210                 210                 300                 
Printing 150                 460                 310                 565                 3,220             2,655             4,600             
Other Taxes and Fees -                      230                 230                 3,853             1,610             (2,243)            2,300             
Payroll Service Fee -                      892                 892                 5,723             8,025             2,302             10,700           
Management Fee 23,124           17,705           (5,419)            209,255         159,346         (49,909)          212,461         
District Oversight Fee 31,195           30,342           (853)               179,721         173,006         (6,715)            276,954         
Public Relations/Recruitment 2,937             690                 (2,247)            9,982             4,830             (5,152)            6,900             

         Total Professional/Consulting Services 92,234           69,135           (23,098)          689,751         521,687         (168,064)        742,015         
Depreciation 11,859           500                 

               Depreciation Expense 2,226             42                   (2,184)            11,859           375                 (11,484)          500                 
         Total Depreciation 2,226             42                   (2,184)            11,859           375                 (11,484)          500                 

Interest 532                 -                      
               Interest Expense -                      -                      -                      532                 -                      (532)               -                      
         Total Interest -                      -                      -                      532                 -                      (532)               -                      
      Total Expenses 1,055,344      926,295         (129,049)        8,302,725      7,834,586      (468,139)        10,618,146   

Change in Net Assets 320,568         284,757         35,812           (1,088,382)    (1,072,859)    (15,523)          205,907         
Net Assets, Beginning of Period 3,815,128      5,224,078      

Net Assets, End of Period 4,135,696$   4,135,696$   



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Fontana
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended March 31, 2023

 Current 
Period Actual 

 Current 
Period Budget 

 Current 
Period 

Variance 

 Current Year 
Actual 

 YTD Budget 
 YTD Budget 

Variance 
 Total Budget 

Revenues
Federal Revenue 90,882            -                       

Title V, Part B - PCSGP -$                     -$                     -$                     90,882$          -$                     90,882$          -$                     
         Total Federal Revenue -                       -                       -                       90,882            -                       90,882            -                       

Other Local Revenue 380,000          -                       
Contributions, Restricted -                       -                       -                       380,000          -                       380,000          -                       

         Total Other Local Revenue -                       -                       -                       380,000          -                       380,000          -                       
      Total Revenues -                       -                       -                       470,882          -                       470,882          -                       

Expenses
Certificated Salaries 128,237          -                       

Administrators' Salaries 24,798            -                       (24,798)           128,237          -                       (128,237)        -                       
         Total Certificated Salaries 24,798            -                       (24,798)           128,237          -                       (128,237)        -                       

Classified Salaries 30,833            -                       
Instructional Salaries (2,461)             -                       2,461              1,663              -                       (1,663)             -                       
Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1,092              -                       (1,092)             9,672              -                       (9,672)             -                       
Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 417                  -                       (417)                19,498            -                       (19,498)           -                       

         Total Classified Salaries (952)                -                       952                  30,833            -                       (30,833)           -                       
Benefits 39,534            -                       

State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 4,736              -                       (4,736)             24,493            -                       (24,493)           -                       
Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions 1,027              -                       (1,027)             7,822              -                       (7,822)             -                       
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 190                  -                       (190)                1,660              -                       (1,660)             -                       
Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 242                  -                       (242)                2,072              -                       (2,072)             -                       
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 3,765              -                       (3,765)             2,815              -                       (2,815)             -                       
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions (82)                   -                       82                    672                  -                       (672)                -                       

         Total Benefits 9,879              -                       (9,879)             39,534            -                       (39,534)           -                       
Books & Supplies 30,525            16,320            

Software 211                  -                       (211)                15,807            -                       (15,807)           -                       
Office Expense 5,137              -                       (5,137)             5,137              -                       (5,137)             16,320            
Business Meals 68                    -                       (68)                   370                  -                       (370)                -                       
Noncapitalized Equipment 969                  -                       (969)                9,211              -                       (9,211)             -                       

         Total Books & Supplies 6,384              -                       (6,384)             30,525            -                       (30,525)           16,320            
Operations & Housekeeping 697                  -                       

Auto and Travel 10                    -                       (10)                   33                    -                       (33)                   -                       
Postage and Shipping 665                  -                       (665)                665                  -                       (665)                -                       

         Total Operations & Housekeeping 675                  -                       (675)                697                  -                       (697)                -                       
Professional/Consulting Services 41,813            38,340            

Audit & Taxes -                       -                       -                       -                       8,000              8,000              8,000              
Legal 5,333              2,500              (2,833)             5,649              22,500            16,852            30,000            
Professional Development 2,691              -                       (2,691)             2,691              -                       (2,691)             -                       
General Consulting 3,550              -                       (3,550)             16,963            -                       (16,963)           -                       
Bank Charges -                       34                    34                    -                       238                  238                  340                  
Other Taxes and Fees (45)                   -                       45                    -                       -                       -                       -                       
Public Relations/Recruitment 2,616              -                       (2,616)             16,511            -                       (16,511)           -                       

         Total Professional/Consulting Services 14,145            2,534              (11,611)           41,813            30,738            (11,075)           38,340            
Interest 6,961              -                       

               Interest Expense 773                  -                       (773)                6,961              -                       (6,961)             -                       
         Total Interest 773                  -                       (773)                6,961              -                       (6,961)             -                       
      Total Expenses 55,702            2,534              (53,168)          278,599          30,738            (247,861)        54,660            

Change in Net Assets (55,702)          (2,534)             (53,168)          192,282          (30,738)          223,020          (54,660)          
Net Assets, Beginning of Period 145,211          (102,773)        

Net Assets, End of Period 89,509$          89,509$          



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Chino
Accounts Payable Aging

March 31, 2023

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number 
 Invoice 

Date 
 Date Due  Current 

 1 - 30 Days 
Past Due 

 31 - 60 Days 
Past Due 

 61 - 90 Days 
Past Due 

 Over 90 
Days Past 

Due 
 Total 

-  -  -  -  -  - 

Total Outstanding Invoices -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Fontana
Accounts Payable Aging

March 31, 2023

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number 
 Invoice 

Date 
 Date Due  Current 

 1 - 30 Days 
Past Due 

 31 - 60 Days 
Past Due 

 61 - 90 Days 
Past Due 

 Over 90 
Days Past 

Due 
 Total 

-$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

Total Outstanding Invoices -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 



/0412.
.2+./+0/

AJGDRMLJ?PQML?JJCL�JJN
00/.�C?QR�PMSRC�44
EJCLBMP?*�A?�7/52.

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA
3640�A�QRPCCR
AFGLM*�A?�7/5/.

��������

DR
AF
T



AJGCLR%Q�AMNW

A_srgml8�Dmpkq�npglrcb�dpmk�ugrfgl�?bm`c�?apm`_r�npmbsarq�k_w�lmr�kccr�GPQ�mp�qr_rc�r_vgle�_eclaw
qncagdga_rgmlq,�Ufcl�sqgle�?apm`_r*�qcjcar�rfc� ?ars_j�Qgxc �gl�rfc�?bm`c� Npglr �bg_jme,

�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400 0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/

DR
AF
T



May 3, 2023

  
Allegiance STEAM Academy Inc.  
5862 C Street  
Chino, CA 91710  
Attention:  Sebastian Cognetta  

Dear Sebastian,  

Enclosed is the organization's 2021 Exempt Organization return.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.

FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has qualified for electronic filing.  After you have reviewed the return for completeness and 
accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-TE to our office.  We will transmit the return 
electronically to the IRS and no further action is required.  Please return Form 8879-TE to us as soon as 
possible, but no later than by May 15, 2023 the filing deadline.

In addition, tax-exempt organizations must make available for public inspection a copy of their annual 
returns for the preceding three years and exemption application, if applicable.  An organization generally 
must furnish filings to anyone who requests them in person or in writing.  An exempt organization may 
meet this requirement by posting all the documents on its website or at another organizations site as part 
of a database of similar materials.  Specific requirements must be met to meet this exception.   

CALIFORNIA FORM 199 RETURN:

The California Form 199 return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed your return for 
completeness and accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8453-EO to our office.  We will then 
transmit your return to the FTB. Do not mail the paper copy of the return to the FTB.

No payment is required.

A few final reminders relating to your tax return filings:

� There are substantial penalties for failure to properly disclose and report foreign financial 
accounts and foreign activity.  Please make sure you have informed us of any foreign financial 
accounts or foreign activity so that we have the necessary information to complete any required 
disclosures or filings. 

� Be sure to review the returns prior to signing as you have final responsibility for all information 
included in the returns.  Please contact us if you have any questions or concerns.

� We recommend you keep a paper or electronic copy of your tax returns permanently.  Supporting 
documentation should be kept for a minimum of seven years based on IRS guidance. 

CLA exists to create opportunities – for our clients, our people, and our communities.  We value our 
relationship with you and thank you for your trust and confidence in allowing us to serve you.  If we can 
assist you in making strategic, informed decisions in areas of tax or beyond, please contact us as 
questions arise throughout the year. 

DR
AF
T



Sincerely,

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

DR
AF
T



ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEMY INC.

FORM 990 INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

DR
AF
T



MK@�Lm,�/323+..25

Dmpk

Dmp�a_jclb_p�wc_p�0.0/*�mp�dgqa_j�wc_p�`cegllgle *�0.0/*�_lb�clbgle *�0.

Bcn_prkclr�md�rfc�Rpc_qspw
Glrcpl_j�Pctclsc�Qcptgac

Qgel_rspc�md�mddgacp�mp�ncpqml�qs`hcar�rm�r_v

/.030/��./+//+00

CGL�mp�QQL

Clrcp�dgtc�lsk`cpq*�`sr
bm�lmr�clrcp�_jj�xcpmq

CPM�dgpk�l_kc

Bm�lmr�clrcp�_jj�xcpmq

z��Bm�lmr�qclb�rm�rfc�GPQ,�Iccn�dmp�wmsp�pcampbq,

z��Em�rm�uuu,gpq,emt-Dmpk6657RC�dmp�rfc�j_rcqr�gldmpk_rgml,

/_*�0_*�1_*�2_*�3_*�4_*�5_*�6_*�7_*
/._ /`*�0`*�1`*�2`*�3`*�4`*�5`*�6`*�7`* /.`*

Bm�lmr

/_

0_

1_

2_

3_

4_

5_

6_

7_

/._

Dmpk�77.

Dmpk�77.+CX

Dmpk�//0.+NMJ

z ` Rmr_j�pctclsc*� /`

0`

1`

2`

3`

4`

5`

6`

7`

/.`

z ` Rmr_j�pctclsc*�

z ` Rmr_j�r_v�

Dmpk�77.+ND

Dmpk�6646

z ` R_v�`_qcb�ml�gltcqrkclr�glamkc�

z ` @_j_lac�bsc�

Dmpk�77.+R z ` Rmr_j�r_v�

Dmpk�250.� z ` Rmr_j�r_v�

Dmpk�3005 z ` DKT�md�_qqcrq�_r�clb�md�r_v�wc_p

Dmpk�311. z ` R_v�bsc

Dmpk�6.16+AN z ` ?kmslr�md�apcbgr�n_wkclr�pcoscqrcb

&_'
�&`' &a'

NGL8�afcai�mlc�`mv�mljw

CPM%q�CDGL-NGL,�

Ns`,�2/41*�

Dmp�Npgt_aw�_ar�_lb�N_ncpumpi�Pcbsargml�?ar�Lmrgac*�qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

_'`cf_�

L_kc�md�dgjcp

L_kc�_lb�rgrjc�md�mddgacp�mp�ncpqml�qs`hcar�rm�r_v

||||

||||||||||||||||||||

B_rc��z

CPM%q�qgel_rspc��z B_rc��z

Dmpk� &0.0/'

Afcai�rfc�`mv�dmp�rfc�pcrspl�dmp�ufgaf�wms�_pc�sqgle�rfgq�Dmpk�6657+RC�_lb�clrcp�rfc�_nnjga_`jc�_kmslr*�gd�_lw*�dpmk�rfc�pcrspl,�Dmpk�6.16+AN�_lb�
Dmpk�311.�dgjcpq�k_w�clrcp�bmjj_pq�_lb�aclrq,�Dmp�_jj�mrfcp�dmpkq*�clrcp�ufmjc�bmjj_pq�mljw,�Gd�wms�afcai�rfc�`mv�ml�jglc�
mp� �`cjmu*�_lb�rfc�_kmslr�ml�rf_r�jglc�dmp�rfc�pcrspl�`cgle�dgjcb�ugrf�rfgq�dmpk�u_q�`j_li*�rfcl�jc_tc�jglc� �mp�
ufgafctcp�gq�_nnjga_`jc*�`j_li�&bm�lmr�clrcp�+.+',�@sr*�gd�wms�clrcpcb�+.+�ml�rfc�pcrspl*�rfcl�clrcp�+.+�ml�rfc�_nnjga_`jc�jglc�`cjmu,� �amknjcrc�kmpc
rf_l�mlc�jglc�gl�N_pr�G,

�afcai�fcpc

�afcai�fcpc

�afcai�fcpc

||| gd�_lw�&Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGGG*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�/0' ||||||

| gd�_lw�&Dmpk�77.+CX*�jglc�7' |||||||||||||||

&Dmpk�//0.+NMJ*�jglc�00' |||||||||||||||||||

�afcai�fcpc

�afcai�fcpc

| &Dmpk�77.+ND*�N_pr�T*�jglc�3'

|| &Dmpk�6646*�jglc�1a'

�afcai�fcpc|| &Dmpk�77.+R*�N_pr�GGG*�jglc�2' ||||||||||||||||||

afcai�fcpc || &Dmpk�250.*�N_pr�GGG*�jglc�/'}}}}}}}}|}}}}}}}}}}

�afcai�fcpc || �&Dmpk�3005*�Grck�B'

�afcai�fcpc || �&Dmpk�311.*�N_pr�GG*�jglc�/7'

�afcai�fcpc �&Dmpk�6.16+AN*�N_pr�GGG*�jglc�00'

Slbcp�ncl_jrgcq�md�ncphspw*�G�bcaj_pc�rf_r G�_k�_l�mddgacp�md�rfc�_`mtc�clrgrw�mp G�_k�_�ncpqml�qs`hcar�rm�r_v�ugrf�pcqncar�rm�&l_kc

md�clrgrw' *�&CGL' _lb�rf_r�G�f_tc�cv_kglcb�_�amnw�md�rfc

0.0/�cjcarpmlga�pcrspl�_lb�_aamkn_lwgle�qafcbsjcq�_lb�qr_rckclrq*�_lb*�rm�rfc�`cqr�md�kw�ilmujcbec�_lb�`cjgcd*�rfcw�_pc�rpsc*�amppcar*�_lb
amknjcrc,�G�dsprfcp�bcaj_pc�rf_r�rfc�_kmslr�gl�N_pr�G�_`mtc�gq�rfc�_kmslr�qfmul�ml�rfc�amnw�md�rfc�cjcarpmlga�pcrspl,�G�amlqclr�rm�_jjmu�kw
glrcpkcbg_rc�qcptgac�npmtgbcp*�rp_lqkgrrcp*�mp�cjcarpmlga�pcrspl�mpgegl_rmp�&CPM'�rm�qclb�rfc�pcrspl�rm�rfc�GPQ�_lb�rm�pcacgtc�dpmk�rfc�GPQ� �_l
_ailmujcbeckclr�md�pcacgnr�mp�pc_qml�dmp�pchcargml�md�rfc�rp_lqkgqqgml* �rfc�pc_qml�dmp�_lw�bcj_w�gl�npmacqqgle�rfc�pcrspl�mp�pcdslb*�_lb� �rfc�b_rc
md�_lw�pcdslb,�Gd�_nnjga_`jc*�G�_srfmpgxc�rfc�S,Q,�Rpc_qspw�_lb�grq�bcqgel_rcb�Dgl_lag_j�?eclr�rm�glgrg_rc�_l�cjcarpmlga�dslbq�ugrfbp_u_j�&bgpcar�bc`gr'
clrpw�rm�rfc�dgl_lag_j�glqrgrsrgml�_aamslr�glbga_rcb�gl�rfc�r_v�npcn_p_rgml�qmdru_pc�dmp�n_wkclr�md�rfc�dcbcp_j�r_vcq�mucb�ml�rfgq�pcrspl*�_lb�rfc
dgl_lag_j�glqrgrsrgml�rm�bc`gr�rfc�clrpw�rm�rfgq�_aamslr,�Rm�pctmic�_�n_wkclr*�G�ksqr�amlr_ar�rfc�S,Q,�Rpc_qspw�Dgl_lag_j�?eclr�_r�/+666+131+2315�lm
j_rcp�rf_l�0�`sqglcqq�b_wq�npgmp�rm�rfc�n_wkclr�&qcrrjckclr'�b_rc,�G�_jqm�_srfmpgxc�rfc�dgl_lag_j�glqrgrsrgmlq�gltmjtcb�gl�rfc�npmacqqgle�md�rfc�cjcarpmlga
n_wkclr�md�r_vcq�rm�pcacgtc�amldgbclrg_j�gldmpk_rgml�lcacqq_pw�rm�_lqucp�glosgpgcq�_lb�pcqmjtc�gqqscq�pcj_rcb�rm�rfc�n_wkclr,�G�f_tc�qcjcarcb�_
ncpqml_j�gbclrgdga_rgml�lsk`cp�&NGL'�_q�kw�qgel_rspc�dmp�rfc�cjcarpmlga�pcrspl�_lb*�gd�_nnjga_`jc*�rfc�amlqclr�rm�cjcarpmlga�dslbq�ugrfbp_u_j,

G�_srfmpgxc rm�clrcp�kw�NGL

_q�kw�qgel_rspc�ml�rfc�r_v�wc_p�0.0/�cjcarpmlga_jjw�dgjcb�pcrspl,�Gd�G�f_tc�glbga_rcb�ugrfgl�rfgq�pcrspl�rf_r�_�amnw�md�rfc�pcrspl�gq�`cgle�dgjcb
ugrf�_�qr_rc�_eclaw&gcq'�pcesj_rgle�af_pgrgcq�_q�n_pr�md�rfc�GPQ�Dcb-Qr_rc�npmep_k*�G�_jqm�_srfmpgxc�rfc�_dmpckclrgmlcb�CPM�rm�clrcp�kw�NGL
ml�rfc�pcrspl%q�bgqajmqspc�amlqclr�qapccl,

?q�_l�mddgacp�mp�ncpqml�qs`hcar�rm�r_v�ugrf�pcqncar�rm�rfc�clrgrw*�G�ugjj�clrcp�kw�NGL�_q�kw�qgel_rspc�ml�rfc�r_v�wc_p�0.0/�cjcarpmlga_jjw�dgjcb
pcrspl,�Gd�G�f_tc�glbga_rcb�ugrfgl�rfgq�pcrspl�rf_r�_�amnw�md�rfc�pcrspl�gq�`cgle�dgjcb�ugrf�_�qr_rc�_eclaw&gcq'�pcesj_rgle�af_pgrgcq�_q�n_pr�md�rfc
GPQ�Dcb-Qr_rc�npmep_k*�G�ugjj�clrcp�kw�NGL�ml�rfc�pcrspl%q�bgqajmqspc�amlqclr�qapccl,

z

Clrcp�wmsp�qgv+bgegr�cjcarpmlga�dgjgle�gbclrgdga_rgml

lsk`cp�&CDGL'�dmjjmucb�`w�wmsp�dgtc+bgegr�qcjd+qcjcarcb�NGL,

G�acprgdw�rf_r�rfc�_`mtc�lskcpga�clrpw�gq�kw�NGL*�ufgaf�gq�kw�qgel_rspc�ml�rfc�0.0/�cjcarpmlga_jjw�dgjcb�pcrspl�glbga_rcb�_`mtc,�G�amldgpk�rf_r�G�_k
qs`kgrrgle�rfgq�pcrspl�gl�_aampb_lac�ugrf�rfc�pcosgpckclrq�md� Kmbcplgxcb�c+Dgjc�&KcD'�Gldmpk_rgml�dmp�?srfmpgxcb�GPQ� Npmtgbcpq�dmp
@sqglcqq�Pcrsplq,

JF?

N_pr�G Rwnc�md�Pcrspl�_lb�Pcrspl�Gldmpk_rgml

N_pr�GG Bcaj_p_rgml�_lb�Qgel_rspc�?srfmpgx_rgml�md�Mddgacp�mp�Ncpqml�Qs`hcar�rm�R_v

N_pr�GGG Acprgdga_rgml�_lb�?srfclrga_rgml

CPM�Ksqr�Pcr_gl�Rfgq�Dmpk�+�Qcc�Glqrpsargmlq
Bm�Lmr�Qs`kgr�Rfgq�Dmpk�rm�rfc�GPQ�Sljcqq�Pcoscqrcb�Rm�Bm�Qm

6657+RC�

GPQ�c+dgjc�Qgel_rspc�?srfmpgx_rgml
dmp�_�R_v�Cvcknr�Clrgrw6657+RC

0.0/

�

�

�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/.*22/*3./,V

V AJGDRMLJ?PQML?JJCL�JJN

(((((�RFGQ�GQ�LMR�?�DGJC?@JC�AMNW�(((((

/5.20

ACM

((((�RFGQ�GQ�LMR�?�DGJC?@JC�AMNW�((((

732.30337.0

.3-.1-01

HSJ�/ HSL�1. 00

QC@?QRG?L�AMELCRR?

K?PJCL�EMKCX

V

�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400 0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/

DR
AF
T



Afcai
gd
qcjd+cknjmwcb

MK@�Lm,�/323+..25

Bcn_prkclr�md�rfc�Rpc_qspw
Glrcpl_j�Pctclsc�Qcptgac

Afcai�gd
_nnjga_`jc8

?bbpcqq
af_lec

L_kc
af_lec
Glgrg_j
pcrspl

Dgl_j
pcrspl-
rcpkgl+
_rcb Epmqq�pcacgnrq�"

?kclbcb
pcrspl
?nnjga_+
rgml
nclbgle

?pc�_jj�qs`mpbgl_rcq�glajsbcb=�

/10../��/0+.7+0/

@cegllgle�md�Asppclr�Wc_p

N_gb

Npcn_pcp

Sqc�Mljw

Slbcp�qcargml�3./&a'*�305*�mp�2725&_'&/'�md�rfc�Glrcpl_j�Pctclsc�Ambc�&cvacnr�npgt_rc�dmslb_rgmlq'

z��Bm�lmr�clrcp�qmag_j�qcaspgrw�lsk`cpq�ml�rfgq�dmpk�_q�gr�k_w�`c�k_bc�ns`jga, Mncl�rm�Ns`jga�
Glqncargmlz��Em�rm�uuu,gpq,emt-Dmpk77.�dmp�glqrpsargmlq�_lb�rfc�j_rcqr�gldmpk_rgml,

? Dmp�rfc�0.0/�a_jclb_p�wc_p*�mp�r_v�wc_p�`cegllgle _lb�clbgle

@ A B Cknjmwcp�gbclrgdga_rgml�lsk`cp

C

E

F&_'

F&`'

F&a'

D Wcq Lm

Wcq Lm

G

H

I

Uc`qgrc8�z

J K

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5_

5`

_

`

?
a
rg
tg
rg
c
q
�$

�E
m
tc

pl
_
l
a
c

Npgmp�Wc_p Asppclr�Wc_p

6

7

/.

//

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

/5

/6

/7

P
c
tc

l
s
c

_

`

C
v
n
c
l
q
c
q

Clb�md�Wc_p

0.

0/

00

Qgel

Fcpc

Wcq Lm

Dmp�N_ncpumpi�Pcbsargml�?ar�Lmrgac*�qcc�rfc�qcn_p_rc�glqrpsargmlq, �

&mp�N,M,�`mv�gd�k_gj�gq�lmr�bcjgtcpcb�rm�qrpccr�_bbpcqq' Pmmk-qsgrc

'3./&a'&1' 3./&a'�& &glqcpr�lm,' 2725&_'&/'�mp 305

�zAmpnmp_rgml Rpsqr ?qqmag_rgml MrfcpDmpk�md�mpe_lgx_rgml8 Wc_p�md�dmpk_rgml8 Qr_rc�md�jce_j�bmkgagjc8

�z

z

L
cr

�?
qq

cr
q�

mp
Ds

lb
�@

_j
_l

ac
q

Slbcp�ncl_jrgcq�md�ncphspw*�G�bcaj_pc�rf_r�G�f_tc�cv_kglcb�rfgq�pcrspl*�glajsbgle�_aamkn_lwgle�qafcbsjcq�_lb�qr_rckclrq*�_lb�rm�rfc�`cqr�md�kw�ilmujcbec�_lb�`cjgcd*�gr�gq

rpsc*�amppcar*�_lb�amknjcrc,�Bcaj_p_rgml�md�npcn_pcp�&mrfcp�rf_l�mddgacp'�gq�`_qcb�ml�_jj�gldmpk_rgml�md�ufgaf�npcn_pcp�f_q�_lw�ilmujcbec,

Qgel_rspc�md�mddgacp B_rc

Rwnc�mp�npglr�l_kc�_lb�rgrjc

B_rc NRGLNpglr-Rwnc�npcn_pcp%q�l_kc Npcn_pcp%q�qgel_rspc

Dgpk%q�l_kc Dgpk%q�CGL

Dgpk%q�_bbpcqq

Nfmlc�lm,

�

Dmpk

L_kc�md�mpe_lgx_rgml

Bmgle�`sqglcqq�_q

Lsk`cp�_lb�qrpccr� Rcjcnfmlc�lsk`cp

Agrw�mp�rmul*�qr_rc�mp�npmtglac*�amslrpw*�_lb�XGN�mp�dmpcgel�nmqr_j�ambc

Gq�rfgq�_�epmsn�pcrspl�

dmp�qs`mpbgl_rcq=L_kc�_lb�_bbpcqq�md�npglagn_j�mddgacp8 ||

Gd� Lm* �_rr_af�_�jgqr,�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq

Epmsn�cvcknrgml�lsk`cp��z

R_v+cvcknr�qr_rsq8

@pgcdjw�bcqapg`c�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�kgqqgml�mp�kmqr�qgelgdga_lr�_argtgrgcq8

Afcai�rfgq�`mv gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgqamlrglscb�grq�mncp_rgmlq�mp�bgqnmqcb�md�kmpc�rf_l�03#�md�grq�lcr�_qqcrq,

Lsk`cp�md�tmrgle�kck`cpq�md�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw�&N_pr�TG*�jglc�/_'

Lsk`cp�md�glbcnclbclr�tmrgle�kck`cpq�md�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw�&N_pr�TG*�jglc�/`'

Rmr_j�lsk`cp�md�glbgtgbs_jq�cknjmwcb�gl�a_jclb_p�wc_p�0.0/�&N_pr�T*�jglc�0_'

||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||

Rmr_j�lsk`cp�md�tmjslrccpq�&cqrgk_rc�gd�lcacqq_pw'

Rmr_j�slpcj_rcb�`sqglcqq�pctclsc�dpmk�N_pr�TGGG*�amjskl�&A'*�jglc�/0

Lcr�slpcj_rcb�`sqglcqq�r_v_`jc�glamkc�dpmk�Dmpk�77.+R*�N_pr�G*�jglc�//

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Amlrpg`srgmlq�_lb�ep_lrq�&N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�/f' |||||||||||||||||||||

Npmep_k�qcptgac�pctclsc�&N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�0e' |||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||Gltcqrkclr�glamkc�&N_pr�TGGG*�amjskl�&?'*�jglcq�1*�2*�_lb�5b'

Mrfcp�pctclsc�&N_pr�TGGG*�amjskl�&?'*�jglcq�3*�4b*�6a*�7a*�/.a*�_lb�//c' ||||||||

Rmr_j�pctclsc�+�_bb�jglcq�6�rfpmsef�//�&ksqr�cos_j�N_pr�TGGG*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�/0' }}}

Ep_lrq�_lb�qgkgj_p�_kmslrq�n_gb�&N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglcq�/+1'

@clcdgrq�n_gb�rm�mp�dmp�kck`cpq�&N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�2'

Q_j_pgcq*�mrfcp�amknclq_rgml*�cknjmwcc�`clcdgrq�&N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglcq�3+/.'

|||||||||||

|||||||||||||

|||

Npmdcqqgml_j�dslbp_gqgle�dccq�&N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�//c'

Rmr_j�dslbp_gqgle�cvnclqcq�&N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&B'*�jglc�03'

||||||||||||||

Mrfcp�cvnclqcq�&N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglcq�//_+//b*�//d+02c'

Rmr_j�cvnclqcq,�?bb�jglcq�/1+/5�&ksqr�cos_j�N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�03'

Pctclsc�jcqq�cvnclqcq,�Qs`rp_ar�jglc�/6�dpmk�jglc�/0

|||||||||||||

|||||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Rmr_j�_qqcrq�&N_pr�V*�jglc�/4'

Rmr_j�jg_`gjgrgcq�&N_pr�V*�jglc�04'

Lcr�_qqcrq�mp�dslb�`_j_lacq,�Qs`rp_ar�jglc�0/�dpmk�jglc�0.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

K_w�rfc�GPQ�bgqasqq�rfgq�pcrspl�ugrf�rfc�npcn_pcp�qfmul�_`mtc=�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

JF? Dmpk &0.0/'

N_pr�G Qskk_pw

Qgel_rspc�@jmaiN_pr�GG

77.

Pcrspl�md�Mpe_lgx_rgml�Cvcknr�Dpmk�Glamkc�R_v77. 0.0/

�

� ¦

�

�

 
 

���

HSJ�/*�0.0/ HSL�1.*�0.00

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA
60+0334004

&7.7' 243+32.33640�A�QRPCCR
/.*22/*3./,

AFGLM*�A?��7/5/.
VQC@?QRG?L�AMELCRR?

FRRN8--?Q?RFPGTC,MPE-
V 0./5 A?

?�NS@JGA�AF?PRCP�QAFMMJ�RF?R

3
3

/01
/4.
.,
.,

/.*213*256,
.,
.,

4*.01,
7*//3*306, /.*22/*3./,

.,

.,
5*.5.*1.3,

.,
.,

0*35.*/65,
4*513*102, 7*42.*270,
0*16.*0.2, 6./*..7,

3*023*415, 4*/32*54/,
65/*37., 757*5.3,

2*152*.25, 3*/53*.34,

QC@?QRG?L�AMELCRR?*�ACM

N./1.4553K?PJCL�EMKCX
2/+.524527AJGDRMLJ?PQML?JJCL�JJN

00/.�C?QR�PMSRC�44
EJCLBMP?*�A?�7/52. &404' 635+51..

V

Q?KC�?Q�A�?@MTC

RC?AFCQ�QRSBCLRQ�RFC�QIGJJQ�LCCBCB�RM�@C�AMJJCEC�?LB�A?PCCP�PC?BW,�

V

7*//1*.35,
.,
.,

0*25/,

.,

.,
2*65.*/67,

.,

/*643*/13,

K?PJCL�EMKCX .3-.1-01

DR
AF
T



Ambc8 Cvnclqcq�" glajsbgle�ep_lrq�md�" Pctclsc�"

Ambc8 Cvnclqcq�" glajsbgle�ep_lrq�md�" Pctclsc�"

Ambc8 Cvnclqcq�" glajsbgle�ep_lrq�md�" Pctclsc�"

Cvnclqcq�" glajsbgle�ep_lrq�md�" Pctclsc�"

/10..0��/0+.7+0/

�

/

0

1

2

Wcq Lm

Wcq Lm

2_

2`

2a

2b

2c

�

Dmpk�77.�&0.0/' N_ec�

Afcai�gd�Qafcbsjc�M�amlr_glq�_�pcqnmlqc�mp�lmrc�rm�_lw�jglc�gl�rfgq�N_pr�GGG }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

@pgcdjw�bcqapg`c�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�kgqqgml8

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�slbcpr_ic�_lw�qgelgdga_lr�npmep_k�qcptgacq�bspgle�rfc�wc_p�ufgaf�ucpc�lmr�jgqrcb�ml�rfc

npgmp�Dmpk�77.�mp�77.+CX=

Gd� Wcq* �bcqapg`c�rfcqc�lcu�qcptgacq�ml�Qafcbsjc�M,

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�ac_qc�amlbsargle*�mp�k_ic�qgelgdga_lr�af_lecq�gl�fmu�gr�amlbsarq*�_lw�npmep_k�qcptgacq=

Gd� Wcq* �bcqapg`c�rfcqc�af_lecq�ml�Qafcbsjc�M,

||||||

Bcqapg`c�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�npmep_k�qcptgac�_aamknjgqfkclrq�dmp�c_af�md�grq�rfpcc�j_pecqr�npmep_k�qcptgacq*�_q�kc_qspcb�`w�cvnclqcq,

Qcargml�3./&a'&1'�_lb�3./&a'&2'�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�_pc�pcosgpcb�rm�pcnmpr�rfc�_kmslr�md�ep_lrq�_lb�_jjma_rgmlq�rm�mrfcpq*�rfc�rmr_j�cvnclqcq*�_lb

pctclsc*�gd�_lw*�dmp�c_af�npmep_k�qcptgac�pcnmprcb,

& '�& ' & '

& '�& ' & '

& '�& ' & '

Mrfcp�npmep_k�qcptgacq�&Bcqapg`c�ml�Qafcbsjc�M,'

& ' & '

Rmr_j�npmep_k�qcptgac�cvnclqcq�z

Dmpk &0.0/'

0
Qr_rckclr�md�Npmep_k�Qcptgac�?aamknjgqfkclrqN_pr�GGG

77.

�

� �

� �

RFC�KGQQGML�MD�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�RFPGTC�GQ�RM�RC?AF�QRSBCLRQ

V

V

RFC�?A?BCKGA*�QMAG?J+CKMRGML?J*�?LB�AF?P?ARCP�QIGJJQ�LCCBCB�RM�@C

6*207*211,

CLTGPMLKCLR�GL�UFGAF�QRSBCLRQ�?PC�GLQNGPCB�RM�R?IC�PGQIQ�RM�E?GL�QIGJJQ

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

AMJJCEC�?LB�A?PCCP�PC?BW,�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�RFPGTC�QRSBCLRQ
UGJJ�BCTCJMN�?Q�APGRGA?J�RFGLICPQ*�AGTGA�JC?BCPQ*�?LB�QMAG?JJW

RFC�TGQGML�MD�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GQ�RM�CQR?@JGQF�?�Q?DC�QAFMMJ

RM�@C�QSAACQQDSJ�GL�RFC�JMA?J�?LB�EJM@?J�AMKKSLGRGCQ,�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K
?A?BCKW�UGJJ�@C�?�F?P@MP�MD�GLLMT?RGML�?LB�?AAMSLR?@GJGRW�UFCPC
QRSBCLRQ*�QR?DD�?LB�D?KGJGCQ�?PC�ICW�AMJJ?@MP?RMPQ�GL�RFC
BCAGQGML+K?IGLE�NPMACQQCQ,�@W�NPMTGBGLE�?�QAFMMJ�@?QCB�ML�@CQR
NP?ARGACQ*�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�QCPTCB�?NNPMVGK?RJW�66.�QRSBCLRQ
BSPGLE�RFC�0.0/+0.00�QAFMMJ�WC?P,�

6*207*211,

V

0
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400 0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/

DR
AF
T



/10..1��/0+.7+0/ �

Wcq Lm

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

//

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

/5

/6

/7

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

Qcargml�3./&a'&1'�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,

_

`

a

b

c

d

_

`

//_

//`

//a

//b

//c

//d

/0_

/0`

/1

/2_

/2`

/3

/4

/5

/6

/7

0._

0.`

0/

_

`

0.

0/

_

`

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�;

M]b_^of_�<&�M]b_^of_�i`�=ihnlc\onilm

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�=&�J[ln�C

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�=&�J[ln�CC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�=&�J[ln�CCC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�C

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�CC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_

M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�CCC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�CP

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�P

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&

J[ln�PC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�PCC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�PCCC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�CR

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�R

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�>&�J[ln�R

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_

M]b_^of_�>&�J[lnm�RC�[h^�RCC

C`��S_m&��[h^�c`�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�[hmq_l_^��Hi��ni�fch_�+,[&�nb_h�]igjf_ncha�M]b_^of_�>&�J[lnm�RC�[h^�RCC�cm�ijncih[f
C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�?

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�@&�J[lnm�C�[h^�CP

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�@&�J[lnm�CC�[h^�CP

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�@&�J[lnm�CCC�[h^�CP

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�A&�J[ln�C(

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�A&�J[ln�CC

C`��S_m&�

]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�A&�J[ln�CCC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�B

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�C&�J[lnm�C�[h^�CC

Dmpk�77.�&0.0/' N_ec�

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bcqapg`cb�gl�qcargml�3./&a'&1'�mp�2725&_'&/'�&mrfcp�rf_l�_�npgt_rc�dmslb_rgml'=

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcosgpcb�rm�amknjcrc� =�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�cle_ec�gl�bgpcar�mp�glbgpcar�nmjgrga_j�a_kn_gel�_argtgrgcq�ml�`cf_jd�md�mp�gl�mnnmqgrgml�rm�a_lbgb_rcq�dmp

ns`jga�mddgac=�

||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

�Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�cle_ec�gl�jm``wgle�_argtgrgcq*�mp�f_tc�_�qcargml�3./&f'�cjcargml�gl�cddcar

bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p=�

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_�qcargml�3./&a'&2'*�3./&a'&3'*�mp�3./&a'&4'�mpe_lgx_rgml�rf_r�pcacgtcq�kck`cpqfgn�bscq*�_qqcqqkclrq*�mp

qgkgj_p�_kmslrq�_q�bcdglcb�gl�Pct,�Npma,�76+/7=�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_glr_gl�_lw�bmlmp�_btgqcb�dslbq�mp�_lw�qgkgj_p�dslbq�mp�_aamslrq�dmp�ufgaf�bmlmpq�f_tc�rfc�pgefr�rm

npmtgbc�_btgac�ml�rfc�bgqrpg`srgml�mp�gltcqrkclr�md�_kmslrq�gl�qsaf�dslbq�mp�_aamslrq=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtc�mp�fmjb�_�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclr*�glajsbgle�c_qckclrq�rm�npcqcptc�mncl�qn_ac*

rfc�cltgpmlkclr*�fgqrmpga�j_lb�_pc_q*�mp�fgqrmpga�qrpsarspcq=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_glr_gl�amjjcargmlq�md�umpiq�md�_pr*�fgqrmpga_j�rpc_qspcq*�mp�mrfcp�qgkgj_p�_qqcrq=�

||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�_l�_kmslr�gl�N_pr�V*�jglc�0/*�dmp�cqapmu�mp�asqrmbg_j�_aamslr�jg_`gjgrw*�qcptc�_q�_�asqrmbg_l�dmp

_kmslrq�lmr�jgqrcb�gl�N_pr�V9�mp�npmtgbc�apcbgr�amslqcjgle*�bc`r�k_l_eckclr*�apcbgr�pcn_gp*�mp�bc`r�lcemrg_rgml�qcptgacq=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml*�bgpcarjw�mp�rfpmsef�_�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgml*�fmjb�_qqcrq�gl�bmlmp+pcqrpgarcb�clbmukclrq

mp�gl�os_qg�clbmukclrq=�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�_lqucp�rm�_lw�md�rfc�dmjjmugle�oscqrgmlq�gq� Wcq* �rfcl�amknjcrc�Qafcbsjc�B*�N_prq�TG*�TGG*�TGGG*�GV*�mp�V*

_q�_nnjga_`jc,

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�_l�_kmslr�dmp�j_lb*�`sgjbgleq*�_lb�cosgnkclr�gl�N_pr�V*�jglc�/.=�

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�_l�_kmslr�dmp�gltcqrkclrq�+�mrfcp�qcaspgrgcq�gl�N_pr�V*�jglc�/0*�rf_r�gq�3#�mp�kmpc�md�grq�rmr_j

_qqcrq�pcnmprcb�gl�N_pr�V*�jglc�/4=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�_l�_kmslr�dmp�gltcqrkclrq�+�npmep_k�pcj_rcb�gl�N_pr�V*�jglc�/1*�rf_r�gq�3#�mp�kmpc�md�grq�rmr_j

_qqcrq�pcnmprcb�gl�N_pr�V*�jglc�/4=�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�_l�_kmslr�dmp�mrfcp�_qqcrq�gl�N_pr�V*�jglc�/3*�rf_r�gq�3#�mp�kmpc�md�grq�rmr_j�_qqcrq�pcnmprcb�gl

N_pr�V*�jglc�/4=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�_l�_kmslr�dmp�mrfcp�jg_`gjgrgcq�gl�N_pr�V*�jglc�03=�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�qcn_p_rc�mp�amlqmjgb_rcb�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�dmp�rfc�r_v�wc_p�glajsbc�_�dmmrlmrc�rf_r�_bbpcqqcq

rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�jg_`gjgrw�dmp�slacpr_gl�r_v�nmqgrgmlq�slbcp�DGL�26�&?QA�52.'=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�m`r_gl�qcn_p_rc*�glbcnclbclr�_sbgrcb�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�dmp�rfc�r_v�wc_p=�

||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

U_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�glajsbcb�gl�amlqmjgb_rcb*�glbcnclbclr�_sbgrcb�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�dmp�rfc�r_v�wc_p=

|||||

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_�qafmmj�bcqapg`cb�gl�qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&gg'=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_glr_gl�_l�mddgac*�cknjmwccq*�mp�_eclrq�msrqgbc�md�rfc�Slgrcb�Qr_rcq=

||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_eepce_rc�pctclscq�mp�cvnclqcq�md�kmpc�rf_l�"/.*...�dpmk�ep_lrk_igle*�dslbp_gqgle*�`sqglcqq*

gltcqrkclr*�_lb�npmep_k�qcptgac�_argtgrgcq�msrqgbc�rfc�Slgrcb�Qr_rcq*�mp�_eepce_rc�dmpcgel�gltcqrkclrq�t_jscb�_r�"/..*...

mp�kmpc=� |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�ml�N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�1*�kmpc�rf_l�"3*...�md�ep_lrq�mp�mrfcp�_qqgqr_lac�rm�mp�dmp�_lw

dmpcgel�mpe_lgx_rgml=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�ml�N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�1*�kmpc�rf_l�"3*...�md�_eepce_rc�ep_lrq�mp�mrfcp�_qqgqr_lac�rm�

mp�dmp�dmpcgel�glbgtgbs_jq=�

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�_�rmr_j�md�kmpc�rf_l�"/3*...�md�cvnclqcq�dmp�npmdcqqgml_j�dslbp_gqgle�qcptgacq�ml�N_pr�GV*

amjskl�&?'*�jglcq�4�_lb�//c=� �Qcc�glqrpsargmlq ||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�kmpc�rf_l�"/3*...�rmr_j�md�dslbp_gqgle�ctclr�epmqq�glamkc�_lb�amlrpg`srgmlq�ml�N_pr�TGGG*�jglcq

/a�_lb�6_=� |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�kmpc�rf_l�"/3*...�md�epmqq�glamkc�dpmk�e_kgle�_argtgrgcq�ml�N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�7_=�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�mncp_rc�mlc�mp�kmpc�fmqngr_j�d_agjgrgcq=� |||||||||||||||||

Gd� Wcq �rm�jglc�0._*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_rr_af�_�amnw�md�grq�_sbgrcb�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�rm�rfgq�pcrspl= ||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�kmpc�rf_l�"3*...�md�ep_lrq�mp�mrfcp�_qqgqr_lac�rm�_lw�bmkcqrga�mpe_lgx_rgml�mp

bmkcqrga�emtcplkclr�ml�N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�/=� ||||||||||||||}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Dmpk �&0.0/'

1
N_pr�GT Afcaijgqr�md�Pcosgpcb�Qafcbsjcq

77.

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V
V

V

V

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

1
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400 0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/

DR
AF
T



/10..2��/0+.7+0/ �

Wcq Lm

00

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

1.

1/

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

00

01

02_

02`

02a

02b

03_

03`

04

05

06_

06`

06a

07

1.

1/

10

11

12

13_

13`

14

15

16

_

`

a

b

_

`

Qcargml�3./&a'&1'*��3./&a'&2'*�_lb�3./&a'&07'�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,�

_

`

a

_

`

Qcargml�3./&a'&1'�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,�

Lmrc8�

Wcq Lm

/_

`

a

/_

/`

/a

"]ihncho_^#

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�C&�J[lnm�C�[h^�CCC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_

M]b_^of_�D

C`��S_m&��[hmq_l�fch_m�,.\�nblioab�,.^�[h^�]igjf_n_

M]b_^of_�E(�C`��Hi&��ai�ni�fch_�,/[

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�F&�J[ln�C

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_

M]b_^of_�F&�J[ln�C

�C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�F&�J[ln�CC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�F&�J[ln�CCC

C`

�S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�F&�J[ln�CP

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�F&�J[ln�CP

C`

�S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�F&�J[ln�CP

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�G

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�G

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�H&�J[ln�C

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_

M]b_^of_�H&�J[ln�CC

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�L&�J[ln�C

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�L&�J[ln�CC&�CCC&�il�CP&�[h^�

J[ln�P&�fch_�+

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�L&�J[ln�P&�fch_�,

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�L&�J[ln�P&�fch_�,

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�L&�J[ln�PC

Dmpk�77.�&0.0/' N_ec�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�kmpc�rf_l�"3*...�md�ep_lrq�mp�mrfcp�_qqgqr_lac�rm�mp�dmp�bmkcqrga�glbgtgbs_jq�ml

N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�0=�� ||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucp� Wcq �rm�N_pr�TGG*�Qcargml�?*�jglc�1*�2*�mp�3*�_`msr�amknclq_rgml�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�asppclr

_lb�dmpkcp�mddgacpq*�bgpcarmpq*�rpsqrccq*�icw�cknjmwccq*�_lb�fgefcqr�amknclq_rcb�cknjmwccq=�

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_�r_v+cvcknr�`mlb�gqqsc�ugrf�_l�msrqr_lbgle�npglagn_j�_kmslr�md�kmpc�rf_l�"/..*...�_q�md�rfc

j_qr�b_w�md�rfc�wc_p*�rf_r�u_q�gqqscb�_drcp�Bcack`cp�1/*�0..0=�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�gltcqr�_lw�npmaccbq�md�r_v+cvcknr�`mlbq�`cwmlb�_�rcknmp_pw�ncpgmb�cvacnrgml=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_glr_gl�_l�cqapmu�_aamslr�mrfcp�rf_l�_�pcdslbgle�cqapmu�_r�_lw�rgkc�bspgle�rfc�wc_p�rm�bcdc_qc

_lw�r_v+cvcknr�`mlbq=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_ar�_q�_l� ml�`cf_jd�md �gqqscp�dmp�`mlbq�msrqr_lbgle�_r�_lw�rgkc�bspgle�rfc�wc_p=

|||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�cle_ec�gl�_l�cvacqq�`clcdgr

rp_lq_argml�ugrf�_�bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqml�bspgle�rfc�wc_p=�

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_u_pc�rf_r�gr�cle_ecb�gl�_l�cvacqq�`clcdgr�rp_lq_argml�ugrf�_�bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqml�gl�_�npgmp�wc_p*�_lb

rf_r�rfc�rp_lq_argml�f_q�lmr�`ccl�pcnmprcb�ml�_lw�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�npgmp�Dmpkq�77.�mp�77.+CX=�

||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmpr�_lw�_kmslr�ml�N_pr�V*�jglc�3�mp�00*�dmp�pcacgt_`jcq�dpmk�mp�n_w_`jcq�rm�_lw�asppclr

mp�dmpkcp�mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*�rpsqrcc*�icw�cknjmwcc*�apc_rmp�mp�dmslbcp*�qs`qr_lrg_j�amlrpg`srmp*�mp�13#

amlrpmjjcb�clrgrw�mp�d_kgjw�kck`cp�md�_lw�md�rfcqc�ncpqmlq= |||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�npmtgbc�_�ep_lr�mp�mrfcp�_qqgqr_lac�rm�_lw�asppclr�mp�dmpkcp�mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*�rpsqrcc*�icw�cknjmwcc*

apc_rmp�mp�dmslbcp*�qs`qr_lrg_j�amlrpg`srmp�mp�cknjmwcc�rfcpcmd*�_�ep_lr�qcjcargml�amkkgrrcc�kck`cp*�mp�rm�_�13#�amlrpmjjcb

clrgrw�&glajsbgle�_l�cknjmwcc�rfcpcmd'�mp�d_kgjw�kck`cp�md�_lw�md�rfcqc�ncpqmlq=� |||

U_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_�n_prw�rm�_�`sqglcqq�rp_lq_argml�ugrf�mlc�md�rfc�dmjjmugle�n_prgcq�&qcc�rfc�Qafcbsjc�J*�N_pr�GT*

glqrpsargmlq�dmp�_nnjga_`jc�dgjgle�rfpcqfmjbq*�amlbgrgmlq*�_lb�cvacnrgmlq'8

?�asppclr�mp�dmpkcp�mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*�rpsqrcc*�icw�cknjmwcc*�apc_rmp�mp�dmslbcp*�mp�qs`qr_lrg_j�amlrpg`srmp=�

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

?�d_kgjw�kck`cp�md�_lw�glbgtgbs_j�bcqapg`cb�gl�jglc�06_=�

?�13#�amlrpmjjcb�clrgrw�md�mlc�mp�kmpc�glbgtgbs_jq�_lb-mp�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�bcqapg`cb�gl�jglc�06_�mp�06`=�

|||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtc�kmpc�rf_l�"03*...�gl�lml+a_qf�amlrpg`srgmlq=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtc�amlrpg`srgmlq�md�_pr*�fgqrmpga_j�rpc_qspcq*�mp�mrfcp�qgkgj_p�_qqcrq*�mp�os_jgdgcb�amlqcpt_rgml

amlrpg`srgmlq=�

|||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�jgosgb_rc*�rcpkgl_rc*�mp�bgqqmjtc�_lb�ac_qc�mncp_rgmlq=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�qcjj*�cvaf_lec*�bgqnmqc�md*�mp�rp_lqdcp�kmpc�rf_l�03#�md�grq�lcr�_qqcrq=�

||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�mul�/..#�md�_l�clrgrw�bgqpce_pbcb�_q�qcn_p_rc�dpmk�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�slbcp�Pcesj_rgmlq

qcargmlq�1./,55./+0�_lb�1./,55./+1=�

U_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcj_rcb�rm�_lw�r_v+cvcknr�mp�r_v_`jc�clrgrw=�

||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_�amlrpmjjcb�clrgrw�ugrfgl�rfc�kc_lgle�md�qcargml�3/0&`'&/1'=

Gd� Wcq �rm�jglc�13_*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtc�_lw�n_wkclr�dpmk�mp�cle_ec�gl�_lw�rp_lq_argml�ugrf�_�amlrpmjjcb�clrgrw

ugrfgl�rfc�kc_lgle�md�qcargml�3/0&`'&/1'=�

||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_ic�_lw�rp_lqdcpq�rm�_l�cvcknr�lml+af_pgr_`jc�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgml=

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�amlbsar�kmpc�rf_l�3#�md�grq�_argtgrgcq�rfpmsef�_l�clrgrw�rf_r�gq�lmr�_�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgml

_lb�rf_r�gq�rpc_rcb�_q�_�n_prlcpqfgn�dmp�dcbcp_j�glamkc�r_v�nspnmqcq=� ||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�amknjcrc�Qafcbsjc�M�_lb�npmtgbc�cvnj_l_rgmlq�ml�Qafcbsjc�M�dmp�N_pr�TG*�jglcq�//`�_lb�/7=

?jj�Dmpk�77.�dgjcpq�_pc�pcosgpcb�rm�amknjcrc�Qafcbsjc�M }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Afcai�gd�Qafcbsjc�M�amlr_glq�_�pcqnmlqc�mp�lmrc�rm�_lw�jglc�gl�rfgq�N_pr�T }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Clrcp�rfc�lsk`cp�pcnmprcb�gl�`mv�1�md�Dmpk�/.74,�Clrcp�+.+�gd�lmr�_nnjga_`jc |||||||||||

Clrcp�rfc�lsk`cp�md�Dmpkq�U+0E�glajsbcb�ml�jglc�/_,�Clrcp�+.+�gd�lmr�_nnjga_`jc ||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�amknjw�ugrf�`_aisn�ugrffmjbgle�psjcq�dmp�pcnmpr_`jc�n_wkclrq�rm�tclbmpq�_lb�pcnmpr_`jc�e_kgle

&e_k`jgle'�ugllgleq�rm�npgxc�ugllcpq= }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Dmpk �&0.0/'

2
N_pr�GT Afcaijgqr�md�Pcosgpcb�Qafcbsjcq

N_pr�T Qr_rckclrq�Pce_pbgle�Mrfcp�GPQ�Dgjgleq�_lb�R_v�Amknjg_lac

77.

�

V
V

V
V

V
V

V

V

V
V

V

V

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

7
.

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

2
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10..3��/0+.7+0/ �

Wcq Lm

0

1

2

3

4

5

_

`

0_

Lmrc8�

0`

1_

1`

2_

3_

3`

3a

4_

4`

5_

5`

5a

5c

5d

5e

5f

6

7_

7`

_

`

_

`

_

`

a

_

`

Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�rf_r�k_w�pcacgtc�bcbsarg`jc�amlrpg`srgmlq�slbcp�qcargml�/5.&a',

_

`

a

b

c

d

e

f

5b

6

7

/.

//

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

/5

Qnmlqmpgle�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�k_glr_glgle�bmlmp�_btgqcb�dslbq,�

Qnmlqmpgle�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�k_glr_glgle�bmlmp�_btgqcb�dslbq,

_

`

Qcargml�3./&a'&5'�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,�

_

`

/._

/.`

Qcargml�3./&a'&/0'�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,�

_

`

//_

//`

_

`

Qcargml�2725&_'&/'�lml+cvcknr�af_pgr_`jc�rpsqrq,� /0_

/0`

Qcargml�3./&a'&07'�os_jgdgcb�lmlnpmdgr�fc_jrf�glqsp_lac�gqqscpq,

Lmrc8

_

`

a

_

`

/1_

/1`

/1a

/2_

/2`

/3

/4

/5

Qcargml�3./&a'&0/'�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,

||||||||||||||

"]ihncho_^#

_'`cf_(

C`��Hi��ni�fch_�-\&�jlipc^_�[h�_rjf[h[ncih�ih�M]b_^of_�I

C`��Hi&��jlipc^_�[h�_rjf[h[ncih�ih�M]b_^of_�I

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtc�_�n_wkclr�gl�cvacqq�md�"53�k_bc�n_prjw�_q�_�amlrpg`srgml�_lb�n_prjw�dmp�emmbq�_lb�qcptgacq�npmtgbcb�rm�rfc�n_wmp=

Dmpk �&0.0/'

Dmpk�77.�&0.0/' N_ec�

Clrcp�rfc�lsk`cp�md�cknjmwccq�pcnmprcb�ml�Dmpk�U+1*�Rp_lqkgrr_j�md�U_ec�_lb�R_v�Qr_rckclrq*

dgjcb�dmp�rfc�a_jclb_p�wc_p�clbgle�ugrf�mp�ugrfgl�rfc�wc_p�amtcpcb�`w�rfgq�pcrspl ||||||||||

Gd�_r�jc_qr�mlc�gq�pcnmprcb�ml�jglc�0_*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�dgjc�_jj�pcosgpcb�dcbcp_j�cknjmwkclr�r_v�pcrsplq=

Gd�rfc�qsk�md�jglcq�/_�_lb�0_�gq�epc_rcp�rf_l�03.*�wms�k_w�`c�pcosgpcb�rm� �Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

||||||||||

|||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�slpcj_rcb�`sqglcqq�epmqq�glamkc�md�"/*...�mp�kmpc�bspgle�rfc�wc_p=

Gd� Wcq* �f_q�gr�dgjcb�_�Dmpk�77.+R�dmp�rfgq�wc_p=�

||||||||||||||

||||||||||

?r�_lw�rgkc�bspgle�rfc�a_jclb_p�wc_p*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_l�glrcpcqr�gl*�mp�_�qgel_rspc�mp�mrfcp�_srfmpgrw�mtcp*�_

dgl_lag_j�_aamslr�gl�_�dmpcgel�amslrpw�&qsaf�_q�_�`_li�_aamslr*�qcaspgrgcq�_aamslr*�mp�mrfcp�dgl_lag_j�_aamslr'= |||||||

Gd� Wcq* �clrcp�rfc�l_kc�md�rfc�dmpcgel�amslrpw

Qcc�glqrpsargmlq�dmp�dgjgle�pcosgpckclrq�dmp�DglACL�Dmpk�//2*�Pcnmpr�md�Dmpcgel�@_li�_lb�Dgl_lag_j�?aamslrq�&D@?P',

U_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_�n_prw�rm�_�npmfg`grcb�r_v�qfcjrcp�rp_lq_argml�_r�_lw�rgkc�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p=

Bgb�_lw�r_v_`jc�n_prw�lmrgdw�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�rf_r�gr�u_q�mp�gq�_�n_prw�rm�_�npmfg`grcb�r_v�qfcjrcp�rp_lq_argml=

||||||||||||

|||||||||

Gd� Wcq �rm�jglc�3_�mp�3`*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�dgjc�Dmpk�6664+R= |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bmcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_lls_j�epmqq�pcacgnrq�rf_r�_pc�lmpk_jjw�epc_rcp�rf_l�"/..*...*�_lb�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�qmjgagr

_lw�amlrpg`srgmlq�rf_r�ucpc�lmr�r_v�bcbsarg`jc�_q�af_pgr_`jc�amlrpg`srgmlq=

Gd� Wcq* �bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�glajsbc�ugrf�ctcpw�qmjgagr_rgml�_l�cvnpcqq�qr_rckclr�rf_r�qsaf�amlrpg`srgmlq�mp�egdrq

ucpc�lmr�r_v�bcbsarg`jc=

||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gd� Wcq* �bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�lmrgdw�rfc�bmlmp�md�rfc�t_jsc�md�rfc�emmbq�mp�qcptgacq�npmtgbcb=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�qcjj*�cvaf_lec*�mp�mrfcpugqc�bgqnmqc�md�r_leg`jc�ncpqml_j�npmncprw�dmp�ufgaf�gr�u_q�pcosgpcb

rm�dgjc�Dmpk�6060=

|||||||||||||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Gd� Wcq* �glbga_rc�rfc�lsk`cp�md�Dmpkq�6060�dgjcb�bspgle�rfc�wc_p

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtc�_lw�dslbq*�bgpcarjw�mp�glbgpcarjw*�rm�n_w�npckgskq�ml�_�ncpqml_j�`clcdgr�amlrp_ar=

||||||||||||||||

|||||||

|||||||||Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml*�bspgle�rfc�wc_p*�n_w�npckgskq*�bgpcarjw�mp�glbgpcarjw*�ml�_�ncpqml_j�`clcdgr�amlrp_ar=

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtcb�_�amlrpg`srgml�md�os_jgdgcb�glrcjjcars_j�npmncprw*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�dgjc�Dmpk�6677�_q�pcosgpcb=

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtcb�_�amlrpg`srgml�md�a_pq*�`m_rq*�_gpnj_lcq*�mp�mrfcp�tcfgajcq*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�dgjc�_�Dmpk�/.76+A=

|

Bgb�_�bmlmp�_btgqcb�dslb�k_glr_glcb�`w�rfc�

qnmlqmpgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�cvacqq�`sqglcqq�fmjbgleq�_r�_lw�rgkc�bspgle�rfc�wc_p= |||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�qnmlqmpgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_ic�_lw�r_v_`jc�bgqrpg`srgmlq�slbcp�qcargml�2744=

Bgb�rfc�qnmlqmpgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_ic�_�bgqrpg`srgml�rm�_�bmlmp*�bmlmp�_btgqmp*�mp�pcj_rcb�ncpqml=

|||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||

Clrcp8

Glgrg_rgml�dccq�_lb�a_ngr_j�amlrpg`srgmlq�glajsbcb�ml�N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�/0

Epmqq�pcacgnrq*�glajsbcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�/0*�dmp�ns`jga�sqc�md�ajs`�d_agjgrgcq

|||||||||||||||

||||||

Clrcp8

Epmqq�glamkc�dpmk�kck`cpq�mp�qf_pcfmjbcpq

Epmqq�glamkc�dpmk�mrfcp�qmspacq,�&Bm�lmr�lcr�_kmslrq�bsc�mp�n_gb�rm�mrfcp�qmspacq�_e_glqr

_kmslrq�bsc�mp�pcacgtcb�dpmk�rfck,'

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�dgjgle�Dmpk�77.�gl�jgcs�md�Dmpk�/.2/=

Gd� Wcq* �clrcp�rfc�_kmslr�md�r_v+cvcknr�glrcpcqr�pcacgtcb�mp�_aapscb�bspgle�rfc�wc_p }}}}}}

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�jgaclqcb�rm�gqqsc�os_jgdgcb�fc_jrf�nj_lq�gl�kmpc�rf_l�mlc�qr_rc=

�Qcc�rfc�glqrpsargmlq�dmp�_bbgrgml_j�gldmpk_rgml�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�ksqr�pcnmpr�ml�Qafcbsjc�M,

|||||||||||||||||||||

Clrcp�rfc�_kmslr�md�pcqcptcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�gq�pcosgpcb�rm�k_glr_gl�`w�rfc�qr_rcq�gl�ufgaf�rfc

mpe_lgx_rgml�gq�jgaclqcb�rm�gqqsc�os_jgdgcb�fc_jrf�nj_lq

Clrcp�rfc�_kmslr�md�pcqcptcq�ml�f_lb

||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtc�_lw�n_wkclrq�dmp�glbmmp�r_llgle�qcptgacq�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p=

Gd� Wcq* �f_q�gr�dgjcb�_�Dmpk�50.�rm�pcnmpr�rfcqc�n_wkclrq=�

||||||||||||||||

|||||||||

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�qs`hcar�rm�rfc�qcargml�274.�r_v�ml�n_wkclr&q'�md�kmpc�rf_l�"/*...*...�gl�pckslcp_rgml�mp

cvacqq�n_p_afsrc�n_wkclr&q'�bspgle�rfc�wc_p=

Gd� Wcq* �qcc�rfc�glqrpsargmlq�_lb�dgjc�Dmpk�250.*�Qafcbsjc�L,

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_l�cbsa_rgml_j�glqrgrsrgml�qs`hcar�rm�rfc�qcargml�2746�cvagqc�r_v�ml�lcr�gltcqrkclr�glamkc=

Gd� Wcq* �amknjcrc�Dmpk�250.*�Qafcbsjc�M,

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||

�Bgb�rfc�rpsqr*�_lw�bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqml*�mp�kglc�mncp_rmp�cle_ec�gl�_lw

_argtgrgcq�rf_r�umsjb�pcqsjr�gl�rfc�gknmqgrgml�md�_l�cvagqc�r_v�slbcp�qcargml�273/*�2730�mp�2731=

Gd� Wcq* �amknjcrc�Dmpk�4.47,

3
N_pr�T Qr_rckclrq�Pce_pbgle�Mrfcp�GPQ�Dgjgleq�_lb�R_v�Amknjg_lac

77.

*

V

V

V

V

V
V

V

V

V

V
V

V

/01

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

V

3
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10..4��/0+.7+0/ �

Wcq Lm

/_

/`

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

_

`

0

1

2

3

4

5_

5`

6_

6`

7

_

`

_

`

Wcq Lm

/.

//

_

`

/._

/.`

//_

/0_

/0`

/0a

/1

/2

/3_

/3`

/4_

/4`

_

`

/0_

`

a

/1

/2

/3

_

`

/4_

`

/5

/6

/7

0.

@il�_[]b��S_m��l_mjihm_�ni�fch_m�,�nblioab�1\�\_fiq&�[h^�`il�[��Hi��l_mjihm_
ni�fch_�2[&�2\&�il�+*\�\_fiq&�^_m]lc\_�nb_�]cl]ogmn[h]_m&�jli]_mm_m&�il�]b[ha_m�ih�M]b_^of_�I(�M__�chmnlo]ncihm(

C`��S_m&��jlipc^_�nb_�h[g_m�[h^�[^^l_mm_m�ih�M]b_^of_�I

"Nbcm�M_]ncih�<�l_ko_mnm�ch`ilg[ncih�[\ion�jifc]c_m�hin�l_kocl_^�\s�nb_�Chn_lh[f�L_p_ho_�=i^_(#

C`��Hi&��ai�ni�fch_�+-

C`��S_m&��^_m]lc\_

ih�M]b_^of_�I�biq�nbcm�q[m�^ih_

�"_rjf[ch�ih�M]b_^of_�I#

Gd�rfcpc�_pc�k_rcpg_j�bgddcpclacq�gl�tmrgle�pgefrq�_kmle�kck`cpq�md�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw*�mp�gd�rfc�emtcplgle

`mbw�bcjce_rcb�`pm_b�_srfmpgrw�rm�_l�cvcasrgtc�amkkgrrcc�mp�qgkgj_p�amkkgrrcc*�cvnj_gl�ml�Qafcbsjc�M,

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�amlrcknmp_lcmsqjw�bmaskclr�rfc�kccrgleq�fcjb�mp�upgrrcl�_argmlq�slbcpr_icl�bspgle�rfc�wc_p�`w�rfc�dmjjmugle8

Ucpc�mddgacpq*�bgpcarmpq*�mp�rpsqrccq*�_lb�icw�cknjmwccq�pcosgpcb�rm�bgqajmqc�_lls_jjw�glrcpcqrq�rf_r�amsjb�egtc�pgqc�rm�amldjgarq=

Dmpk �&0.0/'

Dmpk�77.�&0.0/' N_ec�

Afcai�gd�Qafcbsjc�M�amlr_glq�_�pcqnmlqc�mp�lmrc�rm�_lw�jglc�gl�rfgq�N_pr�TG }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Clrcp�rfc�lsk`cp�md�tmrgle�kck`cpq�md�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw�_r�rfc�clb�md�rfc�r_v�wc_p

Clrcp�rfc�lsk`cp�md�tmrgle�kck`cpq�glajsbcb�ml�jglc�/_*�_`mtc*�ufm�_pc�glbcnclbclr

||||||

||||||

Bgb�_lw�mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*�rpsqrcc*�mp�icw�cknjmwcc�f_tc�_�d_kgjw�pcj_rgmlqfgn�mp�_�`sqglcqq�pcj_rgmlqfgn�ugrf�_lw�mrfcp

mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*�rpsqrcc*�mp�icw�cknjmwcc= ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bcjce_rc�amlrpmj�mtcp�k_l_eckclr�bsrgcq�asqrmk_pgjw�ncpdmpkcb�`w�mp�slbcp�rfc�bgpcar�qsncptgqgml

md�mddgacpq*�bgpcarmpq*�rpsqrccq*�mp�icw�cknjmwccq�rm�_�k_l_eckclr�amkn_lw�mp�mrfcp�ncpqml= |||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_ic�_lw�qgelgdga_lr�af_lecq�rm�grq�emtcplgle�bmaskclrq�qglac�rfc�npgmp�Dmpk�77.�u_q�dgjcb=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�`camkc�_u_pc�bspgle�rfc�wc_p�md�_�qgelgdga_lr�bgtcpqgml�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�_qqcrq=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�kck`cpq�mp�qrmaifmjbcpq=

|||||

|||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�kck`cpq*�qrmaifmjbcpq*�mp�mrfcp�ncpqmlq�ufm�f_b�rfc�nmucp�rm�cjcar�mp�_nnmglr�mlc�mp

kmpc�kck`cpq�md�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw=

?pc�_lw�emtcpl_lac�bcagqgmlq�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcqcptcb�rm�&mp�qs`hcar�rm�_nnpmt_j�`w'�kck`cpq*�qrmaifmjbcpq*�mp

ncpqmlq�mrfcp�rf_l�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw=

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw=

C_af�amkkgrrcc�ugrf�_srfmpgrw�rm�_ar�ml�`cf_jd�md�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw=

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gq�rfcpc�_lw�mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*�rpsqrcc*�mp�icw�cknjmwcc�jgqrcb�gl�N_pr�TGG*�Qcargml�?*�ufm�a_llmr�`c�pc_afcb�_r�rfc

mpe_lgx_rgml%q�k_gjgle�_bbpcqq=� }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�jma_j�af_nrcpq*�`p_lafcq*�mp�_ddgjg_rcq=

Gd� Wcq* �bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�upgrrcl�nmjgagcq�_lb�npmacbspcq�emtcplgle�rfc�_argtgrgcq�md�qsaf�af_nrcpq*�_ddgjg_rcq*

_lb�`p_lafcq�rm�clqspc�rfcgp�mncp_rgmlq�_pc�amlqgqrclr�ugrf�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�cvcknr�nspnmqcq=

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||

F_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�npmtgbcb�_�amknjcrc�amnw�md�rfgq�Dmpk�77.�rm�_jj�kck`cpq�md�grq�emtcplgle�`mbw�`cdmpc�dgjgle�rfc�dmpk=

Bcqapg`c�ml�Qafcbsjc�M�rfc�npmacqq*�gd�_lw*�sqcb�`w�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�rm�pctgcu�rfgq�Dmpk�77.,

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_�upgrrcl�amldjgar�md�glrcpcqr�nmjgaw=� |||||||||||||||||||||

||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcesj_pjw�_lb�amlqgqrclrjw�kmlgrmp�_lb�cldmpac�amknjg_lac�ugrf�rfc�nmjgaw=�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_�upgrrcl�ufgqrjc`jmucp�nmjgaw=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_�upgrrcl�bmaskclr�pcrclrgml�_lb�bcqrpsargml�nmjgaw=

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�npmacqq�dmp�bcrcpkglgle�amknclq_rgml�md�rfc�dmjjmugle�ncpqmlq�glajsbc�_�pctgcu�_lb�_nnpmt_j�`w�glbcnclbclr

ncpqmlq*�amkn_p_`gjgrw�b_r_*�_lb�amlrcknmp_lcmsq�qs`qr_lrg_rgml�md�rfc�bcjg`cp_rgml�_lb�bcagqgml=

Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�ACM*�Cvcasrgtc�Bgpcarmp*�mp�rmn�k_l_eckclr�mddgag_j

Mrfcp�mddgacpq�mp�icw�cknjmwccq�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

Gd� Wcq �rm�jglc�/3_�mp�/3`*�bcqapg`c�rfc�npmacqq�ml�Qafcbsjc�M,�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�gltcqr�gl*�amlrpg`src�_qqcrq�rm*�mp�n_prgagn_rc�gl�_�hmglr�tclrspc�mp�qgkgj_p�_pp_leckclr�ugrf�_

r_v_`jc�clrgrw�bspgle�rfc�wc_p= ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gd� Wcq* �bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�dmjjmu�_�upgrrcl�nmjgaw�mp�npmacbspc�pcosgpgle�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�rm�ct_js_rc�grq�n_prgagn_rgml

gl�hmglr�tclrspc�_pp_leckclrq�slbcp�_nnjga_`jc�dcbcp_j�r_v�j_u*�_lb�r_ic�qrcnq�rm�q_dces_pb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q

cvcknr�qr_rsq�ugrf�pcqncar�rm�qsaf�_pp_leckclrq= }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Jgqr�rfc�qr_rcq�ugrf�ufgaf�_�amnw�md�rfgq�Dmpk�77.�gq�pcosgpcb�rm�`c�dgjcb�

Qcargml�4/.2�pcosgpcq�_l�mpe_lgx_rgml�rm�k_ic�grq�Dmpkq�/.01�&/.02�mp�/.02+?*�gd�_nnjga_`jc'*�77.*�_lb�77.+R�&qcargml�3./&a'&1'q�mljw'�_t_gj_`jc

dmp�ns`jga�glqncargml,�Glbga_rc�fmu�wms�k_bc�rfcqc�_t_gj_`jc,�Afcai�_jj�rf_r�_nnjw,

Mul�uc`qgrc ?lmrfcp%q�uc`qgrc Snml�pcoscqr Mrfcp

Bcqapg`c�ml�Qafcbsjc�M�ufcrfcp�&_lb�gd�qm*�fmu'�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_bc�grq�emtcplgle�bmaskclrq*�amldjgar�md�glrcpcqr�nmjgaw*�_lb�dgl_lag_j

qr_rckclrq�_t_gj_`jc�rm�rfc�ns`jga�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p,

Qr_rc�rfc�l_kc*�_bbpcqq*�_lb�rcjcnfmlc�lsk`cp�md�rfc�ncpqml�ufm�nmqqcqqcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�`mmiq�_lb�pcampbq� z

4
N_pr�TG Emtcpl_lac*�K_l_eckclr*�_lb�Bgqajmqspc,�

Qcargml�?,�Emtcplgle�@mbw�_lb�K_l_eckclr

Qcargml�@,�Nmjgagcq�

Qcargml�A,�Bgqajmqspc

77.

�

*

� � � �

3

3

V

V

V
V

V
V
V

V
V

V

V
V
V
V

V

V

V

V

V

V

Q?P?�JMNCX�+�7.7+243+32.3
3640�A�QRPCCR*�AFGLM*�A?��7/5/.

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

V

A?

V

4
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



Gl
bg

tg
bs

_j
�rp

sq
rc

c�
mp

�b
gpc

ar
mp

Gl
qr

grs
rgm

l_
j�r

ps
qr

cc

M
ddg

ac
p

Ic
w�

ck
nj

mw
cc

F
ge

fc
qr

�a
mk

nc
lq

_r
cb

ck
nj

mw
cc

Dm
pk

cp

&bm�lmr�afcai�kmpc�rf_l�mlc
`mv*�sljcqq�ncpqml�gq�`mrf�_l
mddgacp�_lb�_�bgpcarmp-rpsqrcc'

/10..5��/0+.7+0/

�asppclr

�

Qcargml�?, Mddgacpq*�Bgpcarmpq*�Rpsqrccq*�Icw�Cknjmwccq*�_lb�Fgefcqr�Amknclq_rcb�Cknjmwccq

/_��

asppclr�

asppclr�

dmpkcp�

dmpkcp�bgpcarmpq�mp�rpsqrccq�

&?' &@' &A' &B' &C' &D'

_`jc�amknclq_rgml�&`mv�3�md�Dmpk�U+0*�Dmpk�/.77+KGQA*�_lb-mp�`mv�/�md�Dmpk�/.77+LCA'�md�kmpc�rf_l�"/..*...�dpmk�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lb�_lw�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,

�

Dmpk�77.�&0.0/' N_ec�

Afcai�gd�Qafcbsjc�M�amlr_glq�_�pcqnmlqc�mp�lmrc�rm�_lw�jglc�gl�rfgq�N_pr�TGG }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Amknjcrc�rfgq�r_`jc�dmp�_jj�ncpqmlq�pcosgpcb�rm�`c�jgqrcb,�Pcnmpr�amknclq_rgml�dmp�rfc�a_jclb_p�wc_p�clbgle�ugrf�mp�ugrfgl�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�r_v�wc_p,

£�Jgqr�_jj�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q� mddgacpq*�bgpcarmpq*�rpsqrccq�&ufcrfcp�glbgtgbs_jq�mp�mpe_lgx_rgmlq'*�pce_pbjcqq�md�_kmslr�md�amknclq_rgml,
Clrcp�+.+�gl�amjsklq�&B'*�&C'*�_lb�&D'�gd�lm�amknclq_rgml�u_q�n_gb,

£�Jgqr�_jj�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q� icw�cknjmwccq*�gd�_lw,�Qcc�rfc�glqrpsargmlq�dmp�bcdglgrgml�md� icw�cknjmwcc, 

£�Jgqr�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�dgtc �fgefcqr�amknclq_rcb�cknjmwccq�&mrfcp�rf_l�_l�mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*�rpsqrcc*�mp�icw�cknjmwcc'�ufm�pcacgtcb�pcnmpr+

£�Jgqr�_jj�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q� mddgacpq*�icw�cknjmwccq*�_lb�fgefcqr�amknclq_rcb�cknjmwccq�ufm�pcacgtcb�kmpc�rf_l�"/..*...�md
pcnmpr_`jc�amknclq_rgml�dpmk�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lb�_lw�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,

£�Jgqr�_jj�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q� rf_r�pcacgtcb*�gl�rfc�a_n_agrw�_q�_�dmpkcp�bgpcarmp�mp�rpsqrcc�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml*
kmpc�rf_l�"/.*...�md�pcnmpr_`jc�amknclq_rgml�dpmk�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lb�_lw�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,

Qcc�rfc�glqrpsargmlq�dmp�rfc�mpbcp�gl�ufgaf�rm�jgqr�rfc�ncpqmlq�_`mtc,

Afcai�rfgq�`mv�gd�lcgrfcp�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�lmp�_lw�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�amknclq_rcb�_lw�asppclr�mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*�mp�rpsqrcc,

NmqgrgmlL_kc�_lb�rgrjc ?tcp_ec�
fmspq�ncp

ucci�
&jgqr�_lw
fmspq�dmp
pcj_rcb

mpe_lgx_rgmlq
`cjmu
jglc'

Pcnmpr_`jc
amknclq_rgml

dpmk�
rfc

mpe_lgx_rgml
&U+0-/.77+KGQA-

/.77+LCA'

Pcnmpr_`jc
amknclq_rgml
dpmk�pcj_rcb
mpe_lgx_rgmlq

&U+0-/.77+KGQA-
/.77+LCA'

Cqrgk_rcb
_kmslr�md

mrfcp
amknclq_rgml

dpmk�rfc
mpe_lgx_rgml
_lb�pcj_rcb

mpe_lgx_rgmlq

Dmpk &0.0/'

5
N_pr�TGG Amknclq_rgml�md�Mddgacpq*�Bgpcarmpq*�Rpsqrccq*�Icw�Cknjmwccq*�Fgefcqr�Amknclq_rcb

Cknjmwccq*�_lb�Glbcnclbclr�Amlrp_armpq

77.

�

�

�����6(%$67,$1�&2*1(77$
&+,()�(;(&87,9(�2)),&(5
�����&$//,(�025(12

�����7$00<�/2+2))

�����'($11$�&$03$*1$

�����&<17+,$�9$/(17$

�����6$0$17+$�2'2

�����-$621�/,62

�����0$5&</,1�-21(6

�����752<�67(9(16

�����&/$8',$�5(<12/'6

',5(&725�2)�('8&$7,21$/�352*5$06

35,1&,3$/

7($&+(5

35,1&,3$/

&+$,5

75($685(5

6(&5(7$5<

0(0%(5

0(0%(5

2.,..

2.,..

2.,..

2.,..

2.,..

0,..

0,..

0,..

0,..

0,..

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

/33*...,

//6*1..,

//3*6./,

///*654,

//5*3.2,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

10*236,

04*1/6,

04*3.6,

04*111,

/7*124,

.,

.,

.,

.,

.,

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

5
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



Dm
pk

cp

Gl
bg

tg
bs

_j
�rp

sq
rc

c�
mp

�b
gpc

ar
mp

Gl
qr

grs
rgm

l_
j�r

ps
qr

cc

M
ddg

ac
p

F
ge

fc
qr

�a
mk

nc
lq

_r
cb

ck
nj

mw
cc

Ic
w�

ck
nj

mw
cc

&bm�lmr�afcai�kmpc�rf_l�mlc
`mv*�sljcqq�ncpqml�gq�`mrf�_l
mddgacp�_lb�_�bgpcarmp-rpsqrcc'

/10..6��/0+.7+0/

�

Qcargml�?,�Mddgacpq*�Bgpcarmpq*�Rpsqrccq*�Icw�Cknjmwccq*�_lb�Fgefcqr�Amknclq_rcb�Cknjmwccq�

&@' &A'&?' &B' &C' &D'

/`

a

b

Qs`rmr_j

Rmr_j�dpmk�amlrgls_rgml�qfccrq�rm�N_pr�TGG*�Qcargml�?

Rmr_j�&_bb�jglcq�/`�_lb�/a'

0

Wcq Lm

1

2

3

dmpkcp�

1

2

3

Qcargml�@,�Glbcnclbclr�Amlrp_armpq

/

&?' &@' &A'

0

"]ihncho_^#

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�D�`il�mo]b�ch^cpc^o[f

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�D�`il�mo]b�ch^cpc^o[f

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�M]b_^of_�D�`il�mo]b�j_lmih

N_ec�Dmpk�77.�&0.0/'

Nmqgrgml?tcp_ec�
fmspq�ncp

ucci
&jgqr�_lw
fmspq�dmp
pcj_rcb

mpe_lgx_rgmlq
`cjmu
jglc'

L_kc�_lb�rgrjc Pcnmpr_`jc
amknclq_rgml

dpmk�
rfc

mpe_lgx_rgml
&U+0-/.77+KGQA-

/.77+LCA'

Pcnmpr_`jc
amknclq_rgml
dpmk�pcj_rcb
mpe_lgx_rgmlq

&U+0-/.77+KGQA-
/.77+LCA'

Cqrgk_rcb
_kmslr�md

mrfcp
amknclq_rgml

dpmk�rfc
mpe_lgx_rgml
_lb�pcj_rcb

mpe_lgx_rgmlq

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| z

|||||||||| z

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

Rmr_j�lsk`cp�md�glbgtgbs_jq�&glajsbgle�`sr�lmr�jgkgrcb�rm�rfmqc�jgqrcb�_`mtc'�ufm�pcacgtcb�kmpc�rf_l�"/..*...�md�pcnmpr_`jc

amknclq_rgml�dpmk�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml z

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�jgqr�_lw� mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*�rpsqrcc*�icw�cknjmwcc*�mp�fgefcqr�amknclq_rcb�cknjmwcc�ml

jglc�/_=� |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Dmp�_lw�glbgtgbs_j�jgqrcb�ml�jglc�/_*�gq�rfc�qsk�md�pcnmpr_`jc�amknclq_rgml�_lb�mrfcp�amknclq_rgml�dpmk�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

_lb�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�epc_rcp�rf_l�"/3.*...=� |||||||||||||

Bgb�_lw�ncpqml�jgqrcb�ml�jglc�/_�pcacgtc�mp�_aapsc�amknclq_rgml�dpmk�_lw�slpcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�mp�glbgtgbs_j�dmp�qcptgacq

pclbcpcb�rm�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml=� }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Amknjcrc�rfgq�r_`jc�dmp�wmsp�dgtc�fgefcqr�amknclq_rcb�glbcnclbclr�amlrp_armpq�rf_r�pcacgtcb�kmpc�rf_l�"/..*...�md�amknclq_rgml�dpmk�

rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml,�Pcnmpr�amknclq_rgml�dmp�rfc�a_jclb_p�wc_p�clbgle�ugrf�mp�ugrfgl�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�r_v�wc_p,

L_kc�_lb�`sqglcqq�_bbpcqq Bcqapgnrgml�md�qcptgacq Amknclq_rgml

Rmr_j�lsk`cp�md�glbcnclbclr�amlrp_armpq�&glajsbgle�`sr�lmr�jgkgrcb�rm�rfmqc�jgqrcb�_`mtc'�ufm�pcacgtcb�kmpc�rf_l

"/..*...�md�amknclq_rgml�dpmk�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml z

Dmpk �&0.0/'

6
N_pr�TGG

77.

4/6*26/, ., /1.*741,
., ., .,

3

.

LMLC

4/6*26/, ., /1.*741,

V

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA

V

V

60+0334004

6
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



Lmla_qf�amlrpg`srgmlq�glajsbcb�gl�jglcq�/_+/d

/10..7��/0+.7+0/

@sqglcqq�Ambc

@sqglcqq�Ambc

Rmr_j�pctclsc,�

�

&?' &@' &A' &B'

/ _

`

a

b

c

d

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

_

`

a

b

c

d

ee

A
m
l
rp
g`
s
rg
m
l
q
*�
E
gd
rq
*�
E
p_

l
rq

_
l
b
�M

rf
c
p�
Q
gk

gj_
p�
?
k
m
s
l
rq

f Rmr_j,�

_

`

a

b

c

d

e

0

N
pm

e
p_

k
�Q

c
pt
ga
c

P
c
tc

l
s
c

Rmr_j,�

1

2

3

4 _

`

a

b

4_

4`

4a

5 _

5_

5`

5a

`

a

b

_

`

a

6

6_

6`

7 _

`

a

7_

7`

/. _

`

a

/._

/.`

M
rf

c
p�
P
c
tc

l
s
c

// _

`

a

b

c

K
gq
a
c
jj_

l
c
m
s
q

P
c
tc

l
s
c

Rmr_j,�

/0

Pctclsc�cvajsbcb
dpmk�r_v�slbcp

qcargmlq�3/0�+�3/2

?jj�mrfcp�amlrpg`srgmlq*�egdrq*�ep_lrq*�_lb

qgkgj_p�_kmslrq�lmr�glajsbcb�_`mtc

Epmqq�_kmslr�dpmk�q_jcq�md

_qqcrq�mrfcp�rf_l�gltclrmpw

amqr�mp�mrfcp�`_qgq

_lb�q_jcq�cvnclqcq

Epmqq�glamkc�dpmk�dslbp_gqgle�ctclrq

Qcc�glqrpsargmlq

Dmpk �&0.0/'

N_ec�Dmpk�77.�&0.0/'

Afcai�gd�Qafcbsjc�M�amlr_glq�_�pcqnmlqc�mp�lmrc�rm�_lw�jglc�gl�rfgq�N_pr�TGGG }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Rmr_j�pctclsc Pcj_rcb�mp�cvcknr
dslargml�pctclsc

Slpcj_rcb
`sqglcqq�pctclsc

Dcbcp_rcb�a_kn_gelq

Kck`cpqfgn�bscq

|||||

|||||||

Dslbp_gqgle�ctclrq

Pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq

|||||||

|||||

Emtcplkclr�ep_lrq�&amlrpg`srgmlq'

|

"

?bb�jglcq�/_+/d }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

?jj�mrfcp�npmep_k�qcptgac�pctclsc |||||

?bb�jglcq�0_+0d }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

Gltcqrkclr�glamkc�&glajsbgle�bgtgbclbq*�glrcpcqr*�_lb

mrfcp�qgkgj_p�_kmslrq'

Glamkc�dpmk�gltcqrkclr�md�r_v+cvcknr�`mlb�npmaccbq

||||||||||||||||| z

z

Pmw_jrgcq }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

&g'�Pc_j &gg'�Ncpqml_j

Epmqq�pclrq

Jcqq8�pclr_j�cvnclqcq

Pclr_j�glamkc�mp�&jmqq'

Lcr�pclr_j�glamkc�mp�&jmqq'

|||||

|

}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

&g'�Qcaspgrgcq &gg'�Mrfcp

Jcqq8�

E_gl�mp�&jmqq'

|||

|||||

Lcr�e_gl�mp�&jmqq' }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

�&lmr

glajsbgle�" md

amlrpg`srgmlq�pcnmprcb�ml�jglc�/a',�Qcc

N_pr�GT*�jglc�/6 ||||||||||||

Jcqq8�bgpcar�cvnclqcq |||||||||

Lcr�glamkc�mp�&jmqq'�dpmk�dslbp_gqgle�ctclrq }}}}} z

Epmqq�glamkc�dpmk�e_kgle�_argtgrgcq,�Qcc

N_pr�GT*�jglc�/7 ||||||||||||

Jcqq8�bgpcar�cvnclqcq

Lcr�glamkc�mp�&jmqq'�dpmk�e_kgle�_argtgrgcq

||||||||

}}}}}} z

Epmqq�q_jcq�md�gltclrmpw*�jcqq�pcrsplq

_lb�_jjmu_lacq ||||||||||||

Jcqq8�amqr�md�emmbq�qmjb

Lcr�glamkc�mp�&jmqq'�dpmk�q_jcq�md�gltclrmpw

|||||||

}}}}}} z

?jj�mrfcp�pctclsc |||||||||||||

?bb�jglcq�//_+//b }}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

z}}}}}}}}}}}}}

7
N_pr�TGGG Qr_rckclr�md�Pctclsc

77.

�

�����������

�������

�����������

)22'�6(59,&(6�6$/(6 ������

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA

������
27+(5�)((6�$1'�&2175$&76 ������ ������

����������� �� �� ������

60+0334004

������
������

������

7
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



Afcai�fcpc gd�dmjjmugle�QMN�76+0�&?QA�736+50.'

/10./.��/0+.7+0/

Rmr_j�dslargml_j�cvnclqcq,�

Hmglr�amqrq,

�

&?' &@' &A' &B'

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

//

_

`

a

b

c

d

e

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

/5

/6

/7

0.

0/

00

01

02

_

`

a

b

c

03

04

M_]ncih�/*+"]#"-#�[h^�/*+"]#".#�ila[hct[ncihm�gomn�]igjf_n_�[ff�]ifoghm(�;ff�inb_l�ila[hct[ncihm�gomn�]igjf_n_�]ifogh�";#(

Ep_lrq�_lb�mrfcp�_qqgqr_lac�rm�bmkcqrga�mpe_lgx_rgmlq

_lb�bmkcqrga�emtcplkclrq,�Qcc�N_pr�GT*�jglc�0/

Amknclq_rgml�lmr�glajsbcb�_`mtc�rm�bgqos_jgdgcb�

ncpqmlq�&_q�bcdglcb�slbcp�qcargml�2736&d'&/''�_lb�

ncpqmlq�bcqapg`cb�gl�qcargml�2736&a'&1'&@'

Nclqgml�nj_l�_aaps_jq�_lb�amlrpg`srgmlq�&glajsbc

qcargml�2./&i'�_lb�2.1&`'�cknjmwcp�amlrpg`srgmlq'

Npmdcqqgml_j�dslbp_gqgle�qcptgacq,�Qcc�N_pr�GT*�jglc�/5

&Gd�jglc�//e�_kmslr�cvaccbq�/.#�md�jglc�03*

amjskl�&?'*�_kmslr*�jgqr�jglc�//e�cvnclqcq�ml�Qaf�M,'

Mrfcp�cvnclqcq,�Grckgxc�cvnclqcq�lmr�amtcpcb�
_`mtc,�&Jgqr�kgqacjj_lcmsq�cvnclqcq�ml�jglc�02c,�Gd
jglc�02c�_kmslr�cvaccbq�/.#�md�jglc�03*�amjskl�&?'*
_kmslr*�jgqr�jglc�02c�cvnclqcq�ml�Qafcbsjc�M,'

?bb�jglcq�/�rfpmsef�02c

�Amknjcrc�rfgq�jglc�mljw�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

pcnmprcb�gl�amjskl�&@'�hmglr�amqrq�dpmk�_�amk`glcb

cbsa_rgml_j�a_kn_gel�_lb�dslbp_gqgle�qmjgagr_rgml,

�

Dmpk�77.�&0.0/' N_ec�

Afcai�gd�Qafcbsjc�M�amlr_glq�_�pcqnmlqc�mp�lmrc�rm�_lw�jglc�gl�rfgq�N_pr�GV }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Rmr_j�cvnclqcq Npmep_k�qcptgac
cvnclqcq

K_l_eckclr�_lb
eclcp_j�cvnclqcq

Dslbp_gqgle
cvnclqcq

|

Ep_lrq�_lb�mrfcp�_qqgqr_lac�rm�bmkcqrga

glbgtgbs_jq,�Qcc�N_pr�GT*�jglc�00 |||||||

Ep_lrq�_lb�mrfcp�_qqgqr_lac�rm�dmpcgel

mpe_lgx_rgmlq*�dmpcgel�emtcplkclrq*�_lb�dmpcgel

glbgtgbs_jq,�Qcc�N_pr�GT*�jglcq�/3�_lb�/4 |||

@clcdgrq�n_gb�rm�mp�dmp�kck`cpq |||||||

Amknclq_rgml�md�asppclr�mddgacpq*�bgpcarmpq*

rpsqrccq*�_lb�icw�cknjmwccq ||||||||

|||

Mrfcp�q_j_pgcq�_lb�u_ecq ||||||||||

Mrfcp�cknjmwcc�`clcdgrq ||||||||||

N_wpmjj�r_vcq ||||||||||||||||

Dccq�dmp�qcptgacq�&lmlcknjmwccq'8

K_l_eckclr

Jce_j

?aamslrgle

Jm``wgle

||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||

Gltcqrkclr�k_l_eckclr�dccq

Mrfcp,�

||||||||

?btcprgqgle�_lb�npmkmrgml

Mddgac�cvnclqcq

Gldmpk_rgml�rcaflmjmew

Pmw_jrgcq

|||||||||

|||||||||||||||

|||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||

Maasn_law |||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||Rp_tcj

N_wkclrq�md�rp_tcj�mp�clrcpr_glkclr�cvnclqcq

dmp�_lw�dcbcp_j*�qr_rc*�mp�jma_j�ns`jga�mddgag_jq |

Amldcpclacq*�amltclrgmlq*�_lb�kccrgleq ||

Glrcpcqr

N_wkclrq�rm�_ddgjg_rcq

||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||

Bcnpcag_rgml*�bcnjcrgml*�_lb�_kmprgx_rgml

Glqsp_lac

||

|||||||||||||||||

?jj�mrfcp�cvnclqcq

z

Dmpk &0.0/'

>i�hin�ch]fo^_�[giohnm�l_jiln_^�ih�fch_m�0\&
1\&�2\&�3\&�[h^�+*\�i`�J[ln�PCCC(

/.
Qr_rckclr�md�Dslargml_j�CvnclqcqN_pr�GV

77.

�

�

/72*./0,

3*220*//.,

7/7*172,
14.*505,
/32*.40,

270*120,
31*450,
/0*536,

26.*724,

/6.*4./,
53*77/,

/22*/41,
1*104,

/*241,

/*/7.,
/.5*132,

303*073,
047*515,
5.*/42,
43*072,
63*67/,

7*42.*270,

/46*57/, 03*00/,

2*637*203, 360*463,

601*207, 73*743,
100*.00, 16*5.3,
/15*244, /4*374,

011*522, 036*376,
31*450,
/0*536,

255*20., 1*304,

/43*5.., /2*7./,
45*6.3, 6*/64,

/06*411, /3*31.,
1*104,

/*1.3, /36,

/*.40, /06,
73*567, //*343,

303*073,
047*515,

5.*/42,
43*072,
61*/7., 0*5./,

6*207*211, /*0//*.37, .,

GLQRPSARGML?J�K?RCPG?JQ
DMMB�QCPTGACQ
NS@JGA�PCJ?RGMLQ
?Q@-NRM�CVNCLQCQ

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/.
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.//��/0+.7+0/

�

&?' &@'

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

//

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

/5

/6

/7

0.

0/

00

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

1.

1/

10

11

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.a

//

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

/5

/6

/7

0.

0/

00

01

02

03

04

_

`

/._

/.`

?
q
q
c
rq

Rmr_j�_qqcrq,�

J
g_
`
gjg
rg
c
q

Rmr_j�jg_`gjgrgcq,�

Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�rf_r�dmjjmu�D?Q@�?QA�736*�afcai�fcpc

_lb�amknjcrc�jglcq�05*�06*�10*�_lb�11,

05

06

Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�rf_r�bm�lmr�dmjjmu�D?Q@�?QA�736*�afcai�fcpc

_lb�amknjcrc�jglcq�07�rfpmsef�11,

07

1.

1/

10

11

L
c
r�
?
q
q
c
rq
�m
p�
D
s
l
b
�@

_
j_
l
a
c
q

�

Dmpk�77.�&0.0/' N_ec�

Afcai�gd�Qafcbsjc�M�amlr_glq�_�pcqnmlqc�mp�lmrc�rm�_lw�jglc�gl�rfgq�N_pr�V }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

@cegllgle�md�wc_p Clb�md�wc_p

A_qf�+�lml+glrcpcqr+`c_pgle

Q_tgleq�_lb�rcknmp_pw�a_qf�gltcqrkclrq

Njcbecq�_lb�ep_lrq�pcacgt_`jc*�lcr

|||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||

?aamslrq�pcacgt_`jc*�lcr ||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Jm_lq�_lb�mrfcp�pcacgt_`jcq�dpmk�_lw�asppclr�mp�dmpkcp�mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*

rpsqrcc*�icw�cknjmwcc*�apc_rmp�mp�dmslbcp*�qs`qr_lrg_j�amlrpg`srmp*�mp�13#

amlrpmjjcb�clrgrw�mp�d_kgjw�kck`cp�md�_lw�md�rfcqc�ncpqmlq |||||||||

Jm_lq�_lb�mrfcp�pcacgt_`jcq�dpmk�mrfcp�bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqmlq�&_q�bcdglcb

slbcp�qcargml�2736&d'&/''*�_lb�ncpqmlq�bcqapg`cb�gl�qcargml�2736&a'&1'&@' ||

Lmrcq�_lb�jm_lq�pcacgt_`jc*�lcr

Gltclrmpgcq�dmp�q_jc�mp�sqc

Npcn_gb�cvnclqcq�_lb�bcdcppcb�af_pecq

|||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||

J_lb*�`sgjbgleq*�_lb�cosgnkclr8�amqr�mp�mrfcp

`_qgq,�Amknjcrc�N_pr�TG�md�Qafcbsjc�B

Jcqq8�_aasksj_rcb�bcnpcag_rgml

|||

||||||

Gltcqrkclrq�+�ns`jgajw�rp_bcb�qcaspgrgcq

Gltcqrkclrq�+�mrfcp�qcaspgrgcq,�Qcc�N_pr�GT*�jglc�//

Gltcqrkclrq�+�npmep_k+pcj_rcb,�Qcc�N_pr�GT*�jglc�//

Glr_leg`jc�_qqcrq

|||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Mrfcp�_qqcrq,�Qcc�N_pr�GT*�jglc�// ||||||||||||||||||||||

?bb�jglcq�/�rfpmsef�/3�&ksqr�cos_j�jglc�11' }}}}}}}}}}

?aamslrq�n_w_`jc�_lb�_aapscb�cvnclqcq

Ep_lrq�n_w_`jc

Bcdcppcb�pctclsc

||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

R_v+cvcknr�`mlb�jg_`gjgrgcq

Cqapmu�mp�asqrmbg_j�_aamslr�jg_`gjgrw,�Amknjcrc�N_pr�GT�md�Qafcbsjc�B

|||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||

Jm_lq�_lb�mrfcp�n_w_`jcq�rm�_lw�asppclr�mp�dmpkcp�mddgacp*�bgpcarmp*

rpsqrcc*�icw�cknjmwcc*�apc_rmp�mp�dmslbcp*�qs`qr_lrg_j�amlrpg`srmp*�mp�13#

amlrpmjjcb�clrgrw�mp�d_kgjw�kck`cp�md�_lw�md�rfcqc�ncpqmlq |||||||||

Qcaspcb�kmpre_ecq�_lb�lmrcq�n_w_`jc�rm�slpcj_rcb�rfgpb�n_prgcq ||||||

Slqcaspcb�lmrcq�_lb�jm_lq�n_w_`jc�rm�slpcj_rcb�rfgpb�n_prgcq ||||||||

Mrfcp�jg_`gjgrgcq�&glajsbgle�dcbcp_j�glamkc�r_v*�n_w_`jcq�rm�pcj_rcb�rfgpb

n_prgcq*�_lb�mrfcp�jg_`gjgrgcq�lmr�glajsbcb�ml�jglcq�/5+02',�Amknjcrc�N_pr�V

md�Qafcbsjc�B |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

?bb�jglcq�/5�rfpmsef�03 }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

z

Lcr�_qqcrq�ugrfmsr�bmlmp�pcqrpgargmlq

Lcr�_qqcrq�ugrf�bmlmp�pcqrpgargmlq

||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||

z

A_ngr_j�qrmai�mp�rpsqr�npglagn_j*�mp�asppclr�dslbq

N_gb+gl�mp�a_ngr_j�qspnjsq*�mp�j_lb*�`sgjbgle*�mp�cosgnkclr�dslb

Pcr_glcb�c_plgleq*�clbmukclr*�_aasksj_rcb�glamkc*�mp�mrfcp�dslbq

|||||||||||||||

||||||||

||||

Rmr_j�lcr�_qqcrq�mp�dslb�`_j_lacq ||||||||||||||||||||||

Rmr_j�jg_`gjgrgcq�_lb�lcr�_qqcrq-dslb�`_j_lacq }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Dmpk &0.0/'

//
@_j_lac�QfccrN_pr�V

77.

�

�

�

0*/45*64/, 2*1/3*4/3,

0*760*5//, /*460*.04,

73*.43, /26*57.,

7*30.,
/*/7., ., 6*11.,

3*023*415, 4*/32*54/,
4.2*421, 476*014,

044*725, 06/*247,

65/*37., 757*5.3,
V

2*152*.25, 3*/53*.34,

2*152*.25, 3*/53*.34,
3*023*415, 4*/32*54/,

60+0334004?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA

//
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10./0��/0+.7+0/

�

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

Wcq Lm

/

0

1

_

`

a

0_

0`

0a

_

`

1_

1`

�

Dmpk�77.�&0.0/' N_ec�

Afcai�gd�Qafcbsjc�M�amlr_glq�_�pcqnmlqc�mp�lmrc�rm�_lw�jglc�gl�rfgq�N_pr�VG }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Rmr_j�pctclsc�&ksqr�cos_j�N_pr�TGGG*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�/0'

Rmr_j�cvnclqcq�&ksqr�cos_j�N_pr�GV*�amjskl�&?'*�jglc�03'

Pctclsc�jcqq�cvnclqcq,�Qs`rp_ar�jglc�0�dpmk�jglc�/

Lcr�_qqcrq�mp�dslb�`_j_lacq�_r�`cegllgle�md�wc_p�&ksqr�cos_j�N_pr�V*�jglc�10*�amjskl�&?''

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||

Lcr�slpc_jgxcb�e_glq�&jmqqcq'�ml�gltcqrkclrq

Bml_rcb�qcptgacq�_lb�sqc�md�d_agjgrgcq

Gltcqrkclr�cvnclqcq

Npgmp�ncpgmb�_bhsqrkclrq

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Mrfcp�af_lecq�gl�lcr�_qqcrq�mp�dslb�`_j_lacq�&cvnj_gl�ml�Qafcbsjc�M'

Lcr�_qqcrq�mp�dslb�`_j_lacq�_r�clb�md�wc_p,�Amk`glc�jglcq�1�rfpmsef�7�&ksqr�cos_j�N_pr�V*�jglc�10*

amjskl�&@''

||||||||||||||||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Afcai�gd�Qafcbsjc�M�amlr_glq�_�pcqnmlqc�mp�lmrc�rm�_lw�jglc�gl�rfgq�N_pr�VGG }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

?aamslrgle�kcrfmb�sqcb�rm�npcn_pc�rfc�Dmpk�77.8 A_qf ?aaps_j Mrfcp

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�af_lecb�grq�kcrfmb�md�_aamslrgle�dpmk�_�npgmp�wc_p�mp�afcaicb� Mrfcp* �cvnj_gl�ml�Qafcbsjc�M,

Ucpc�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�amkngjcb�mp�pctgcucb�`w�_l�glbcnclbclr�_aamslr_lr= ||||||||||||

Gd� Wcq* �afcai�_�`mv�`cjmu�rm�glbga_rc�ufcrfcp�rfc�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�dmp�rfc�wc_p�ucpc�amkngjcb�mp�pctgcucb�ml�_

qcn_p_rc�`_qgq*�amlqmjgb_rcb�`_qgq*�mp�`mrf8

Qcn_p_rc�`_qgq Amlqmjgb_rcb�`_qgq @mrf�amlqmjgb_rcb�_lb�qcn_p_rc�`_qgq

Ucpc�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�_sbgrcb�`w�_l�glbcnclbclr�_aamslr_lr= |||||||||||||||||||

Gd� Wcq* �afcai�_�`mv�`cjmu�rm�glbga_rc�ufcrfcp�rfc�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�dmp�rfc�wc_p�ucpc�_sbgrcb�ml�_�qcn_p_rc�`_qgq*

amlqmjgb_rcb�`_qgq*�mp�`mrf8

Qcn_p_rc�`_qgq Amlqmjgb_rcb�`_qgq @mrf�amlqmjgb_rcb�_lb�qcn_p_rc�`_qgq

Gd� Wcq �rm�jglc�0_�mp�0`*�bmcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_�amkkgrrcc�rf_r�_qqskcq�pcqnmlqg`gjgrw�dmp�mtcpqgefr�md�rfc�_sbgr*

pctgcu*�mp�amkngj_rgml�md�grq�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�_lb�qcjcargml�md�_l�glbcnclbclr�_aamslr_lr= |||||||||||||||

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�af_lecb�cgrfcp�grq�mtcpqgefr�npmacqq�mp�qcjcargml�npmacqq�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p*�cvnj_gl�ml�Qafcbsjc�M,

?q�_�pcqsjr�md�_�dcbcp_j�_u_pb*�u_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcosgpcb�rm�slbcpem�_l�_sbgr�mp�_sbgrq�_q�qcr�dmprf�gl�rfc�Qglejc�?sbgr�

?ar�_lb�MK@�Agpasj_p�?+/11= |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gd� Wcq* �bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�slbcpem�rfc�pcosgpcb�_sbgr�mp�_sbgrq=�Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgb�lmr�slbcpem�rfc�pcosgpcb�_sbgr

mp�_sbgrq*�cvnj_gl�ufw�ml�Qafcbsjc�M�_lb�bcqapg`c�_lw�qrcnq�r_icl�rm�slbcpem�qsaf�_sbgrq }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Dmpk &0.0/'

/0
N_pr�VG Pcamlagjg_rgml�md�Lcr�?qqcrq

N_pr�VGG Dgl_lag_j�Qr_rckclrq�_lb�Pcnmprgle

77.

�

�

� � �

� � �

� � �V

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/.*22/*3./,
7*42.*270,
6./*..7,

2*152*.25,

.,

3*/53*.34,

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

/0
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



&gt'�Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�jgqrcb
gl�wmsp�emtcplgle�bmaskclr=

MK@�Lm,�/323+..25

Bcn_prkclr�md�rfc�Rpc_qspw
Glrcpl_j�Pctclsc�Qcptgac

/10.0/��./+.2+00

&g' &ggg' &t' &tg'&gg'�L_kc�md�qsnnmprcb

mpe_lgx_rgml

Rwnc�md�mpe_lgx_rgml�
&bcqapg`cb�ml�jglcq�/+/.�
_`mtc�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq''

?kmslr�md�kmlcr_pw

qsnnmpr�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq'

?kmslr�md�mrfcp

qsnnmpr�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq'

CGL� � � �

&Dmpk�77.'
Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�gq�_�qcargml�3./&a'&1'�mpe_lgx_rgml�mp�_�qcargml

2725&_'&/'�lmlcvcknr�af_pgr_`jc�rpsqr,
z�?rr_af�rm�Dmpk�77.�mp�Dmpk�77.+CX,�

z�Em�rm�uuu,gpq,emt-Dmpk77.�dmp�glqrpsargmlq�_lb�rfc�j_rcqr�gldmpk_rgml,

Mncl�rm�Ns`jga
Glqncargml

L_kc�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml Cknjmwcp�gbclrgdga_rgml�lsk`cp

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

//

/0

qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&g',

qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&gg',

qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&ggg',

qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&ggg',

qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&gt',�

qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&t',

qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&tg',

qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&tg',

qcargml�/5.&`'&/'&?'&gv'

�qcargml�3.7&_'&0',

qcargml�3.7&_'&2',

qcargml�3.7&_'&/' qcargml�3.7&_'&0' qcargml�3.7&_'&1',

_

`

a

b

c

d

e

Rwnc�G,

Wms�ksqr�amknjcrc�N_pr�GT*�Qcargmlq�?�_lb�@,

Rwnc�GG,

Wms�ksqr�amknjcrc�N_pr�GT*�Qcargmlq�?�_lb�A,

Rwnc�GGG�dslargml_jjw�glrcep_rcb,

Wms�ksqr�amknjcrc�N_pr�GT*�Qcargmlq�?*�B*�_lb�C,

Rwnc�GGG�lml+dslargml_jjw�glrcep_rcb,

Wms�ksqr�amknjcrc�N_pr�GT*�Qcargmlq�?�_lb�B*�_lb�N_pr�T,

Wcq Lm

Rmr_j

Dmp�N_ncpumpi�Pcbsargml�?ar�Lmrgac*�qcc�rfc�Glqrpsargmlq�dmp�Dmpk�77.�mp�77.+CX, Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

&?jj�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�ksqr�amknjcrc�rfgq�n_pr,'�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�gq�lmr�_�npgt_rc�dmslb_rgml�`ca_sqc�gr�gq8�&Dmp�jglcq�/�rfpmsef�/0*�afcai�mljw�mlc�`mv,'

?�afspaf*�amltclrgml�md�afspafcq*�mp�_qqmag_rgml�md�afspafcq�bcqapg`cb�gl�

?�qafmmj�bcqapg`cb�gl� �&?rr_af�Qafcbsjc�C�&Dmpk�77.','

?�fmqngr_j�mp�_�ammncp_rgtc�fmqngr_j�qcptgac�mpe_lgx_rgml�bcqapg`cb�gl�

?�kcbga_j�pcqc_paf�mpe_lgx_rgml�mncp_rcb�gl�amlhslargml�ugrf�_�fmqngr_j�bcqapg`cb�gl� �Clrcp�rfc�fmqngr_j%q�l_kc*

agrw*�_lb�qr_rc8

?l�mpe_lgx_rgml�mncp_rcb�dmp�rfc�`clcdgr�md�_�amjjcec�mp�slgtcpqgrw�mulcb�mp�mncp_rcb�`w�_�emtcplkclr_j�slgr�bcqapg`cb�gl

� &Amknjcrc�N_pr�GG,'

?�dcbcp_j*�qr_rc*�mp�jma_j�emtcplkclr�mp�emtcplkclr_j�slgr�bcqapg`cb�gl�

?l�mpe_lgx_rgml�rf_r�lmpk_jjw�pcacgtcq�_�qs`qr_lrg_j�n_pr�md�grq�qsnnmpr�dpmk�_�emtcplkclr_j�slgr�mp�dpmk�rfc�eclcp_j�ns`jga�bcqapg`cb�gl�

�&Amknjcrc�N_pr�GG,'

?�amkkslgrw�rpsqr�bcqapg`cb�gl� �&Amknjcrc�N_pr�GG,'

?l�_epgasjrsp_j�pcqc_paf�mpe_lgx_rgml�bcqapg`cb�gl� �mncp_rcb�gl�amlhslargml�ugrf�_�j_lb+ep_lr�amjjcec

mp�slgtcpqgrw�mp�_�lml+j_lb+ep_lr�amjjcec�md�_epgasjrspc�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq',�Clrcp�rfc�l_kc*�agrw*�_lb�qr_rc�md�rfc�amjjcec�mp

slgtcpqgrw8

?l�mpe_lgx_rgml�rf_r�lmpk_jjw�pcacgtcq�&/'�kmpc�rf_l�11�/-1#�md�grq�qsnnmpr�dpmk�amlrpg`srgmlq*�kck`cpqfgn�dccq*�_lb�epmqq�pcacgnrq�dpmk�

_argtgrgcq�pcj_rcb�rm�grq�cvcknr�dslargmlq*�qs`hcar�rm�acpr_gl�cvacnrgmlq9�_lb�&0'�lm�kmpc�rf_l�11�/-1#�md�grq�qsnnmpr�dpmk�epmqq�gltcqrkclr�

glamkc�_lb�slpcj_rcb�`sqglcqq�r_v_`jc�glamkc�&jcqq�qcargml�3//�r_v'�dpmk�`sqglcqqcq�_aosgpcb�`w�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_drcp�Hslc�1.*�/753,�

Qcc �&Amknjcrc�N_pr�GGG,'

?l�mpe_lgx_rgml�mpe_lgxcb�_lb�mncp_rcb�cvajsqgtcjw�rm�rcqr�dmp�ns`jga�q_dcrw,�Qcc�

?l�mpe_lgx_rgml�mpe_lgxcb�_lb�mncp_rcb�cvajsqgtcjw�dmp�rfc�`clcdgr�md*�rm�ncpdmpk�rfc�dslargmlq�md*�mp�rm�a_ppw�msr�rfc�nspnmqcq�md�mlc�mp�

kmpc�ns`jgajw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�bcqapg`cb�gl� �mp� ,�Qcc� �Afcai�rfc�`mv�ml

jglcq�/0_�rfpmsef�/0b�rf_r�bcqapg`cq�rfc�rwnc�md�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lb�amknjcrc�jglcq�/0c*�/0d*�_lb�/0e,

�?�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�mncp_rcb*�qsncptgqcb*�mp�amlrpmjjcb�`w�grq�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml&q'*�rwnga_jjw�`w�egtgle

rfc�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml&q'�rfc�nmucp�rm�pcesj_pjw�_nnmglr�mp�cjcar�_�k_hmpgrw�md�rfc�bgpcarmpq�mp�rpsqrccq�md�rfc�qsnnmprgle

mpe_lgx_rgml,�

�?�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�qsncptgqcb�mp�amlrpmjjcb�gl�amllcargml�ugrf�grq�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml&q'*�`w�f_tgle

amlrpmj�mp�k_l_eckclr�md�rfc�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�tcqrcb�gl�rfc�q_kc�ncpqmlq�rf_r�amlrpmj�mp�k_l_ec�rfc�qsnnmprcb

mpe_lgx_rgml&q',�

�?�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�mncp_rcb�gl�amllcargml�ugrf*�_lb�dslargml_jjw�glrcep_rcb�ugrf*

grq�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml&q'�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq',�

�?�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�mncp_rcb�gl�amllcargml�ugrf�grq�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml&q'

rf_r�gq�lmr�dslargml_jjw�glrcep_rcb,�Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�eclcp_jjw�ksqr�q_rgqdw�_�bgqrpg`srgml�pcosgpckclr�_lb�_l�_rrclrgtclcqq

pcosgpckclr�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq',�

Afcai�rfgq�`mv�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtcb�_�upgrrcl�bcrcpkgl_rgml�dpmk�rfc�GPQ�rf_r�gr�gq�_�Rwnc�G*�Rwnc�GG*�Rwnc�GGG

dslargml_jjw�glrcep_rcb*�mp�Rwnc�GGG�lml+dslargml_jjw�glrcep_rcb�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml,

Clrcp�rfc�lsk`cp�md�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Npmtgbc�rfc�dmjjmugle�gldmpk_rgml�_`msr�rfc�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml&q',

JF?�

QAFCBSJC�?

N_pr�G Pc_qml�dmp�Ns`jga�Af_pgrw�Qr_rsq,�

Ns`jga�Af_pgrw�Qr_rsq�_lb�Ns`jga�Qsnnmpr
0.0/

�
�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

V

60+0334004?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA

DR
AF
T



Qs`rp_ar�jglc�3�dpmk�jglc�2,

/10.00��./+.2+00

A_jclb_p�wc_p�&mp�dgqa_j�wc_p�`cegllgle�gl'�

A_jclb_p�wc_p�&mp�dgqa_j�wc_p�`cegllgle�gl'�z

0

&_'� &`'� &a'� &b'� &c'� &d'�

/

0

1

2

3

Rmr_j,

4 Ns`jga�qsnnmpr,

&_'� &`'� &a'� &b'� &c'� &d'�

5

6

7

/.

//

/0

/1

Rmr_j�qsnnmpr,�

/0

Dgpqr�3�wc_pq,�

qrmn�fcpc

/2

/3

/2

/3

/4

/5

/6

_

`

_

`

11�/-1#�qsnnmpr�rcqr�+�0.0/,��

qrmn�fcpc,�

11�/-1#�qsnnmpr�rcqr�+�0.0.,��

qrmn�fcpc,�

/.#�+d_arq+_lb+agpaskqr_lacq�rcqr�+�0.0/,��

qrmn�fcpc,�

/.#�+d_arq+_lb+agpaskqr_lacq�rcqr�+�0.0.,��

qrmn�fcpc,�

Npgt_rc�dmslb_rgml,�

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

z

?bb�jglcq�5�rfpmsef�/.

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

&Amknjcrc�mljw�gd�wms�afcaicb�rfc�`mv�ml�jglc�3*�5*�mp�6�md�N_pr�G�mp�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�d_gjcb�rm�os_jgdw�slbcp�N_pr�GGG,�Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

d_gjq�rm�os_jgdw�slbcp�rfc�rcqrq�jgqrcb�`cjmu*�njc_qc�amknjcrc�N_pr�GGG,'

0./5 0./6 0./7 0.0. 0.0/ Rmr_j

Egdrq*�ep_lrq*�amlrpg`srgmlq*�_lb

kck`cpqfgn�dccq�pcacgtcb,�&Bm�lmr

glajsbc�_lw� slsqs_j�ep_lrq, ' ||

R_v�pctclscq�jctgcb�dmp�rfc�mpe_l+

gx_rgml%q�`clcdgr�_lb�cgrfcp�n_gb�rm�

mp�cvnclbcb�ml�grq�`cf_jd ||||

Rfc�t_jsc�md�qcptgacq�mp�d_agjgrgcq

dsplgqfcb�`w�_�emtcplkclr_j�slgr�rm�

rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�ugrfmsr�af_pec |

�?bb�jglcq�/�rfpmsef�1 |||

Rfc�nmprgml�md�rmr_j�amlrpg`srgmlq

`w�c_af�ncpqml�&mrfcp�rf_l�_

emtcplkclr_j�slgr�mp�ns`jgajw

qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml'�glajsbcb

ml�jglc�/�rf_r�cvaccbq�0#�md�rfc

_kmslr�qfmul�ml�jglc�//*

amjskl�&d' ||||||||||||

0./5 0./6 0./7 0.0. 0.0/ Rmr_j

?kmslrq�dpmk�jglc�2 |||||||

Epmqq�glamkc�dpmk�glrcpcqr*�

bgtgbclbq*�n_wkclrq�pcacgtcb�ml�

qcaspgrgcq�jm_lq*�pclrq*�pmw_jrgcq*�

_lb�glamkc�dpmk�qgkgj_p�qmspacq |

Lcr�glamkc�dpmk�slpcj_rcb�`sqglcqq

_argtgrgcq*�ufcrfcp�mp�lmr�rfc

`sqglcqq�gq�pcesj_pjw�a_ppgcb�ml |

Mrfcp�glamkc,�Bm�lmr�glajsbc�e_gl

mp�jmqq�dpmk�rfc�q_jc�md�a_ngr_j

_qqcrq�&Cvnj_gl�gl�N_pr�TG,' ||||

Epmqq�pcacgnrq�dpmk�pcj_rcb�_argtgrgcq*�cra,�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq' |||||||||||||||||||||||

Gd�rfc�Dmpk�77.�gq�dmp�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�dgpqr*�qcamlb*�rfgpb*�dmsprf*�mp�dgdrf�r_v�wc_p�_q�_�qcargml�3./&a'&1'

mpe_lgx_rgml*�afcai�rfgq�`mv�_lb� }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

||||||||||||Ns`jga�qsnnmpr�ncpaclr_ec�dmp�0.0/�&jglc�4*�amjskl�&d'*�bgtgbcb�`w�jglc�//*�amjskl�&d''

Ns`jga�qsnnmpr�ncpaclr_ec�dpmk�0.0.�Qafcbsjc�?*�N_pr�GG*�jglc�/2

#

#|||||||||||||||||||||

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgb�lmr�afcai�rfc�`mv�ml�jglc�/1*�_lb�jglc�/2�gq�11�/-1#�mp�kmpc*�afcai�rfgq�`mv�_lb

Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�os_jgdgcq�_q�_�ns`jgajw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| z

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgb�lmr�afcai�_�`mv�ml�jglc�/1�mp�/4_*�_lb�jglc�/3�gq�11�/-1#�mp�kmpc*�afcai�rfgq�`mv

_lb� Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�os_jgdgcq�_q�_�ns`jgajw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml |||||||||||||||||||||||||||| z

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgb�lmr�afcai�_�`mv�ml�jglc�/1*�/4_*�mp�/4`*�_lb�jglc�/2�gq�/.#�mp�kmpc*

_lb�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�kccrq�rfc�d_arq+_lb+agpaskqr_lacq�rcqr*�afcai�rfgq�`mv�_lb� Cvnj_gl�gl�N_pr�TG�fmu�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

kccrq�rfc�d_arq+_lb+agpaskqr_lacq�rcqr,�Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�os_jgdgcq�_q�_�ns`jgajw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml ||||||||||||||| z

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgb�lmr�afcai�_�`mv�ml�jglc�/1*�/4_*�/4`*�mp�/5_*�_lb�jglc�/3�gq�/.#�mp

kmpc*�_lb�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�kccrq�rfc�d_arq+_lb+agpaskqr_lacq�rcqr*�afcai�rfgq�`mv�_lb� Cvnj_gl�gl�N_pr�TG�fmu�rfc

mpe_lgx_rgml�kccrq�rfc�d_arq+_lb+agpaskqr_lacq�rcqr,�Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�os_jgdgcq�_q�_�ns`jgajw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml |||||||| z

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgb�lmr�afcai�_�`mv�ml�jglc�/1*�/4_*�/4`*�/5_*�mp�/5`*�afcai�rfgq�`mv�_lb�qcc�glqrpsargmlq }}} z

N_pr�GG Qsnnmpr�Qafcbsjc�dmp�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�Bcqapg`cb�gl�Qcargmlq�/5.&`'&/'&?'&gt'�_lb�/5.&`'&/'&?'&tg'

Qcargml�?,�Ns`jga�Qsnnmpr

Qcargml�@,�Rmr_j�Qsnnmpr

Qcargml�A,�Amknsr_rgml�md�Ns`jga�Qsnnmpr�Ncpaclr_ec
�

�

�

�

�
�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/2
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



&Qs`rp_ar�jglc�5a�dpmk�jglc�4,'

?kmslrq�glajsbcb�ml�jglcq�0�_lb�1�pcacgtcb

dpmk�mrfcp�rf_l�bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqmlq�rf_r

cvaccb�rfc�epc_rcp�md�"3*...�mp�/#�md�rfc

_kmslr�ml�jglc�/1�dmp�rfc�wc_p

&?bb�jglcq�7*�/.a*�//*�_lb�/0,'

/10.01��./+.2+00

A_jclb_p�wc_p�&mp�dgqa_j�wc_p�`cegllgle�gl'�z

A_jclb_p�wc_p�&mp�dgqa_j�wc_p�`cegllgle�gl'�z

Rmr_j�qsnnmpr,�

1

&_'� &`'� &a'� &b'� &c'� &d'�

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

Rmr_j,

_

`

a

6 Ns`jga�qsnnmpr,�

&_'� &`'� &a'� &b'� &c'� &d'�

7

/._

`

a
//

/0

/1

/2 Dgpqr�3�wc_pq,�

qrmn�fcpc

/3

/4

/3

/4

/5

/6

/7

0.

0.0/�

0.0.

/5

/6

_

`

11�/-1#�qsnnmpr�rcqrq�+�0.0/,��

qrmn�fcpc,

11�/-1#�qsnnmpr�rcqrq�+�0.0.,��

qrmn�fcpc,

Npgt_rc�dmslb_rgml,�

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

Slpcj_rcb�`sqglcqq�r_v_`jc�glamkc

&jcqq�qcargml�3//�r_vcq'�dpmk�`sqglcqqcq

_aosgpcb�_drcp�Hslc�1.*�/753

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

&Amknjcrc�mljw�gd�wms�afcaicb�rfc�`mv�ml�jglc�/.�md�N_pr�G�mp�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�d_gjcb�rm�os_jgdw�slbcp�N_pr�GG,�Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�d_gjq�rm

os_jgdw�slbcp�rfc�rcqrq�jgqrcb�`cjmu*�njc_qc�amknjcrc�N_pr�GG,'�

0./5 0./6 0./7 0.0. 0.0/ Rmr_j

Egdrq*�ep_lrq*�amlrpg`srgmlq*�_lb

kck`cpqfgn�dccq�pcacgtcb,�&Bm�lmr�

glajsbc�_lw� slsqs_j�ep_lrq, ' ||

Epmqq�pcacgnrq�dpmk�_bkgqqgmlq*
kcpaf_lbgqc�qmjb�mp�qcptgacq�ncp+
dmpkcb*�mp�d_agjgrgcq�dsplgqfcb�gl
_lw�_argtgrw�rf_r�gq�pcj_rcb�rm�rfc
mpe_lgx_rgml%q�r_v+cvcknr�nspnmqc

Epmqq�pcacgnrq�dpmk�_argtgrgcq�rf_r

_pc�lmr�_l�slpcj_rcb�rp_bc�mp�`sq+

glcqq�slbcp�qcargml�3/1 |||||

R_v�pctclscq�jctgcb�dmp�rfc�mpe_l+

gx_rgml%q�`clcdgr�_lb�cgrfcp�n_gb�rm�

mp�cvnclbcb�ml�grq�`cf_jd ||||

Rfc�t_jsc�md�qcptgacq�mp�d_agjgrgcq

dsplgqfcb�`w�_�emtcplkclr_j�slgr�rm

rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�ugrfmsr�af_pec |

|||�?bb�jglcq�/�rfpmsef�3

?kmslrq�glajsbcb�ml�jglcq�/*�0*�_lb

1�pcacgtcb�dpmk�bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqmlq

||||||

?bb�jglcq�5_�_lb�5` |||||||

0./5 0./6 0./7 0.0. 0.0/ Rmr_j

?kmslrq�dpmk�jglc�4 |||||||

Epmqq�glamkc�dpmk�glrcpcqr*�
bgtgbclbq*�n_wkclrq�pcacgtcb�ml�
qcaspgrgcq�jm_lq*�pclrq*�pmw_jrgcq*�
_lb�glamkc�dpmk�qgkgj_p�qmspacq |

||||

?bb�jglcq�/._�_lb�/.` ||||||
Lcr�glamkc�dpmk�slpcj_rcb�`sqglcqq
_argtgrgcq�lmr�glajsbcb�ml�jglc�/.`*�
ufcrfcp�mp�lmr�rfc�`sqglcqq�gq�
pcesj_pjw�a_ppgcb�ml |||||||
Mrfcp�glamkc,�Bm�lmr�glajsbc�e_gl
mp�jmqq�dpmk�rfc�q_jc�md�a_ngr_j
_qqcrq�&Cvnj_gl�gl�N_pr�TG,' ||||

Gd�rfc�Dmpk�77.�gq�dmp�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�dgpqr*�qcamlb*�rfgpb*�dmsprf*�mp�dgdrf�r_v�wc_p�_q�_�qcargml�3./&a'&1'�mpe_lgx_rgml*

afcai�rfgq�`mv�_lb� }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

Ns`jga�qsnnmpr�ncpaclr_ec�dmp�0.0/�&jglc�6*�amjskl�&d'*�bgtgbcb�`w�jglc�/1*�amjskl�&d''

Ns`jga�qsnnmpr�ncpaclr_ec�dpmk�0.0.�Qafcbsjc�?*�N_pr�GGG*�jglc�/3

||||||||||| #

#}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Gltcqrkclr�glamkc�ncpaclr_ec�dmp� &jglc�/.a*�amjskl�&d'*�bgtgbcb�`w�jglc�/1*�amjskl�&d''

Gltcqrkclr�glamkc�ncpaclr_ec�dpmk� �Qafcbsjc�?*�N_pr�GGG*�jglc�/5

|||||||| #

#||||||||||||||||||

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgb�lmr�afcai�rfc�`mv�ml�jglc�/2*�_lb�jglc�/3�gq�kmpc�rf_l�11�/-1#*�_lb�jglc�/5�gq�lmr

kmpc�rf_l�11�/-1#*�afcai�rfgq�`mv�_lb� �Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�os_jgdgcq�_q�_�ns`jgajw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml |||||||||| z

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgb�lmr�afcai�_�`mv�ml�jglc�/2�mp�jglc�/7_*�_lb�jglc�/4�gq�kmpc�rf_l�11�/-1#*�_lb

jglc�/6�gq�lmr�kmpc�rf_l�11�/-1#*�afcai�rfgq�`mv�_lb� �Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�os_jgdgcq�_q�_�ns`jgajw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml |||| z

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgb�lmr�afcai�_�`mv�ml�jglc�/2*�/7_*�mp�/7`*�afcai�rfgq�`mv�_lb�qcc�glqrpsargmlq }}}}}}}} z

N_pr�GGG Qsnnmpr�Qafcbsjc�dmp�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�Bcqapg`cb�gl�Qcargml�3.7&_'&0'�

Qcargml�?,�Ns`jga�Qsnnmpr

Qcargml�@,�Rmr_j�Qsnnmpr

Qcargml�A,�Amknsr_rgml�md�Ns`jga�Qsnnmpr�Ncpaclr_ec

Qcargml�B,�Amknsr_rgml�md�Gltcqrkclr�Glamkc�Ncpaclr_ec

�

�

�
�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/3
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.02��./+.2+0/

2

Wcq Lm

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

N_pr�TG�

/

0

1_

1`

1a

2_

2`

2a

3_

3`

3a

4

5

6

7_

7`

7a

/._

/.`

N_pr�TG

_

`

a

_

`

a

_

`

a

_

`

a

_

`

N_pr�TG�

N_pr�TG

N_pr�TG

N_pr�TG

N_pr�TG*

Rwnc�G�mp�Rwnc�GG�mljw,

Qs`qrgrsrgmlq�mljw,�

N_pr�TG,

N_pr�TG,

N_pr�TG,

N_pr�TG,

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

C`��Hi&��^_m]lc\_�ch� biq�nb_�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncihm�[l_�^_mcah[n_^(�C`�^_mcah[n_^�\s

]f[mm�il�joljim_&�^_m]lc\_�nb_�^_mcah[ncih(�C`�bcmnilc]�[h^�]ihnchocha�l_f[ncihmbcj&�_rjf[ch(

C`��S_m&��_rjf[ch�ch �biq�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�^_n_lgch_^�nb[n�nb_�mojjiln_^

ila[hct[ncih�q[m�^_m]lc\_^�ch�m_]ncih�/*3"[#"+#�il�",#(

C`��S_m&��[hmq_l

fch_m�-\�[h^�-]�\_fiq(

C`��S_m&��^_m]lc\_�ch� qb_h�[h^�biq�nb_

ila[hct[ncih�g[^_�nb_�^_n_lgch[ncih(

C`��S_m&��_rjf[ch�ch� �qb[n�]ihnlifm�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�jon�ch�jf[]_�ni�_hmol_�mo]b�om_(

C`

�S_m&��[h^�c`�sio�]b_]e_^�\ir�+,[�il�+,\�ch�J[ln�C&�[hmq_l�fch_m�.\�[h^�.]�\_fiq(

C`��S_m&��^_m]lc\_�ch� �biq�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�b[^�mo]b�]ihnlif�[h^�^cm]l_ncih

^_mjcn_�\_cha�]ihnliff_^�il�moj_lpcm_^�\s�il�ch�]ihh_]ncih�qcnb�cnm�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncihm(

�C`��S_m&��_rjf[ch�ch� �qb[n�]ihnlifm�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�om_^

ni�_hmol_�nb[n�[ff�mojjiln�ni�nb_�`il_cah�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncih�q[m�om_^�_r]fomcp_fs�`il�m_]ncih�+1*"]#",#"<#

joljim_m(

C`��S_m&�

[hmq_l�fch_m�/\�[h^�/]�\_fiq�"c`�[jjfc][\f_#(�;fmi&�jlipc^_�^_n[cf�ch� ch]fo^cha�"c#�nb_�h[g_m�[h^�?CH

hog\_lm�i`�nb_�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncihm�[^^_^&�mo\mncnon_^&�il�l_gip_^5�"cc#�nb_�l_[mihm�`il�_[]b�mo]b�[]ncih5

"ccc#�nb_�[onbilcns�oh^_l�nb_�ila[hct[ncih!m�ila[hctcha�^i]og_hn�[onbilctcha�mo]b�[]ncih5�[h^�"cp#�biq�nb_�[]ncih

q[m�[]]igjfcmb_^�"mo]b�[m�\s�[g_h^g_hn�ni�nb_�ila[hctcha�^i]og_hn#(

C`��S_m&��jlipc^_�^_n[cf�ch

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�J[ln�C�i`�M]b_^of_�F�"@ilg�33*#(

C`��S_m&��]igjf_n_�J[ln�C�i`�M]b_^of_�F�"@ilg�33*#(

C`��S_m&��jlipc^_�^_n[cf�ch�

�C`��S_m&��jlipc^_�^_n[cf�ch�

C`��S_m&��jlipc^_�^_n[cf�ch�

�C`��S_m&��[hmq_l�fch_�+*\�\_fiq(

"Om_�M]b_^of_�=&�@ilg�.1,*&�ni

^_n_lgch_�qb_nb_l�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�b[^�_r]_mm�\omch_mm�bif^cham(#

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

&Amknjcrc�mljw�gd�wms�afcaicb�_�`mv�gl�jglc�/0�ml�N_pr�G,�Gd�wms�afcaicb�`mv�/0_*�N_pr�G*�amknjcrc�Qcargmlq�?

_lb�@,�Gd�wms�afcaicb�`mv�/0`*�N_pr�G*�amknjcrc�Qcargmlq�?�_lb�A,�Gd�wms�afcaicb�`mv�/0a*�N_pr�G*�amknjcrc

Qcargmlq�?*�B*�_lb�C,�Gd�wms�afcaicb�`mv�/0b*�N_pr�G*�amknjcrc�Qcargmlq�?�_lb�B*�_lb�amknjcrc�N_pr�T,'

?pc�_jj�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�jgqrcb�`w�l_kc�gl�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�emtcplgle

bmaskclrq=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_lw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�rf_r�bmcq�lmr�f_tc�_l�GPQ�bcrcpkgl_rgml�md�qr_rsq

slbcp�qcargml�3.7&_'&/'�mp�&0'=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�bcqapg`cb�gl�qcargml�3./&a'&2'*�&3'*�mp�&4'=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�amldgpk�rf_r�c_af�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�os_jgdgcb�slbcp�qcargml�3./&a'&2'*�&3'*�mp�&4'�_lb

q_rgqdgcb�rfc�ns`jga�qsnnmpr�rcqrq�slbcp�qcargml�3.7&_'&0'=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�clqspc�rf_r�_jj�qsnnmpr�rm�qsaf�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�u_q�sqcb�cvajsqgtcjw�dmp�qcargml�/5.&a'&0'&@'

nspnmqcq=�

U_q�_lw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�lmr�mpe_lgxcb�gl�rfc�Slgrcb�Qr_rcq�& dmpcgel�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml '=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�sjrgk_rc�amlrpmj�_lb�bgqapcrgml�gl�bcagbgle�ufcrfcp�rm�k_ic�ep_lrq�rm�rfc�dmpcgel

qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�qsnnmpr�_lw�dmpcgel�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�rf_r�bmcq�lmr�f_tc�_l�GPQ�bcrcpkgl_rgml

slbcp�qcargmlq�3./&a'&1'�_lb�3.7&_'&/'�mp�&0'=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_bb*�qs`qrgrsrc*�mp�pckmtc�_lw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p=�

�U_q�_lw�_bbcb�mp�qs`qrgrsrcb�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�n_pr�md�_�aj_qq�_jpc_bw

bcqgel_rcb�gl�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�mpe_lgxgle�bmaskclr=

U_q�rfc�qs`qrgrsrgml�rfc�pcqsjr�md�_l�ctclr�`cwmlb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�amlrpmj=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�npmtgbc�qsnnmpr�&ufcrfcp�gl�rfc�dmpk�md�ep_lrq�mp�rfc�npmtgqgml�md�qcptgacq�mp�d_agjgrgcq'�rm

_lwmlc�mrfcp�rf_l�&g'�grq�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq*�&gg'�glbgtgbs_jq�rf_r�_pc�n_pr�md�rfc�af_pgr_`jc�aj_qq

`clcdgrcb�`w�mlc�mp�kmpc�md�grq�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq*�mp�&ggg'�mrfcp�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�rf_r�_jqm

qsnnmpr�mp�`clcdgr�mlc�mp�kmpc�md�rfc�dgjgle�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�npmtgbc�_�ep_lr*�jm_l*�amknclq_rgml*�mp�mrfcp�qgkgj_p�n_wkclr�rm�_�qs`qr_lrg_j�amlrpg`srmp

&_q�bcdglcb�gl�qcargml�2736&a'&1'&A''*�_�d_kgjw�kck`cp�md�_�qs`qr_lrg_j�amlrpg`srmp*�mp�_�13#�amlrpmjjcb�clrgrw�ugrf

pce_pb�rm�_�qs`qr_lrg_j�amlrpg`srmp=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_ic�_�jm_l�rm�_�bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqml�&_q�bcdglcb�gl�qcargml�2736'�lmr�bcqapg`cb�ml�jglc�5=

U_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�amlrpmjjcb�bgpcarjw�mp�glbgpcarjw�_r�_lw�rgkc�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p�`w�mlc�mp�kmpc

bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqmlq*�_q�bcdglcb�gl�qcargml�2724�&mrfcp�rf_l�dmslb_rgml�k_l_ecpq�_lb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�bcqapg`cb

gl�qcargml�3.7&_'&/'�mp�&0''=�

Bgb�mlc�mp�kmpc�bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqmlq�&_q�bcdglcb�ml�jglc�7_'�fmjb�_�amlrpmjjgle�glrcpcqr�gl�_lw�clrgrw�gl�ufgaf

rfc�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_b�_l�glrcpcqr=

Bgb�_�bgqos_jgdgcb�ncpqml�&_q�bcdglcb�ml�jglc�7_'�f_tc�_l�mulcpqfgn�glrcpcqr�gl*�mp�bcpgtc�_lw�ncpqml_j�`clcdgr

dpmk*�_qqcrq�gl�ufgaf�rfc�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�_jqm�f_b�_l�glrcpcqr=�

U_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�qs`hcar�rm�rfc�cvacqq�`sqglcqq�fmjbgleq�psjcq�md�qcargml�2721�`ca_sqc�md�qcargml

2721&d'�&pce_pbgle�acpr_gl�Rwnc�GG�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgmlq*�_lb�_jj�Rwnc�GGG�lml+dslargml_jjw�glrcep_rcb

qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgmlq'=

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_lw�cvacqq�`sqglcqq�fmjbgleq�gl�rfc�r_v�wc_p=�

�

�

N_pr�GT Qsnnmprgle�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq

Qcargml�?,�?jj�Qsnnmprgle�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/4
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.03��./+.2+00

3

Wcq Lm

//

_

`

a

//_

//`

//aN_pr�TG,

Wcq Lm

/

0

N_pr�TG

/

0

N_pr�TG

Wcq Lm

/

N_pr�TG�

/

Wcq Lm

/

0

1

/

0

1

N_pr�TG

N_pr�TG

/

0

1

�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq',

_

`

a

jglc�0�

�jglc�1�

N_pr�TG

?lqucp�jglcq�0_�_lb�0`�`cjmu, Wcq Lm

_

`

_

`

N_pr�TG�gbclrgdw

rfmqc�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�_lb�cvnj_gl

0_

0`

1_

1`

N_pr�TG

?lqucp�jglcq�1_�_lb�1`�`cjmu,

N_pr�TG,

N_pr�TG�

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

C`��S_m��ni�fch_�++[&�++\&�il�++]&�jlipc^_

^_n[cf�ch�

C`��Hi&��^_m]lc\_�ch� �biq�nb_�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncih"m#
_``_]ncp_fs�ij_l[n_^&�moj_lpcm_^&�il�]ihnliff_^�nb_�ila[hct[ncih!m�[]ncpcnc_m(�C`�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�b[^�gil_�nb[h�ih_�mojjiln_^
ila[hct[ncih&�^_m]lc\_�biq�nb_�jiq_lm�ni�[jjichn�[h^)il�l_gip_�i``c]_lm&�^cl_]nilm&�il�nlomn__m�q_l_�[ffi][n_^�[giha�nb_
mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncihm�[h^�qb[n�]ih^cncihm�il�l_mnlc]ncihm&�c`�[hs&�[jjfc_^�ni�mo]b�jiq_lm�^olcha�nb_�n[r�s_[l(

C`��S_m&��_rjf[ch�ch

�biq�jlipc^cha�mo]b�\_h_`cn�][llc_^�ion�nb_�joljim_m�i`�nb_�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncih"m#�nb[n�ij_l[n_^&

moj_lpcm_^&�il�]ihnliff_^�nb_�mojjilncha�ila[hct[ncih(

C`��Hi&��^_m]lc\_�ch biq�]ihnlif

il�g[h[a_g_hn�i`�nb_�mojjilncha�ila[hct[ncih�q[m�p_mn_^�ch�nb_�m[g_�j_lmihm�nb[n�]ihnliff_^�il�g[h[a_^

nb_�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncih"m#(

�C`��Hi&��_rjf[ch�ch� �biq

nb_�ila[hct[ncih�g[chn[ch_^�[�]fim_�[h^�]ihnchoiom�qilecha�l_f[ncihmbcj�qcnb�nb_�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncih"m#(

C`��S_m&��^_m]lc\_�ch� �nb_�lif_�nb_�ila[hct[ncih!m

mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncihm�jf[s_^�ch�nbcm�l_a[l^(

=b_]e�nb_�\ir�h_rn�ni�nb_�g_nbi^�nb[n�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�om_^�ni�m[ncm`s�nb_�Chn_al[f�J[ln�N_mn�^olcha�nb_�s_[l

=igjf_n_� \_fiq(

=igjf_n_ \_fiq(

>_m]lc\_�ch� �biq�sio�mojjiln_^�[�aip_lhg_hn[f�_hncns�"m__�chmnlo]ncihm#(

C`��S_m&��nb_h�ch�

�biq�nb_m_�[]ncpcnc_m�^cl_]nfs�`olnb_l_^�nb_cl�_r_gjn�joljim_m&

biq�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�q[m�l_mjihmcp_�ni�nbim_�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncihm&�[h^�biq�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�^_n_lgch_^

nb[n�nb_m_�[]ncpcnc_m�]ihmncnon_^�mo\mn[hnc[ffs�[ff�i`�cnm�[]ncpcnc_m(

�C`��S_m&��_rjf[ch�ch

�nb_�l_[mihm�`il�nb_�ila[hct[ncih!m�jimcncih�nb[n�cnm�mojjiln_^�ila[hct[ncih"m#�qiof^�b[p_�_ha[a_^�ch

nb_m_�[]ncpcnc_m�\on�`il�nb_�ila[hct[ncih!m�chpifp_g_hn(

C`��S_m��il��Hi��jlipc^_�^_n[cfm�ch

C`��S_m&��^_m]lc\_�ch nb_�lif_�jf[s_^�\s�nb_�ila[hct[ncih�ch�nbcm�l_a[l^(

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

F_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_aacnrcb�_�egdr�mp�amlrpg`srgml�dpmk�_lw�md�rfc�dmjjmugle�ncpqmlq=

?�ncpqml�ufm�bgpcarjw�mp�glbgpcarjw�amlrpmjq*�cgrfcp�_jmlc�mp�rmecrfcp�ugrf�ncpqmlq�bcqapg`cb�ml�jglcq�//`�_lb

//a�`cjmu*�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw�md�_�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml=

?�d_kgjw�kck`cp�md�_�ncpqml�bcqapg`cb�ml�jglc�//_�_`mtc=

?�13#�amlrpmjjcb�clrgrw�md�_�ncpqml�bcqapg`cb�ml�jglc�//_�mp�//`�_`mtc=�

Bgb�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw*�kck`cpq�md�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw*�mddgacpq�_argle�gl�rfcgp�mddgag_j�a_n_agrw*�mp�kck`cpqfgn�md�mlc�mp
kmpc�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�f_tc�rfc�nmucp�rm�pcesj_pjw�_nnmglr�mp�cjcar�_r�jc_qr�_�k_hmpgrw�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�mddgacpq*
bgpcarmpq*�mp�rpsqrccq�_r�_jj�rgkcq�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p=�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�mncp_rc�dmp�rfc�`clcdgr�md�_lw�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�mrfcp�rf_l�rfc�qsnnmprcb

mpe_lgx_rgml&q'�rf_r�mncp_rcb*�qsncptgqcb*�mp�amlrpmjjcb�rfc�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml=�

Ucpc�_�k_hmpgrw�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�bgpcarmpq�mp�rpsqrccq�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p�_jqm�_�k_hmpgrw�md�rfc�bgpcarmpq

mp�rpsqrccq�md�c_af�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml&q'=� �

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�npmtgbc�rm�c_af�md�grq�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq*�`w�rfc�j_qr�b_w�md�rfc�dgdrf�kmlrf�md�rfc

mpe_lgx_rgml%q�r_v�wc_p*�&g'�_�upgrrcl�lmrgac�bcqapg`gle�rfc�rwnc�_lb�_kmslr�md�qsnnmpr�npmtgbcb�bspgle�rfc�npgmp�r_v

wc_p*�&gg'�_�amnw�md�rfc�Dmpk�77.�rf_r�u_q�kmqr�pcaclrjw�dgjcb�_q�md�rfc�b_rc�md�lmrgdga_rgml*�_lb�&ggg'�amngcq�md�rfc

mpe_lgx_rgml%q�emtcplgle�bmaskclrq�gl�cddcar�ml�rfc�b_rc�md�lmrgdga_rgml*�rm�rfc�cvrclr�lmr�npctgmsqjw�npmtgbcb=

Ucpc�_lw�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�mddgacpq*�bgpcarmpq*�mp�rpsqrccq�cgrfcp�&g'�_nnmglrcb�mp�cjcarcb�`w�rfc�qsnnmprcb

mpe_lgx_rgml&q'�mp�&gg'�qcptgle�ml�rfc�emtcplgle�`mbw�md�_�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml=

@w�pc_qml�md�rfc�pcj_rgmlqfgn�bcqapg`cb�ml�jglc�0*�_`mtc*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�f_tc�_

qgelgdga_lr�tmgac�gl�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�gltcqrkclr�nmjgagcq�_lb�gl�bgpcargle�rfc�sqc�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q

glamkc�mp�_qqcrq�_r�_jj�rgkcq�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p=�

Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�q_rgqdgcb�rfc�?argtgrgcq�Rcqr,�

Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�gq�rfc�n_pclr�md�c_af�md�grq�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq,�

Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�qsnnmprcb�_�emtcplkclr_j�clrgrw,�

?argtgrgcq�Rcqr,

Bgb�qs`qr_lrg_jjw�_jj�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�_argtgrgcq�bspgle�rfc�r_v�wc_p�bgpcarjw�dsprfcp�rfc�cvcknr�nspnmqcq�md

rfc�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml&q'�rm�ufgaf�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�u_q�pcqnmlqgtc=�

Bgb�rfc�_argtgrgcq�bcqapg`cb�ml�jglc�0_*�_`mtc*�amlqrgrsrc�_argtgrgcq�rf_r*�`sr�dmp�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�gltmjtckclr*

mlc�mp�kmpc�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgml&q'�umsjb�f_tc�`ccl�cle_ecb�gl=

N_pclr�md�Qsnnmprcb�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq,�

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�rfc�nmucp�rm�pcesj_pjw�_nnmglr�mp�cjcar�_�k_hmpgrw�md�rfc�mddgacpq*�bgpcarmpq*�mp

rpsqrccq�md�c_af�md�rfc�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq=� �

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�cvcpagqc�_�qs`qr_lrg_j�bcepcc�md�bgpcargml�mtcp�rfc�nmjgagcq*�npmep_kq*�_lb�_argtgrgcq�md�c_af

md�grq�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq=� �

�

"]ihncho_^#N_pr�GT Qsnnmprgle�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�

Qcargml�@,�Rwnc�G�Qsnnmprgle�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq

Qcargml�A,�Rwnc�GG�Qsnnmprgle�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq

Qcargml�B,�?jj�Rwnc�GGG�Qsnnmprgle�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq

Qcargml�C,�Rwnc�GGG�Dslargml_jjw�Glrcep_rcb�Qsnnmprgle�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq

�
�
�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/5
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.04��./+.2+00

4

/ N_pr�TG Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

Qcargml�?�+�?bhsqrcb�Lcr�Glamkc

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6?bhsqrcb�Lcr�Glamkc

Qcargml�@�+�Kglgksk�?qqcr�?kmslr

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

_

`

a

b

c

/_

/`

/a

/b

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Rmr_j�

Bgqamslr

N_pr�TG

Kglgksk�?qqcr�?kmslr�

Qcargml�A�+�Bgqrpg`sr_`jc�?kmslr

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

/

0

1

2

3

4

Bgqrpg`sr_`jc�?kmslr,

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

_rjf[ch�ch�

_rjf[ch�ch�^_n[cf�ch

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

Afcai�fcpc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�q_rgqdgcb�rfc�Glrcep_j�N_pr�Rcqr�_q�_�os_jgdwgle�rpsqr�ml�Lmt,�0.*�/75.�& ',�

?jj�mrfcp�Rwnc�GGG�lml+dslargml_jjw�glrcep_rcb�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�ksqr�amknjcrc�Qcargmlq�?�rfpmsef�C,

&@'�Asppclr�Wc_p
&mnrgml_j'&?'�Npgmp�Wc_p

Lcr�qfmpr+rcpk�a_ngr_j�e_gl

Pcamtcpgcq�md�npgmp+wc_p�bgqrpg`srgmlq

Mrfcp�epmqq�glamkc�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq'

?bb�jglcq�/�rfpmsef�1,

Bcnpcag_rgml�_lb�bcnjcrgml

Nmprgml�md�mncp_rgle�cvnclqcq�n_gb�mp�glasppcb�dmp�npmbsargml�mp

amjjcargml�md�epmqq�glamkc�mp�dmp�k_l_eckclr*�amlqcpt_rgml*�mp

k_glrcl_lac�md�npmncprw�fcjb�dmp�npmbsargml�md�glamkc�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq'

Mrfcp�cvnclqcq�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq'

�&qs`rp_ar�jglcq�3*�4*�_lb�5�dpmk�jglc�2'

&@'�Asppclr�Wc_p
&mnrgml_j'&?'�Npgmp�Wc_p

?eepce_rc�d_gp�k_picr�t_jsc�md�_jj�lml+cvcknr+sqc�_qqcrq�&qcc

glqrpsargmlq�dmp�qfmpr�r_v�wc_p�mp�_qqcrq�fcjb�dmp�n_pr�md�wc_p'8

?tcp_ec�kmlrfjw�t_jsc�md�qcaspgrgcq

?tcp_ec�kmlrfjw�a_qf�`_j_lacq

D_gp�k_picr�t_jsc�md�mrfcp�lml+cvcknr+sqc�_qqcrq

&_bb�jglcq�/_*�/`*�_lb�/a'

�aj_gkcb�dmp�`jmai_ec�mp�mrfcp�d_armpq

& � '8

?aosgqgrgml�glbc`rcblcqq�_nnjga_`jc�rm�lml+cvcknr+sqc�_qqcrq

Qs`rp_ar�jglc�0�dpmk�jglc�/b,

A_qf�bcckcb�fcjb�dmp�cvcknr�sqc,�Clrcp�.,./3�md�jglc�1�&dmp�epc_rcp�_kmslr*

qcc�glqrpsargmlq',

Lcr�t_jsc�md�lml+cvcknr+sqc�_qqcrq�&qs`rp_ar�jglc�2�dpmk�jglc�1'

Ksjrgnjw�jglc�3�`w�.,.13,

Pcamtcpgcq�md�npgmp+wc_p�bgqrpg`srgmlq

&_bb�jglc�5�rm�jglc�4'

Asppclr�Wc_p

?bhsqrcb�lcr�glamkc�dmp�npgmp�wc_p�&dpmk�Qcargml�?*�jglc�6*�amjskl�?'

Clrcp�.,63�md�jglc�/,

Kglgksk�_qqcr�_kmslr�dmp�npgmp�wc_p�&dpmk�Qcargml�@*�jglc�6*�amjskl�?'

Clrcp�epc_rcp�md�jglc�0�mp�jglc�1,

Glamkc�r_v�gknmqcb�gl�npgmp�wc_p

�Qs`rp_ar�jglc�3�dpmk�jglc�2*�sljcqq�qs`hcar�rm

ckcpeclaw�rcknmp_pw�pcbsargml�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq',

Afcai�fcpc�gd�rfc�asppclr�wc_p�gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�dgpqr�_q�_�lml+dslargml_jjw�glrcep_rcb�Rwnc�GGG�qsnnmprgle�mpe_lgx_rgml�&qcc

glqrpsargmlq',

N_pr�T Rwnc�GGG�Lml+Dslargml_jjw�Glrcep_rcb�3.7&_'&1'�Qsnnmprgle�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�

�

�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/6
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.05��./+.2+00

5

Qcargml�B�+�Bgqrpg`srgmlq Asppclr�Wc_p

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

N_pr�TG

N_pr�TG

Rmr_j�_lls_j�bgqrpg`srgmlq,

N_pr�TG

&g'

Cvacqq�Bgqrpg`srgmlq

&gg'
Slbcpbgqrpg`srgmlq

Npc+0.0/

&ggg'
Bgqrpg`sr_`jc

?kmslr�dmp�0.0/
Qcargml�C�+�Bgqrpg`srgml�?jjma_rgmlq�

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

N_pr�TG

_

`

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

Rmr_j�

_

`

a

N_pr�TG,

N_pr�TG

Cvacqq�bgqrpg`srgmlq�a_ppwmtcp�rm�0.00,�

_

`

a

b

c

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

jlipc^_�^_n[cfm�ch

^_m]lc\_�ch

jlipc^_�^_n[cfm�ch

_rjf[ch�ch

_rjf[ch�ch

_rjf[ch�ch

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

?kmslrq�n_gb�rm�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�rm�_aamknjgqf�cvcknr�nspnmqcq

?kmslrq�n_gb�rm�ncpdmpk�_argtgrw�rf_r�bgpcarjw�dsprfcpq�cvcknr�nspnmqcq�md�qsnnmprcb

mpe_lgx_rgmlq*�gl�cvacqq�md�glamkc�dpmk�_argtgrw

?bkglgqrp_rgtc�cvnclqcq�n_gb�rm�_aamknjgqf�cvcknr�nspnmqcq�md�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq

?kmslrq�n_gb�rm�_aosgpc�cvcknr+sqc�_qqcrq

Os_jgdgcb�qcr+_qgbc�_kmslrq�&npgmp�GPQ�_nnpmt_j�pcosgpcb�+� � '

Mrfcp�bgqrpg`srgmlq�& � ',�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

�?bb�jglcq�/�rfpmsef�4,

Bgqrpg`srgmlq�rm�_rrclrgtc�qsnnmprcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�rm�ufgaf�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�gq�pcqnmlqgtc

& � ',�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

Bgqrpg`sr_`jc�_kmslr�dmp�0.0/�dpmk�Qcargml�A*�jglc�4

Jglc�6�_kmslr�bgtgbcb�`w�jglc�7�_kmslr

&qcc�glqrpsargmlq'

Bgqrpg`sr_`jc�_kmslr�dmp�0.0/�dpmk�Qcargml�A*�jglc�4

Slbcpbgqrpg`srgmlq*�gd�_lw*�dmp�wc_pq�npgmp�rm�0.0/�&pc_qml+

_`jc�a_sqc�pcosgpcb�+� � ',�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

Cvacqq�bgqrpg`srgmlq�a_ppwmtcp*�gd�_lw*�rm�0.0/

Dpmk�0./4

Dpmk�0./5

Dpmk�0./6

Dpmk�0./7

Dpmk�0.0.

md�jglcq�1_�rfpmsef�1c

?nnjgcb�rm�slbcpbgqrpg`srgmlq�md�npgmp�wc_pq

?nnjgcb�rm�0.0/�bgqrpg`sr_`jc�_kmslr

A_ppwmtcp�dpmk�0./4�lmr�_nnjgcb�&qcc�glqrpsargmlq'

Pck_glbcp,�Qs`rp_ar�jglcq�1e*�1f*�_lb�1g�dpmk�jglc�1d,

Bgqrpg`srgmlq�dmp�0.0/�dpmk�Qcargml�B*

jglc�58 "

?nnjgcb�rm�slbcpbgqrpg`srgmlq�md�npgmp�wc_pq

?nnjgcb�rm�0.0/�bgqrpg`sr_`jc�_kmslr

Pck_glbcp,�Qs`rp_ar�jglcq�2_�_lb�2`�dpmk�jglc�2,

Pck_glgle�slbcpbgqrpg`srgmlq�dmp�wc_pq�npgmp�rm�0.0/*�gd

_lw,�Qs`rp_ar�jglcq�1e�_lb�2_�dpmk�jglc�0,�Dmp�pcqsjr�epc_rcp

rf_l�xcpm*� � �Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

Pck_glgle�slbcpbgqrpg`srgmlq�dmp�0.0/,�Qs`rp_ar�jglcq�1f

_lb�2`�dpmk�jglc�/,�Dmp�pcqsjr�epc_rcp�rf_l�xcpm*�

,�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

?bb�jglcq�1h

_lb�2a,

@pc_ibmul�md�jglc�58

Cvacqq�dpmk�0./5

Cvacqq�dpmk�0./6

Cvacqq�dpmk�0./7

Cvacqq�dpmk�0.0.

Cvacqq�dpmk�0.0/

"]ihncho_^#�N_pr�T Rwnc�GGG�Lml+Dslargml_jjw�Glrcep_rcb�3.7&_'&1'�Qsnnmprgle�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/7
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.06��./+.2+00

6

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

Qafcbsjc�?�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

Npmtgbc�rfc�cvnj_l_rgmlq�pcosgpcb�`w�N_pr�GG*�jglc�/.9�N_pr�GG*�jglc�/5_�mp�/5`9�N_pr�GGG*�jglc�/09
N_pr�GT*�Qcargml�?*�jglcq�/*�0*�1`*�1a*�2`*�2a*�3_*�4*�7_*�7`*�7a*�//_*�//`*�_lb�//a9�N_pr�GT*�Qcargml�@*�jglcq�/�_lb�09�N_pr�GT*�Qcargml�A*
jglc�/9�N_pr�GT*�Qcargml�B*�jglcq�0�_lb�19�N_pr�GT*�Qcargml�C*�jglcq�/a*�0_*�0`*�1_*�_lb�1`9�N_pr�T*�jglc�/9�N_pr�T*�Qcargml�@*�jglc�/c9�N_pr�T*
Qcargml�B*�jglcq�3*�4*�_lb�69�_lb�N_pr�T*�Qcargml�C*�jglcq�0*�3*�_lb�4,�?jqm�amknjcrc�rfgq�n_pr�dmp�_lw�_bbgrgml_j�gldmpk_rgml,
&Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,'

N_pr�TG Qsnnjckclr_j�Gldmpk_rgml,�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

0.
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



Bcn_prkclr�md�rfc�Rpc_qspw
Glrcpl_j�Pctclsc�Qcptgac

/10.3/��/.+06+0/

MK@�Lm,�/323+..25

Fcjb�_r�rfc�Clb�md�rfc�R_v�Wc_p

z�Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*
N_pr�GT*�jglc�4*�5*�6*�7*�/.*�//_*�//`*�//a*�//b*�//c*�//d*�/0_*�mp�/0`,

z�?rr_af�rm�Dmpk�77.,
zEm�rm�uuu,gpq,emt-Dmpk77.�dmp�glqrpsargmlq�_lb�rfc�j_rcqr�gldmpk_rgml,

&Dmpk�77.'

Mncl�rm�Ns`jga
Glqncargml

L_kc�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml Cknjmwcp�gbclrgdga_rgml�lsk`cp

&_'� &`'�

/

0

1

2

3

4

Wcq Lm

Wcq Lm

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

_

`

a

b

0_

0`

0a

0b

Wcq Lm

Wcq Lm

/

0

_

`

&g'

&gg'

_

`

Dmp�N_ncpumpi�Pcbsargml�?ar�Lmrgac*�qcc�rfc�Glqrpsargmlq�dmp�Dmpk�77., Qafcbsjc�B�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc
mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�4,

Bmlmp�_btgqcb�dslbq Dslbq�_lb�mrfcp�_aamslrq

Rmr_j�lsk`cp�_r�clb�md�wc_p

?eepce_rc�t_jsc�md�amlrpg`srgmlq�rm�&bspgle�wc_p'

?eepce_rc�t_jsc�md�ep_lrq�dpmk�&bspgle�wc_p'

?eepce_rc�t_jsc�_r�clb�md�wc_p

|||||||||||||||

||||

||||||

|||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�gldmpk�_jj�bmlmpq�_lb�bmlmp�_btgqmpq�gl�upgrgle�rf_r�rfc�_qqcrq�fcjb�gl�bmlmp�_btgqcb�dslbq

_pc�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�npmncprw*�qs`hcar�rm�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�cvajsqgtc�jce_j�amlrpmj= ||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�gldmpk�_jj�ep_lrccq*�bmlmpq*�_lb�bmlmp�_btgqmpq�gl�upgrgle�rf_r�ep_lr�dslbq�a_l�`c�sqcb�mljw

dmp�af_pgr_`jc�nspnmqcq�_lb�lmr�dmp�rfc�`clcdgr�md�rfc�bmlmp�mp�bmlmp�_btgqmp*�mp�dmp�_lw�mrfcp�nspnmqc�amldcppgle

gkncpkgqqg`jc�npgt_rc�`clcdgr= }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�5,

Nspnmqc&q'�md�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq�fcjb�`w�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�&afcai�_jj�rf_r�_nnjw',

Npcqcpt_rgml�md�j_lb�dmp�ns`jga�sqc�&dmp�cv_knjc*�pcapc_rgml�mp�cbsa_rgml'

Npmrcargml�md�l_rsp_j�f_`gr_r

Npcqcpt_rgml�md�mncl�qn_ac

Npcqcpt_rgml�md�_�fgqrmpga_jjw�gknmpr_lr�j_lb�_pc_

Npcqcpt_rgml�md�_�acprgdgcb�fgqrmpga�qrpsarspc

Amknjcrc�jglcq�0_�rfpmsef�0b�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�fcjb�_�os_jgdgcb�amlqcpt_rgml�amlrpg`srgml�gl�rfc�dmpk�md�_�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclr�ml�rfc�j_qr
b_w�md�rfc�r_v�wc_p,

Rmr_j�lsk`cp�md�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq

Rmr_j�_apc_ec�pcqrpgarcb�`w�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Lsk`cp�md�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq�ml�_�acprgdgcb�fgqrmpga�qrpsarspc�glajsbcb�gl�&_'

Lsk`cp�md�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq�glajsbcb�gl�&a'�_aosgpcb�_drcp�5-03-.4*�_lb�lmr�ml�_�fgqrmpga�qrpsarspc

jgqrcb�gl�rfc�L_rgml_j�Pcegqrcp

||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Lsk`cp�md�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq�kmbgdgcb*�rp_lqdcppcb*�pcjc_qcb*�cvrglesgqfcb*�mp�rcpkgl_rcb�`w�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bspgle�rfc�r_v

wc_p�z

Lsk`cp�md�qr_rcq�ufcpc�npmncprw�qs`hcar�rm�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclr�gq�jma_rcb�z

Bmcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_�upgrrcl�nmjgaw�pce_pbgle�rfc�ncpgmbga�kmlgrmpgle*�glqncargml*�f_lbjgle�md

tgmj_rgmlq*�_lb�cldmpackclr�md�rfc�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq�gr�fmjbq= |||||||||||||||||||||||||

Qr_dd�_lb�tmjslrccp�fmspq�bctmrcb�rm�kmlgrmpgle*�glqncargle*�f_lbjgle�md�tgmj_rgmlq*�_lb�cldmpagle�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq�bspgle�rfc�wc_p�

z

?kmslr�md�cvnclqcq�glasppcb�gl�kmlgrmpgle*�glqncargle*�f_lbjgle�md�tgmj_rgmlq*�_lb�cldmpagle�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq�bspgle�rfc�wc_p�

z "

Bmcq�c_af�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclr�pcnmprcb�ml�jglc�0&b'�_`mtc�q_rgqdw�rfc�pcosgpckclrq�md�qcargml�/5.&f'&2'&@'&g'

_lb�qcargml�/5.&f'&2'&@'&gg'= ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gl�N_pr�VGGG*�bcqapg`c�fmu�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcnmprq�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq�gl�grq�pctclsc�_lb�cvnclqc�qr_rckclr�_lb

`_j_lac�qfccr*�_lb�glajsbc*�gd�_nnjga_`jc*�rfc�rcvr�md�rfc�dmmrlmrc�rm�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�rf_r�bcqapg`cq�rfc

mpe_lgx_rgml%q�_aamslrgle�dmp�amlqcpt_rgml�c_qckclrq,

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�6,

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�cjcarcb*�_q�ncpkgrrcb�slbcp�D?Q@�?QA�736*�lmr�rm�pcnmpr�gl�grq�pctclsc�qr_rckclr�_lb�`_j_lac�qfccr�umpiq

md�_pr*�fgqrmpga_j�rpc_qspcq*�mp�mrfcp�qgkgj_p�_qqcrq�fcjb�dmp�ns`jga�cvfg`grgml*�cbsa_rgml*�mp�pcqc_paf�gl�dsprfcp_lac�md�ns`jga

qcptgac*�npmtgbc�gl�N_pr�VGGG�rfc�rcvr�md�rfc�dmmrlmrc�rm�grq�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�rf_r�bcqapg`cq�rfcqc�grckq,

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�cjcarcb*�_q�ncpkgrrcb�slbcp�D?Q@�?QA�736*�rm�pcnmpr�gl�grq�pctclsc�qr_rckclr�_lb�`_j_lac�qfccr�umpiq�md

_pr*�fgqrmpga_j�rpc_qspcq*�mp�mrfcp�qgkgj_p�_qqcrq�fcjb�dmp�ns`jga�cvfg`grgml*�cbsa_rgml*�mp�pcqc_paf�gl�dsprfcp_lac�md�ns`jga�qcptgac*

npmtgbc�rfc�dmjjmugle�_kmslrq�pcj_rgle�rm�rfcqc�grckq8

Pctclsc�glajsbcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�/

?qqcrq�glajsbcb�gl�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||| z "

"||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| z

Gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtcb�mp�fcjb�umpiq�md�_pr*�fgqrmpga_j�rpc_qspcq*�mp�mrfcp�qgkgj_p�_qqcrq�dmp�dgl_lag_j�e_gl*�npmtgbc

rfc�dmjjmugle�_kmslrq�pcosgpcb�rm�`c�pcnmprcb�slbcp�D?Q@�?QA�736�pcj_rgle�rm�rfcqc�grckq8

Pctclsc�glajsbcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�/

?qqcrq�glajsbcb�gl�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| z "

"}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

JF?

N_pr�G Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�K_glr_glgle�Bmlmp�?btgqcb�Dslbq�mp�Mrfcp�Qgkgj_p�Dslbq�mp�?aamslrq,�

N_pr�GG Amlqcpt_rgml�C_qckclrq,�

N_pr�GGG Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�K_glr_glgle�Amjjcargmlq�md�?pr*�Fgqrmpga_j�Rpc_qspcq*�mp�Mrfcp�Qgkgj_p�?qqcrq,

2"'$#4+$¾# Qsnnjckclr_j�Dgl_lag_j�Qr_rckclrq
0.0/

� �

� �

� �
� �
�

� �

� �

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

0/
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.30��/.+06+0/

1

2

3

_

`

a

b

c

Wcq Lm

/

0

_

`

a

b

c

d

_

`

Wcq Lm

/a

/b

/c

/d

Wcq Lm

&_'� &`'� &a'� &b'� &c'�

/

0

1

2

_

`

a

b

c

d

e

_

`

a

_

`

Wcq Lm

&g'

&gg'

1_&g'

1_&gg'

1`

&_'� &`'� &a'� &b'�

/_

`

a

b

c

Rmr_j,�

Qafcbsjc�B�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

"]ihncho_^#

"=ifogh�"^#�gomn�_ko[f�@ilg�33*&�J[ln�R&�]ifogh�"<#&�fch_�+*](#

Rum�wc_pq�`_ai Rfpcc�wc_pq�`_ai Dmsp�wc_pq�`_ai

Qafcbsjc�B�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

Sqgle�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�_aosgqgrgml*�_aacqqgml*�_lb�mrfcp�pcampbq*�afcai�_lw�md�rfc�dmjjmugle�rf_r�k_ic�qgelgdga_lr�sqc�md�grq

amjjcargml�grckq�&afcai�_jj�rf_r�_nnjw'8

Ns`jga�cvfg`grgml

Qafmj_pjw�pcqc_paf

Npcqcpt_rgml�dmp�dsrspc�eclcp_rgmlq

Jm_l�mp�cvaf_lec�npmep_k

Mrfcp

Npmtgbc�_�bcqapgnrgml�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�amjjcargmlq�_lb�cvnj_gl�fmu�rfcw�dsprfcp�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�cvcknr�nspnmqc�gl�N_pr�VGGG,

Bspgle�rfc�wc_p*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�qmjgagr�mp�pcacgtc�bml_rgmlq�md�_pr*�fgqrmpga_j�rpc_qspcq*�mp�mrfcp�qgkgj_p�_qqcrq

rm�`c�qmjb�rm�p_gqc�dslbq�p_rfcp�rf_l�rm�`c�k_glr_glcb�_q�n_pr�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�amjjcargml= }}}}}}}}}}}}

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�7*�mp
pcnmprcb�_l�_kmslr�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V*�jglc�0/,

Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_l�_eclr*�rpsqrcc*�asqrmbg_l�mp�mrfcp�glrcpkcbg_pw�dmp�amlrpg`srgmlq�mp�mrfcp�_qqcrq�lmr�glajsbcb

ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V=

Gd� Wcq* �cvnj_gl�rfc�_pp_leckclr�gl�N_pr�VGGG�_lb�amknjcrc�rfc�dmjjmugle�r_`jc8

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

?kmslr

@cegllgle�`_j_lac

?bbgrgmlq�bspgle�rfc�wc_p

Bgqrpg`srgmlq�bspgle�rfc�wc_p

Clbgle�`_j_lac

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�glajsbc�_l�_kmslr�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V*�jglc�0/*�dmp�cqapmu�mp�asqrmbg_j�_aamslr�jg_`gjgrw=

Gd� Wcq* �cvnj_gl�rfc�_pp_leckclr�gl�N_pr�VGGG,�Afcai�fcpc�gd�rfc�cvnj_l_rgml�f_q�`ccl�npmtgbcb�ml�N_pr�VGGG

|||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�/.,

Asppclr�wc_p Npgmp�wc_p

@cegllgle�md�wc_p�`_j_lac

Amlrpg`srgmlq

Lcr�gltcqrkclr�c_plgleq*�e_glq*�_lb�jmqqcq

Ep_lrq�mp�qafmj_pqfgnq

|||||||

||||||||||||||

|||||||||

Mrfcp�cvnclbgrspcq�dmp�d_agjgrgcq

_lb�npmep_kq

?bkglgqrp_rgtc�cvnclqcq

Clb�md�wc_p�`_j_lac

|||||||||||||

||||||||

||||||||||

Npmtgbc�rfc�cqrgk_rcb�ncpaclr_ec�md�rfc�asppclr�wc_p�clb�`_j_lac�&jglc�/e*�amjskl�&_''�fcjb�_q8

@m_pb�bcqgel_rcb�mp�os_qg+clbmukclr

Ncpk_lclr�clbmukclr

Rcpk�clbmukclr

Rfc�ncpaclr_ecq�ml�jglcq�0_*�0`*�_lb�0a�qfmsjb�cos_j�/..#,

z #

z #

z #

?pc�rfcpc�clbmukclr�dslbq�lmr�gl�rfc�nmqqcqqgml�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�rf_r�_pc�fcjb�_lb�_bkglgqrcpcb�dmp�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

`w8

Slpcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq

Pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gd� Wcq �ml�jglc�1_&gg'*�_pc�rfc�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�jgqrcb�_q�pcosgpcb�ml�Qafcbsjc�P=

Bcqapg`c�gl�N_pr�VGGG�rfc�glrclbcb�sqcq�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�clbmukclr�dslbq,

||||||||||||||||||||

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�//_,�Qcc�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V*�jglc�/.,

Bcqapgnrgml�md�npmncprw Amqr�mp�mrfcp
`_qgq�&gltcqrkclr'

Amqr�mp�mrfcp
`_qgq�&mrfcp'

?aasksj_rcb
bcnpcag_rgml

@mmi�t_jsc

J_lb

@sgjbgleq

Jc_qcfmjb�gknpmtckclrq

||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||

Cosgnkclr

Mrfcp

|||||||||||||||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

?bb�jglcq�/_�rfpmsef�/c,� z}}}}}}}}}}}}}

0
N_pr�GGG Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�K_glr_glgle�Amjjcargmlq�md�?pr*�Fgqrmpga_j�Rpc_qspcq*�mp�Mrfcp�Qgkgj_p�?qqcrq�

N_pr�GT Cqapmu�_lb�Asqrmbg_j�?pp_leckclrq,�

N_pr�T Clbmukclr�Dslbq,�

N_pr�TG J_lb*�@sgjbgleq*�_lb�Cosgnkclr,

� �
� �
�

� �

� �

� �
�

7*30., /*/7., 6*11.,

6*11.,

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

00
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



&glajsbgle�l_kc�md�qcaspgrw'

/10.31��/.+06+0/

Rmr_j,�

Rmr_j,�

&_'� &`'� &a'�

&/'

&0'

&1'

&_'� &`'� &a'�

&/'

&0'

&1'

&2'

&3'

&4'

&5'

&6'

&7'

&_'� &`'�

&/'

&0'

&1'

&2'

&3'

&4'

&5'

&6'

&7'

Rmr_j,�

&_'� &`'�/,

Rmr_j,�

0,

Qafcbsjc�B�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

"=ifogh�"\#�gomn�_ko[f�@ilg�33*&�J[ln�R&�]if(�"<#�fch_�+/(#

"=ifogh�"\#�gomn�_ko[f�@ilg�33*&�J[ln�R&�]if(�"<#�fch_�,/(#

Bcqapgnrgml�md�qcaspgrw�mp�a_rcempw�

&Amj,�&`'�ksqr�cos_j�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V*�amj,�&@'�jglc�/0,'�z

&Amj,�&`'�ksqr�cos_j�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V*�amj,�&@'�jglc�/1,'�z

Qafcbsjc�B�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�//`,�Qcc�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V*�jglc�/0,

@mmi�t_jsc Kcrfmb�md�t_js_rgml8�Amqr�mp�clb+md+wc_p�k_picr�t_jsc

Dgl_lag_j�bcpgt_rgtcq

Ajmqcjw�fcjb�cosgrw�glrcpcqrq

Mrfcp

|||||||||||||||

|||||||||||

&?'

&@'

&A'

&B'

&C'

&D'

&E'

&F'

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�//a,�Qcc�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V*�jglc�/1,

Bcqapgnrgml�md�gltcqrkclr @mmi�t_jsc Kcrfmb�md�t_js_rgml8�Amqr�mp�clb+md+wc_p�k_picr�t_jsc

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�//b,�Qcc�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V*�jglc�/3,

Bcqapgnrgml @mmi�t_jsc

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�//c�mp�//d,�Qcc�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�V*�jglc�03,

Bcqapgnrgml�md�jg_`gjgrw @mmi�t_jsc

&/'

&0'

&1'

&2'

&3'

&4'

&5'

&6'

&7'

Dcbcp_j�glamkc�r_vcq

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}} z

Jg_`gjgrw�dmp�slacpr_gl�r_v�nmqgrgmlq,�Gl�N_pr�VGGG*�npmtgbc�rfc�rcvr�md�rfc�dmmrlmrc�rm�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq�rf_r�pcnmprq�rfc

mpe_lgx_rgml%q�jg_`gjgrw�dmp�slacpr_gl�r_v�nmqgrgmlq�slbcp�D?Q@�?QA�52.,�Afcai�fcpc�gd�rfc�rcvr�md�rfc�dmmrlmrc�f_q�`ccl�npmtgbcb�gl�N_pr�VGGG }

1
N_pr�TGG Gltcqrkclrq�+�Mrfcp�Qcaspgrgcq,

N_pr�TGGG Gltcqrkclrq�+�Npmep_k�Pcj_rcb,

N_pr�GV Mrfcp�?qqcrq,

N_pr�V Mrfcp�Jg_`gjgrgcq,

�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

V

01
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.32��/.+06+0/

/

0

1

2

3

/

_

`

a

b

c

0_

0`

0a

0b

0_� 0b 0c

10c� /

_

`

a

2_

2`

2_� 2`

1� 2a,�

2a

3

/

0

1

2

3

/

_

`

a

b

c

0_

0`

0a

0b

0_� 0b

0c� /

0c

1

_

`

a

2_

2`

2_� 2`

1� 2a,�

2a

3

Qafcbsjc�B�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

"Nbcm�gomn�_ko[f�@ilg�33*&�J[ln�C&�fch_�+,(#

"Nbcm�gomn�_ko[f�@ilg�33*&�J[ln�C&�fch_�+2(#

Qafcbsjc�B�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�/0_,

Rmr_j�pctclsc*�e_glq*�_lb�mrfcp�qsnnmpr�ncp�_sbgrcb�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq

?kmslrq�glajsbcb�ml�jglc�/�`sr�lmr�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�/08

|||||||||||||||||||

Lcr�slpc_jgxcb�e_glq�&jmqqcq'�ml�gltcqrkclrq

Bml_rcb�qcptgacq�_lb�sqc�md�d_agjgrgcq

Pcamtcpgcq�md�npgmp�wc_p�ep_lrq

Mrfcp�&Bcqapg`c�gl�N_pr�VGGG,'

||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

?bb�jglcq� rfpmsef� |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Qs`rp_ar�jglc� dpmk�jglc� ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

?kmslrq�glajsbcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�/0*�`sr�lmr�ml�jglc�/8

Gltcqrkclr�cvnclqcq�lmr�glajsbcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�5`

Mrfcp�&Bcqapg`c�gl�N_pr�VGGG,'

||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

?bb�jglcq� _lb�

Rmr_j�pctclsc,�?bb�jglcq� _lb�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�/0_,

Rmr_j�cvnclqcq�_lb�jmqqcq�ncp�_sbgrcb�dgl_lag_j�qr_rckclrq

?kmslrq�glajsbcb�ml�jglc�/�`sr�lmr�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GV*�jglc�038

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bml_rcb�qcptgacq�_lb�sqc�md�d_agjgrgcq

Npgmp�wc_p�_bhsqrkclrq

Mrfcp�jmqqcq

Mrfcp�&Bcqapg`c�gl�N_pr�VGGG,'

||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

?bb�jglcq� rfpmsef�

Qs`rp_ar�jglc� dpmk�jglc�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

?kmslrq�glajsbcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GV*�jglc�03*�`sr�lmr�ml�jglc�/8

Gltcqrkclr�cvnclqcq�lmr�glajsbcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGGG*�jglc�5`

Mrfcp�&Bcqapg`c�gl�N_pr�VGGG,'

||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

?bb�jglcq� _lb�

Rmr_j�cvnclqcq,�?bb�jglcq� _lb�

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Npmtgbc�rfc�bcqapgnrgmlq�pcosgpcb�dmp�N_pr�GG*�jglcq�1*�3*�_lb�79�N_pr�GGG*�jglcq�/_�_lb�29�N_pr�GT*�jglcq�/`�_lb�0`9�N_pr�T*�jglc�29�N_pr�V*�jglc�09�N_pr�VG*

jglcq�0b�_lb�2`9�_lb�N_pr�VGG*�jglcq�0b�_lb�2`,�?jqm�amknjcrc�rfgq�n_pr�rm�npmtgbc�_lw�_bbgrgml_j�gldmpk_rgml,

2
N_pr�VG Pcamlagjg_rgml�md�Pctclsc�ncp�?sbgrcb�Dgl_lag_j�Qr_rckclrq�Ugrf�Pctclsc�ncp�Pcrspl,

N_pr�VGG Pcamlagjg_rgml�md�Cvnclqcq�ncp�?sbgrcb�Dgl_lag_j�Qr_rckclrq�Ugrf�Cvnclqcq�ncp�Pcrspl,

N_pr�VGGG Qsnnjckclr_j�Gldmpk_rgml,

RFC�?A?BCKW�GQ�?�LMLNPMDGR�CLRGRW�CVCKNR�DPMK�RFC�N?WKCLR�MD�GLAMKC�R?VCQ

SLBCP�GLRCPL?J�PCTCLSC�AMBC�QCARGML�3./&A'&1'�?LB�A?JGDMPLG?�PCTCLSC�?LB

R?V?RGML�AMBC�QCARGML�015./B,�?AAMPBGLEJW*�LM�NPMTGQGML�F?Q�@CCL�K?BC�DMP

GLAMKC�R?VCQ,�K?L?ECKCLR�F?Q�BCRCPKGLCB�RF?R�?JJ�GLAMKC�R?V�NMQGRGMLQ�?PC

KMPC�JGICJW�RF?L�LMR�MD�@CGLE�QSQR?GLCB�SNML�NMRCLRG?J�?SBGR�MP

CV?KGL?RGML9�RFCPCDMPC*�LM�BGQAJMQSPCQ�MD�SLACPR?GL�GLAMKC�R?V�NMQGRGMLQ

?PC�PCOSGPCB,�RFC�?A?BCKW�DGJCQ�?L�CVCKNR�PCRSPL�GL�RFC�S,Q,�DCBCP?J

/.*22/*3./,

.,
/.*22/*3./,

.,
/.*22/*3./,

7*42.*270,

.,
7*42.*270,

.,
7*42.*270,

N?PR�V*�JGLC�08�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

HSPGQBGARGML�?LB�UGRF�RFC�A?JGDMPLG?�DP?LAFGQC�R?V�@M?PB,

02
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.33��/.+06+0/

3

Qafcbsjc�B�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

"]ihncho_^#
Qafcbsjc�B�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

N_pr�VGGG Qsnnjckclr_j�Gldmpk_rgml�

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

03
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



MK@�Lm,�/323+..25

Bcn_prkclr�md�rfc�Rpc_qspw
Glrcpl_j�Pctclsc�Qcptgac

/10.4/��/.+/6+0/

z�Em�rm�uuu,gpq,emt-Dmpk77.�dmp�rfc�j_rcqr�gldmpk_rgml,

Qafcbsjc�C�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

&Dmpk�77.' z�Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�
N_pr�GT*�jglc�/1*�mp�Dmpk�77.+CX*�N_pr�TG*�jglc�26,

Mncl�rm�Ns`jga
Glqncargml

z�?rr_af�rm�Dmpk�77.�mp�Dmpk�77.+CX,

Cknjmwcp�gbclrgdga_rgml�lsk`cp

WCQ LM

/

0

1

/

0

1

2

3

_

`

a

b

_

`

a

b

c

d

e

f

2_

2`

2a

2b

3_

3`

3a

3b

3c

3d

3e

3f

4_

4`

5

4

5

_

`

Dmp�N_ncpumpi�Pcbsargml�?ar�Lmrgac*�qcc�rfc�Glqrpsargmlq�dmp�Dmpk�77.�mp�77.+CX,

L_kc�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

Bmcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_�p_ag_jjw�lmlbgqapgkgl_rmpw�nmjgaw�rmu_pb�qrsbclrq�`w�qr_rckclr�gl�grq�af_prcp*

`wj_uq*�mrfcp�emtcplgle�glqrpskclr*�mp�gl�_�pcqmjsrgml�md�grq�emtcplgle�`mbw= ||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bmcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�glajsbc�_�qr_rckclr�md�grq�p_ag_jjw�lmlbgqapgkgl_rmpw�nmjgaw�rmu_pb�qrsbclrq�gl�_jj�grq�`pmafspcq*�

a_r_jmescq*�_lb�mrfcp�upgrrcl�amkkslga_rgmlq�ugrf�rfc�ns`jga�bc_jgle�ugrf�qrsbclr�_bkgqqgmlq*�npmep_kq*�_lb�qafmj_pqfgnq=

F_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�ns`jgagxcb�grq�p_ag_jjw�lmlbgqapgkgl_rmpw�nmjgaw�ml�grq�npgk_pw�ns`jgajw�_aacqqg`jc�Glrcplcr

fmkcn_ec�_r�_jj�rgkcq�bspgle�grq�r_v_`jc�wc_p�gl�_�k_llcp�pc_qml_`jw�cvncarcb�rm�`c�lmrgacb�`w�tgqgrmpq�rm�rfc

fmkcn_ec*�mp�rfpmsef�lcuqn_ncp�mp�`pm_ba_qr�kcbg_�bspgle�rfc�ncpgmb�md�qmjgagr_rgml�dmp�qrsbclrq*�mp�bspgle�rfc

pcegqrp_rgml�ncpgmb�gd�gr�f_q�lm�qmjgagr_rgml�npmep_k*�gl�_�u_w�rf_r�k_icq�rfc�nmjgaw�ilmul�rm�_jj�n_prq�md�rfc�eclcp_j

amkkslgrw�gr�qcptcq=�Gd� Wcq* �njc_qc�bcqapg`c,�Gd� Lm* �njc_qc�cvnj_gl,�Gd�wms�lccb�kmpc�qn_ac*�sqc�N_pr�GG |||||||||

Bmcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�k_glr_gl�rfc�dmjjmugle=

Pcampbq�glbga_rgle�rfc�p_ag_j�amknmqgrgml�md�rfc�qrsbclr�`mbw*�d_asjrw*�_lb�_bkglgqrp_rgtc�qr_dd=

Pcampbq�bmaskclrgle�rf_r�qafmj_pqfgnq�_lb�mrfcp�dgl_lag_j�_qqgqr_lac�_pc�_u_pbcb�ml�_�p_ag_jjw�lmlbgqapgkgl_rmpw�`_qgq=

Amngcq�md�_jj�a_r_jmescq*�`pmafspcq*�_llmslackclrq*�_lb�mrfcp�upgrrcl�amkkslga_rgmlq�rm�rfc�ns`jga�bc_jgle

ugrf�qrsbclr�_bkgqqgmlq*�npmep_kq*�_lb�qafmj_pqfgnq=

||||||||||||||

|

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Amngcq�md�_jj�k_rcpg_j�sqcb�`w�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�mp�ml�grq�`cf_jd�rm�qmjgagr�amlrpg`srgmlq=

Gd�wms�_lqucpcb� Lm �rm�_lw�md�rfc�_`mtc*�njc_qc�cvnj_gl,�Gd�wms�lccb�kmpc�qn_ac*�sqc�N_pr�GG,

|||||||||||||||||||

Bmcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�bgqapgkgl_rc�`w�p_ac�gl�_lw�u_w�ugrf�pcqncar�rm8

Qrsbclrq%�pgefrq�mp�npgtgjcecq=

?bkgqqgmlq�nmjgagcq=

Cknjmwkclr�md�d_asjrw�mp�_bkglgqrp_rgtc�qr_dd=

Qafmj_pqfgnq�mp�mrfcp�dgl_lag_j�_qqgqr_lac=

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Cbsa_rgml_j�nmjgagcq=

Sqc�md�d_agjgrgcq=

?rfjcrga�npmep_kq=

Mrfcp�cvrp_asppgasj_p�_argtgrgcq=

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Gd�wms�_lqucpcb� Wcq �rm�_lw�md�rfc�_`mtc*�njc_qc�cvnj_gl,�Gd�wms�lccb�kmpc�qn_ac*�sqc�N_pr�GG,

Bmcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcacgtc�_lw�dgl_lag_j�_gb�mp�_qqgqr_lac�dpmk�_�emtcplkclr_j�_eclaw=

F_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�pgefr�rm�qsaf�_gb�ctcp�`ccl�pctmicb�mp�qsqnclbcb=

Gd�wms�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�cgrfcp�jglc�4_�mp�jglc�4`*�cvnj_gl�ml�N_pr�GG,

||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||

Bmcq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�acprgdw�rf_r�gr�f_q�amknjgcb�ugrf�rfc�_nnjga_`jc�pcosgpckclrq�md�qcargmlq�2,./�rfpmsef

2,.3�md�Pct,�Npma,�53+3.*�/753+0�A,@,�365*�amtcpgle�p_ag_j�lmlbgqapgkgl_rgml=�Gd� Lm* �cvnj_gl�ml�N_pr�GG }}}}}}}}}}

JF?

QAFCBSJC�C

N_pr�G

Qafmmjq

0.0/

RFC�MPE?LGX?RGML�F?Q�GRQ�NMJGAW�ML�GRQ�UC@QGRC�?LB�GQ
GLAJSBCB�GL�CLPMJJKCLR�K?RCPG?JQ�SQCB�DMP�PCEGQRP?RGML,

RFC�MPE?LGX?RGML�BMCQ�LMR�MDDCP�QAFMJ?PQFGNQ�MP�DGL?LAG?J
?QQGQR?LAC,�RFC�MPE?LGX?RGML�MNCP?RCQ�?�NS@JGA�AF?PRCP

V

V

V

V
V

V
V

V
V
V
V
V
V
V
V

V
V

V

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

QAFMMJ,

04
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10.40��/.+/6+0/

0

Qafcbsjc�C�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

Qafcbsjc�C�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

Npmtgbc�rfc�cvnj_l_rgmlq�pcosgpcb�`w�N_pr�G*�jglcq�1*�2b*�3f*�4`*�_lb�5*�_q

_nnjga_`jc,�?jqm�npmtgbc�_lw�mrfcp�_bbgrgml_j�gldmpk_rgml,

N_pr�GG Qsnnjckclr_j�Gldmpk_rgml,�

JGLC�4�+�CVNJ?L?RGML�MD�EMTCPLKCLR�DGL?LAG?J�?GB8�

RFC�MPE?LGX?RGML�MNCP?RCQ�?�NS@JGA�AF?PRCP�QAFMMJ�?LB�GQ�NPGLAGN?JJW

DSLBCB�@W�EMTCPLKCLR�EP?LRQ�N?QQCB�RFPMSEF�DPMK�RFC�A?JGDMPLG?�BCN?PRKCLR

MD�CBSA?RGML,

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

05
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



MK@�Lm,�/323+..25

Bcn_prkclr�md�rfc�Rpc_qspw
Glrcpl_j�Pctclsc�Qcptgac

/10///��//+.0+0/

Dmp�acpr_gl�Mddgacpq*�Bgpcarmpq*�Rpsqrccq*�Icw�Cknjmwccq*�_lb�Fgefcqr
Amknclq_rcb�Cknjmwccq

Amknjcrc�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lqucpcb� Wcq �ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�GT*�jglc�01,
Mncl�rm�Ns`jga

Glqncargml
?rr_af�rm�Dmpk�77.,

z�Em�rm�uuu,gpq,emt-Dmpk77.�dmp�glqrpsargmlq�_lb�rfc�j_rcqr�gldmpk_rgml,
Cknjmwcp�gbclrgdga_rgml�lsk`cp

Wcq Lm

/_

`

/`

0

0

1

2

_

`

a

2_

2`

2a

Mljw�qcargml�3./&a'&1'*�3./&a'&2'*�_lb�3./&a'&07'�mpe_lgx_rgmlq�ksqr�amknjcrc�jglcq�3+7,

3

3_

3`

4_

4`

5

6

7

_

`

4

_

`

5

6

7

Dmp�N_ncpumpi�Pcbsargml�?ar�Lmrgac*�qcc�rfc�Glqrpsargmlq�dmp�Dmpk�77., Qafcbsjc�H�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

z
z

L_kc�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

Afcai�rfc�_nnpmnpg_rc�`mv&cq'�gd�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�npmtgbcb�_lw�md�rfc�dmjjmugle�rm�mp�dmp�_�ncpqml�jgqrcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*

N_pr�TGG*�Qcargml�?*�jglc�/_,�Amknjcrc�N_pr�GGG�rm�npmtgbc�_lw�pcjct_lr�gldmpk_rgml�pce_pbgle�rfcqc�grckq,

Dgpqr+aj_qq�mp�af_prcp�rp_tcj

Rp_tcj�dmp�amkn_lgmlq

Fmsqgle�_jjmu_lac�mp�pcqgbclac�dmp�ncpqml_j�sqc

N_wkclrq�dmp�`sqglcqq�sqc�md�ncpqml_j�pcqgbclac

R_v�glbcklgdga_rgml�_lb�epmqq+sn�n_wkclrq

Bgqapcrgml_pw�qnclbgle�_aamslr

Fc_jrf�mp�qmag_j�ajs`�bscq�mp�glgrg_rgml�dccq

Ncpqml_j�qcptgacq�&qsaf�_q�k_gb*�af_sddcsp*�afcd'

Gd�_lw�md�rfc�`mvcq�ml�jglc�/_�_pc�afcaicb*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�dmjjmu�_�upgrrcl�nmjgaw�pce_pbgle�n_wkclr�mp

pcgk`spqckclr�mp�npmtgqgml�md�_jj�md�rfc�cvnclqcq�bcqapg`cb�_`mtc=�Gd� Lm* �amknjcrc�N_pr�GGG�rm�cvnj_gl |||||||||||

Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcosgpc�qs`qr_lrg_rgml�npgmp�rm�pcgk`spqgle�mp�_jjmugle�cvnclqcq�glasppcb�`w�_jj�bgpcarmpq*

rpsqrccq*�_lb�mddgacpq*�glajsbgle�rfc�ACM-Cvcasrgtc�Bgpcarmp*�pce_pbgle�rfc�grckq�afcaicb�ml�jglc�/_= ||||||||||||

Glbga_rc�ufgaf*�gd�_lw*�md�rfc�dmjjmugle�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�sqcb�rm�cqr_`jgqf�rfc�amknclq_rgml�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q

ACM-Cvcasrgtc�Bgpcarmp,�Afcai�_jj�rf_r�_nnjw,�Bm�lmr�afcai�_lw�`mvcq�dmp�kcrfmbq�sqcb�`w�_�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgml�rm

cqr_`jgqf�amknclq_rgml�md�rfc�ACM-Cvcasrgtc�Bgpcarmp*�`sr�cvnj_gl�gl�N_pr�GGG,

Amknclq_rgml�amkkgrrcc

Glbcnclbclr�amknclq_rgml�amlqsjr_lr

Dmpk�77.�md�mrfcp�mpe_lgx_rgmlq

Upgrrcl�cknjmwkclr�amlrp_ar

Amknclq_rgml�qsptcw�mp�qrsbw

?nnpmt_j�`w�rfc�`m_pb�mp�amknclq_rgml�amkkgrrcc

Bspgle�rfc�wc_p*�bgb�_lw�ncpqml�jgqrcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGG*�Qcargml�?*�jglc�/_*�ugrf�pcqncar�rm�rfc�dgjgle

mpe_lgx_rgml�mp�_�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgml8

Pcacgtc�_�qctcp_lac�n_wkclr�mp�af_lec+md+amlrpmj�n_wkclr=

N_prgagn_rc�gl�mp�pcacgtc�n_wkclr�dpmk�_�qsnnjckclr_j�lmlos_jgdgcb�pcrgpckclr�nj_l=

N_prgagn_rc�gl�mp�pcacgtc�n_wkclr�dpmk�_l�cosgrw+`_qcb�amknclq_rgml�_pp_leckclr=

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||

Gd� Wcq �rm�_lw�md�jglcq�2_+a*�jgqr�rfc�ncpqmlq�_lb�npmtgbc�rfc�_nnjga_`jc�_kmslrq�dmp�c_af�grck�gl�N_pr�GGG,

Dmp�ncpqmlq�jgqrcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGG*�Qcargml�?*�jglc�/_*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�n_w�mp�_aapsc�_lw�amknclq_rgml

amlrgleclr�ml�rfc�pctclscq�md8

Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml=

?lw�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgml=

Gd� Wcq �ml�jglc�3_�mp�3`*�bcqapg`c�gl�N_pr�GGG,

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Dmp�ncpqmlq�jgqrcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGG*�Qcargml�?*�jglc�/_*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�n_w�mp�_aapsc�_lw�amknclq_rgml

amlrgleclr�ml�rfc�lcr�c_plgleq�md8

Rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml=

?lw�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgml=

Gd� Wcq �ml�jglc�4_�mp�4`*�bcqapg`c�gl�N_pr�GGG,

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Dmp�ncpqmlq�jgqrcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGG*�Qcargml�?*�jglc�/_*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�npmtgbc�_lw�lmldgvcb�n_wkclrq

lmr�bcqapg`cb�ml�jglcq�3�_lb�4=�Gd� Wcq* �bcqapg`c�gl�N_pr�GGG

Ucpc�_lw�_kmslrq�pcnmprcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGG*�n_gb�mp�_aapscb�nspqs_lr�rm�_�amlrp_ar�rf_r�u_q�qs`hcar�rm�rfc

glgrg_j�amlrp_ar�cvacnrgml�bcqapg`cb�gl�Pcesj_rgmlq�qcargml�31,2736+2&_'&1'=�Gd� Wcq* �bcqapg`c�gl�N_pr�GGG

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||

Gd� Wcq �ml�jglc�6*�bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_jqm�dmjjmu�rfc�pc`srr_`jc�npcqsknrgml�npmacbspc�bcqapg`cb�gl

Pcesj_rgmlq�qcargml�31,2736+4&a'= }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

JF?

QAFCBSJC�H
&Dmpk�77.'

N_pr�G Oscqrgmlq�Pce_pbgle�Amknclq_rgml

Amknclq_rgml�Gldmpk_rgml

0.0/

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

60+0334004

V

V
V
V

V
V

V
V

V

V

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA

06
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/10//0��//+.0+0/

0

N_pr�GG Mddgacpq*�Bgpcarmpq*�Rpsqrccq*�Icw�Cknjmwccq*�_lb�Fgefcqr�Amknclq_rcb�Cknjmwccq,�

Lmrc8�

&@'� &A'�� &B'�� &C'�� &D'�

&?'� &g'� &gg'� &ggg'�

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

&g'

&gg'

Qafcbsjc�H�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

Qafcbsjc�H�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

Sqc�bsnjga_rc�amngcq�gd�_bbgrgml_j�qn_ac�gq�lccbcb,

Dmp�c_af�glbgtgbs_j�ufmqc�amknclq_rgml�ksqr�`c�pcnmprcb�ml�Qafcbsjc�H*�pcnmpr�amknclq_rgml�dpmk�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�ml�pmu�&g'�_lb�dpmk�pcj_rcb�mpe_lgx_rgmlq*�bcqapg`cb�gl�rfc�glqrpsargmlq*�ml�pmu�&gg',
Bm�lmr�jgqr�_lw�glbgtgbs_jq�rf_r�_pcl%r�jgqrcb�ml�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGG,

Rfc�qsk�md�amjsklq�&@'&g'+&ggg'�dmp�c_af�jgqrcb�glbgtgbs_j�ksqr�cos_j�rfc�rmr_j�_kmslr�md�Dmpk�77.*�N_pr�TGG*�Qcargml�?*�jglc�/_*�_nnjga_`jc�amjskl�&B'�_lb�&C'�_kmslrq�dmp�rf_r�glbgtgbs_j,

@pc_ibmul�md�U+0�_lb-mp�/.77+KGQA�_lb-mp�/.77+LCA
amknclq_rgml

Pcrgpckclr�_lb
mrfcp�bcdcppcb
amknclq_rgml

Lmlr_v_`jc
`clcdgrq

Rmr_j�md�amjsklq
&@'&g'+&B'

Amknclq_rgml
gl�amjskl�&@'

pcnmprcb�_q�bcdcppcb
ml�npgmp�Dmpk�77.

L_kc�_lb�Rgrjc @_qc
amknclq_rgml

@mlsq�$
glaclrgtc

amknclq_rgml

Mrfcp
pcnmpr_`jc

amknclq_rgml

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA

/33*..., ., ., 03*427, 4*6.7, /65*236, .,
&+,()�(;(&87,9(�2)),&(5 ., ., ., ., ., ., .,

60+0334004

�����6(%$67,$1�&2*1(77$

07

DR
AF
T



/10//1��//+.0+0/

1

N_pr�GGG Qsnnjckclr_j�Gldmpk_rgml

Qafcbsjc�H�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

Qafcbsjc�H�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

Npmtgbc�rfc�gldmpk_rgml*�cvnj_l_rgml*�mp�bcqapgnrgmlq�pcosgpcb�dmp�N_pr�G*�jglcq�/_*�/`*�1*�2_*�2`*�2a*�3_*�3`*�4_*�4`*�5*�_lb�6*�_lb�dmp�N_pr�GG,�?jqm�amknjcrc�rfgq�n_pr�dmp�_lw�_bbgrgml_j�gldmpk_rgml,�

60+0334004?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA

1.

DR
AF
T



MK@�Lm,�/323+..25

Bcn_prkclr�md�rfc�Rpc_qspw
Glrcpl_j�Pctclsc�Qcptgac

/100//��//+//+0/

Amknjcrc�rm�npmtgbc�gldmpk_rgml�dmp�pcqnmlqcq�rm�qncagdga�oscqrgmlq�ml
Dmpk�77.�mp�77.+CX�mp�rm�npmtgbc�_lw�_bbgrgml_j�gldmpk_rgml,

z�?rr_af�rm�Dmpk�77.�mp�Dmpk�77.+CX,
z�Em�rm�uuu,gpq,emt-Dmpk77.�dmp�rfc�j_rcqr�gldmpk_rgml,

Mncl�rm�Ns`jga
Glqncargml

Cknjmwcp�gbclrgdga_rgml�lsk`cp

Dmp�N_ncpumpi�Pcbsargml�?ar�Lmrgac*�qcc�rfc�Glqrpsargmlq�dmp�Dmpk�77.�mp�77.+CX, Qafcbsjc�M�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

L_kc�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

JF?

&Dmpk�77.'

QAFCBSJC�M Qsnnjckclr_j�Gldmpk_rgml�rm�Dmpk�77.�mp�77.+CX
0.0/

DMPK�77.*�N?PR�GGG*�JGLC�/*�BCQAPGNRGML�MD�MPE?LGX?RGML�KGQQGML8�

PCQNMLQG@JC�AGRGXCLQ�RF?R�?PC�GLRCEP?J�RM�RFCGP�AMKKSLGRGCQ�?LB�@CWMLB,

DMPK�77.*�N?PR�TG*�QCARGML�?*�JGLC�6@8�

RFC�?A?BCKW�BMCQ�LMR�F?TC�?�AMKKGRRCC�RM�?AR�ML�@CF?JD�MD�RFC�@M?PB,

DMPK�77.*�N?PR�TG*�QCARGML�@*�JGLC�//@8�

RFC�DMPK�77.�GQ�NPCN?PCB�@W�RFC�MPE?LGX?RGML%Q�MSRQGBC�NS@JGA�?AAMSLRGLE

DGPK�@?QCB�ML�GLDMPK?RGML�NPMTGBCB�@W�K?L?ECKCLR,�MLAC�?�BP?DR�MD�RFC

PCRSPL�GQ�?T?GJ?@JC*�GR�GQ�PCTGCUCB�@W�K?L?ECKCLR�UGRF�?LW�AF?LECQ�MP

PCTGQGMLQ�GLAMPNMP?RCB�GLRM�RFC�DGJGLE,�RFC�PCTGQCB�PCRSPL�GQ�RFCL

QS@KGRRCB�RM�RFC�@M?PB�MD�BGPCARMPQ�DMP�RFCGP�PCTGCU�?LB�?NNPMT?J�NPGMP�RM

QS@KGRRGLE�RM�RFC�GPQ,

DMPK�77.*�N?PR�TG*�QCARGML�@*�JGLC�/0A8�

RFC�MDDGACPQ*�BGPCARMPQ*�?LB�RFC�RPSQRCCQ�?PC�PCOSGPCB�RM�BGQAJMQC�?JJ

NMRCLRG?J�AMLDJGAR�MD�GLRCPCQRQ,�RFC�@M?PB�PCTGCUQ�?LW�AMLDJGARQ�NPCQCLRCB

@W�GLRCPCQRCB�N?PRGCQ,�RFC�AF?GPNCPQML�?NNMGLRQ�?�BGQGLRCPCQRCB�NCPQML�MP

AMKKGRRCC�RM�GLTCQRGE?RC�RFC�RP?LQ?ARGML�GL�OSCQRGML�?LB�PCNMPR�DGLBGLEQ�RM

RFC�@M?PB,�?JRCPL?RGTCQ�RM�RFC�NPMNMQCB�RP?LQ?ARGML�?PC�GBCLRGDGCB�?LB

AMKN?PCB�RM�RFC�NPMNMQCB�RP?LQ?ARGML,�RFC�@M?PB�TMRCQ�ML�RFC�KMQR

@CLCDGAG?J�MNRGML�DMP�RFC�MPE?LGX?RGML,�GD�RFC�@M?PB�F?Q�PC?QML�RM�@CJGCTC

?L�GLRCPCQRCB�NCPQML�F?Q�D?GJCB�RM�BGQAJMQC�RFC�NMRCLRG?J�AMLDJGAR*�RFC

@M?PB�UGJJ�GLTCQRGE?RC�DSPRFCP�?LB�GD�LCACQQ?PW*�R?IC�?NNPMNPG?RC

BGQAGNJGL?PW�?LB�AMPPCARGTC�?ARGML,

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

1/
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/100/0��//+//+0/

0

Cknjmwcp�gbclrgdga_rgml�lsk`cp

Qafcbsjc�M�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/

Qafcbsjc�M�&Dmpk�77.'�0.0/ N_ec�

L_kc�md�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml

DMPK�77.*�N?PR�TG*�QCARGML�@*�JGLC�/38�

RFC�@M?PB�MD�BGPCARMPQ�AMLBSARQ�?�PCTGCU�ML�RFC�AMKNCLQ?RGML�N?AI?EC�DMP

MDDGACPQ�GL�RFC�ECMEP?NFGA?J�?PC?�RM�?QQCQQ�RFC�PC?QML?@JLCQQ�MD�RFC

?A?BCKW%Q�CVCASRGTC�AMKNCLQ?RGML�N?AI?EC,�?DRCP�NCPDMPK?LAC�MD�BSC

BGJGECLAC�GQ�AMKNJCRC*�RFC�@M?PB�PCAMKKCLBQ�?�AMKNCLQ?RGML�N?AI?EC�?LB

TMRCQ�ML�RFC�AMKNCLQ?RGML�N?AI?EC�DMP�?NNPMT?J,

DMPK�77.*�N?PR�TG*�QCARGML�A*�JGLC�/68�

GLDMPK?RGML�PCE?PBGLE�RFC�?A?BCKW%Q�DGL?LAG?JQ�?PC�?T?GJ?@JC�SNML�PCOSCQR

RFPMSEF�RFC�QS@KGQQGML�MD�?�NS@JGA�PCAMPBQ�PCOSCQR,

DMPK�77.*�N?PR�TG*�QCARGML�A*�JGLC�/78�

RFC�GLDMPK?RGML�ML�RFC�?A?BCKW%Q�EMTCPLGLE�BMASKCLRQ�?PC�NS@JGQFCB�SLBCP

PCQMSPACQ-NMJGAGCQ�?LB�NPMACBSPCQ�ML�RFC�QAFMMJ%Q�UC@QGRC,

DMPK�77.*�N?PR�VGG*�JGLC�0A8

RFC�NPMACQQ�F?Q�LMR�AF?LECB�DPMK�RFC�NPGMP�WC?P,

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

10
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



/0672/��/0+07+0/

Ampnmp_rgml-Mpe_lgx_rgml�l_kc A_jgdmplg_�ampnmp_rgml�lsk`cp

DCGL?bbgrgml_j�gldmpk_rgml,�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,

NK@�lm,Qrpccr�_bbpcqq�&qsgrc�mp�pmmk'

Agrw Qr_rc XGN�ambc

Dmpcgel�amslrpw�l_kc Dmpcgel�npmtglac-qr_rc-amslrw Dmpcgel�nmqr_j�ambc

Bgqqmjtcb Qsppclbcpcb�&Ugrfbp_ul' Kcpecb-Pcmpe_lgxcb

Clrcp�b_rc8�&kk-bb-wwww'

A_qf ?aaps_j Mrfcp

77.R 77.ND Qaf�F�&�77.'

Slbcp�ncl_jrgcq�md�ncphspw*�G�bcaj_pc�rf_r�G�f_tc�cv_kglcb�rfgq�pcrspl*�glajsbgle�_aamkn_lwgle�qafcbsjcq�_lb�qr_rckclrq*�_lb�rm�rfc�`cqr�md�kw�ilmujcbec�_lb�`cjgcd*
gr�gq�rpsc*�amppcar*�_lb�amknjcrc,�Bcaj_p_rgml�md�npcn_pcp�&mrfcp�rf_l�r_vn_wcp'�gq�`_qcb�ml�_jj�gldmpk_rgml�md�ufgaf�npcn_pcp�f_q�_lw�ilmujcbec,

Rgrjc B_rc Rcjcnfmlc
Qgel_rspc
md�mddgacp

B_rc NRGL
Afcai�gd

qcjd+cknjmwcb
Npcn_pcp%q
qgel_rspc

Dgpk%q�DCGL
Dgpk%q�l_kc
&mp�wmspq*
gd�qcjd+
cknjmwcb'
_lb�_bbpcqq

Rcjcnfmlc

Wcq Lm

?

@

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

Amknjcrc�N_pr�G�sljcqq�lmr�pcosgpcb�rm�dgjc�rfgq�dmpk,�Qcc�Eclcp_j�Gldmpk_rgml�@�_lb�A,

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

//

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

/

0

1

Rfgq�jglc�ksqr�`c�amknjcrcb,
Pcacgnrq

_lb

Pctclscq

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.
Cvnclqcq

//

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

Dgjgle�Dcc

@_j_lac�bsc,�

Qgel
Fcpc

N_gb

Npcn_pcp%q

Sqc�Mljw

Qgbc�/

DMPKR?V?@JC�WC?P

*�_lb�clbgle�&kk-bb-wwww'A_jclb_p�Wc_p�0.0/�mp�dgqa_j�wc_p�`cegllgle�&kk-bb-wwww' ,

Dgpqr�pcrspl ||||||||||||||||||| Wcq Lm Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�f_tc�_lw�af_lecq�rm�grq�esgbcjglcq�

lmr�pcnmprcb�rm�rfc�DR@=�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq?kclbcb�pcrspl |||||||||||||||| £ Wcq Lm ||||||| £ Wcq Lm

Wcq LmGPA�Qcargml�2725&_'&/'�rpsqr |||||||||||| Gd�cvcknr�slbcp�P$RA�Qcargml�015./b*�f_q�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�

cle_ecb�gl�nmjgrga_j�_argtgrgcq=�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq,Dgl_j�gldmpk_rgml�pcrspl= |||| £ Wcq Lm

£ Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�cvcknr�slbcp�P$RA�Qcargml�015./e=

Gd� Wcq* �clrcp�rfc�epmqq�pcacgnrq�dpmk�lmlkck`cp�qmspacq

£ Wcq Lm

£

Afcai�_aamslrgle�kcrfmb8 &/' &0' &1' Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�_�jgkgrcb�jg_`gjgrw�amkn_lw= ||||| £ Wcq Lm

Dcbcp_j�pcrspl�dgjcb= &/' £ &0' £ &1' £ Bgb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�dgjc�Dmpk�/..�mp�Dmpk�/.7�rm

pcnmpr�r_v_`jc�glamkc=&2' Mrfcp�77.�qcpgcq ||||||||||||||| £ Wcq Lm

Gq�rfgq�_�epmsn�dgjgle=�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq ||||||| £ Wcq Lm Gq�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�slbcp�_sbgr�`w�rfc�GPQ�mp�f_q�rfc

GPQ�_sbgrcb�gl�_�npgmp�wc_p=Gq�rfgq�mpe_lgx_rgml�gl�_�epmsn�cvcknrgml

Gd� Wcq* �uf_r�gq�rfc�n_pclr%q�l_kc=

|||||| Wcq Lm ||||||||||||| £ Wcq Lm

Gq�dcbcp_j�Dmpk�/.01-/.02�nclbgle=

B_rc�dgjcb�ugrf�GPQ

Wcq Lm

Epmqq�q_jcq�mp�pcacgnrq�dpmk�mrfcp�qmspacq,�Dpmk�Qgbc�0*�N_pr�GG*�jglc�6

Epmqq�bscq�_lb�_qqcqqkclrq�dpmk�kck`cpq�_lb�_ddgjg_rcq

Epmqq�amlrpg`srgmlq*�egdrq*�ep_lrq*�_lb�qgkgj_p�_kmslrq�pcacgtcb

|||||||||||||||| £

£

£

|||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||

Rmr_j�epmqq�pcacgnrq�dmp�dgjgle�pcosgpckclr�rcqr,�?bb�jglc�/�rfpmsef�jglc�1,

�Gd�rfc�pcqsjr�gq�jcqq�rf_l�"3.*...*�qcc�Eclcp_j�Gldmpk_rgml�@ }}}}}}} £

Amqr�md�emmbq�qmjb

Amqr�mp�mrfcp�`_qgq*�_lb�q_jcq�cvnclqcq�md�_qqcrq�qmjb

Rmr_j�amqrq,�?bb�jglc�3�_lb�jglc�4

£

£

||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Rmr_j�epmqq�glamkc,�Qs`rp_ar�jglc�5�dpmk�jglc�2 £

£

£

£

£

£

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

Rmr_j�cvnclqcq�_lb�bgq`spqckclrq,�Dpmk�Qgbc�0*�N_pr�GG*�jglc�/6 ||||||||||||||||||

Cvacqq�md�pcacgnrq�mtcp�cvnclqcq�_lb�bgq`spqckclrq,�Qs`rp_ar�jglc�7�dpmk�jglc�6 }}}}}}}}}}}

Rmr_j�n_wkclrq ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Sqc�r_v,�Qcc�Eclcp_j�Gldmpk_rgml�I |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

N_wkclrq�`_j_lac,�Gd�jglc�//�gq�kmpc�rf_l�jglc�/0*�qs`rp_ar�jglc�/0�dpmk�jglc�//

Sqc�r_v�`_j_lac,�Gd�jglc�/0�gq�kmpc�rf_l�jglc�//*�qs`rp_ar�jglc�//�dpmk�jglc�/0

||||||||||||

||||||||||||| £

£

Ncl_jrgcq�_lb�glrcpcqr,�Qcc�Eclcp_j�Gldmpk_rgml�H ||||||||||||||||||||||||||

}}}}}}}}}}}}}?bb�jglc�/0�_lb�jglc�/3,�Rfcl�qs`rp_ar�jglc�//�dpmk�rfc�pcqsjr

£

z
£

z z
£

z
£

K_w�rfc�DR@�bgqasqq�rfgq�pcrspl�ugrf�rfc�npcn_pcp�qfmul�_`mtc=�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq }}}}}}}}}}}} £

Dmpk�/77��0.0/

"

||||||||

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

N_pr�G

A_jgdmplg_�Cvcknr�Mpe_lgx_rgml
?lls_j�Gldmpk_rgml�Pcrspl0.0/ /77

.00 143/0/2

� �
� � � �
� �

� �
� � � � �

� � � � �
� � �

� � �
� �
� � � �

� �

J

�

� �

.5-./-0.0/ .4-1.-0.00

2.2.572

60+0334004

V

V

V

V

V

3640�A�QRPCCR

AFGLM

4*.01

V

.3-.1-01

V

ACM

AJGDRMLJ?PQML?JJCL�JJN
00/.�C?QR�PMSRC�44
EJCLBMP?*�A?�7/52.

2/+.524527

&404'�635+51..

/.*213*256

/.*22/*3./

/.*22/*3./
7*42.*270
6./*..7

V

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA

N./1.4553K?PJCL�EMKCX

V
V

V
V

V

A? 7/5/.

V

V

DR
AF
T



/0673/��./+/7+00

N_gb+gl�mp�a_ngr_j�qspnjsq,�?rr_af�pcamlagjg_rgml

Mpe_lgx_rgmlq�ugrf�epmqq�pcacgnrq�md�kmpc�rf_l�"3.*...�_lb�npgt_rc�dmslb_rgmlq�pce_pbjcqq�md
_kmslr�md�epmqq�pcacgnrq�+�amknjcrc�N_pr�GG�mp�dsplgqf�qs`qrgrsrc�gldmpk_rgml,

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

//

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

/5

/6

Pcacgnrq

dpmk

Mrfcp

Qmspacq

Rmr_j�

7

/.

//

/0

/1

/2

/3

/4

/5

Cvnclqcq

_lb

Bgq`spqc+

kclrq

/6 Rmr_j
Clb�md�r_v_`jc�wc_p@_j_lac�Qfccr @cegllgle�md�r_v_`jc�wc_p

&_' &`' &a' &b'?qqcrq

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

//

/0

/1

_

`

Rmr_j�_qqcrq

Jg_`gjgrgcq�_lb�lcr�umprf

/2

/3

/4

/5

/6

/7

0.

0/

00 Rmr_j�jg_`gjgrgcq�_lb�lcr�umprf

Pcamlagjg_rgml�md�glamkc�ncp�`mmiq�ugrf�glamkc�ncp�pcrspl

/

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

/.

Qgbc�0

Epmqq�q_jcq�mp�pcacgnrq�dpmk�_jj�`sqglcqq�_argtgrgcq,�Qcc�glqrpsargmlq |||||||||||||||||||

Glrcpcqr

Bgtgbclbq

Epmqq�pclrq

Epmqq�pmw_jrgcq

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Epmqq�_kmslr�pcacgtcb�dpmk�q_jc�md�_qqcrq�&Qcc�glqrpsargmlq'

Mrfcp�glamkc

epmqq�q_jcq�mp�pcacgnrq�dpmk�mrfcp�qmspacq,�?bb�jglc�/�rfpmsef�jglc�5,�Clrcp�fcpc�_lb�ml�Qgbc�/*�N_pr�G*�jglc�/

|||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Amlrpg`srgmlq*�egdrq*�ep_lrq*�_lb�qgkgj_p�_kmslrq�n_gb

Bgq`spqckclrq�rm�mp�dmp�kck`cpq

Amknclq_rgml�md�mddgacpq*�bgpcarmpq*�_lb�rpsqrccq

|||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Mrfcp�q_j_pgcq�_lb�u_ecq

Glrcpcqr

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

R_vcq

Pclrq

Bcnpcag_rgml�_lb�bcnjcrgml�&Qcc�glqrpsargmlq'

Mrfcp�cvnclqcq�_lb�bgq`spqckclrq

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

�cvnclqcq�_lb�bgq`spqckclrq,�?bb�jglc�7�rfpmsef�jglc�/5,�Clrcp�fcpc�_lb�ml�Qgbc�/*�N_pr�G*�jglc�7 }}}}}

A_qf

Lcr�_aamslrq�pcacgt_`jc

Lcr�lmrcq�pcacgt_`jc

Gltclrmpgcq

||||||||||||||||

||||||||

||||||||||

||||||||||||||

Dcbcp_j�_lb�qr_rc�emtcplkclr�m`jge_rgmlq

Gltcqrkclrq�gl�mrfcp�`mlbq

Gltcqrkclrq�gl�qrmai

||||||

|||||||||

Kmpre_ec�jm_lq |||||||||||

Mrfcp�gltcqrkclrq ||||||||||

Bcnpcag_`jc�_qqcrq

Jcqq�_aasksj_rcb�bcnpcag_rgml

|||||||||
& ' & '||||

||||||||||||||||J_lb

Mrfcp�_qqcrq |||||||||||||

|||||||||||||

?aamslrq�n_w_`jc

Amlrpg`srgmlq*�egdrq*�mp�ep_lrq�n_w_`jc

@mlbq�_lb�lmrcq�n_w_`jc

|||||||||||

||

|||||||

Kmpre_ecq�n_w_`jc

Mrfcp�jg_`gjgrgcq

A_ngr_j�qrmai�mp�npglagn_j�dslb

||||||||||

||||||||||||

|||||

|

Pcr_glcb�c_plgleq�mp�glamkc�dslb ||||

}}}}}

Bm�lmr�amknjcrc�rfgq�qafcbsjc�gd�rfc�_kmslr�ml�Qafcbsjc�J*�jglc�/1*�amjskl�&b'*�gq�jcqq�rf_l�"3.*...,

Lcr�glamkc�ncp�`mmiq

Dcbcp_j�glamkc�r_v

|||||||||||| Glamkc�pcampbcb�ml�`mmiq�rfgq�wc_p

lmr�glajsbcb�gl�rfgq�pcrspl,�?rr_af�qafcbsjc||||||||||||| |

Cvacqq�md�a_ngr_j�jmqqcq�mtcp�a_ngr_j�e_glq

Glamkc�lmr�pcampbcb�ml�`mmiq�rfgq�wc_p,

?rr_af�qafcbsjc

||| Bcbsargmlq�gl�rfgq�pcrspl�lmr�af_pecb

_e_glqr�`mmi�glamkc�rfgq�wc_p,

?rr_af�qafcbsjc||||||||||||||| |||||||||||||

Cvnclqcq�pcampbcb�ml�`mmiq�rfgq�wc_p�lmr

bcbsarcb�gl�rfgq�pcrspl,�?rr_af�qafcbsjc

Rmr_j,�?bb�jglc�5�_lb�jglc�6

Lcr�glamkc�ncp�pcrspl,

Qs`rp_ar�jglc�7�dpmk�jglc�4

||||||||

||||

Rmr_j,�?bb�jglc�/�rfpmsef�jglc�3 }}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}

Dmpk�/77��0.0/

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

..

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

£

N_pr�GG

Qafcbsjc�J

Qafcbsjc�K+/

.00 14300/2

QCC�QR?RCKCLR�/

QCC�QR?RCKCLR�0

QCC�QR?RCKCLR�1

QRKR�2

QRKR�3

0*/45*64/ 2*1/3*4/3

6./*..7

6./*..7 6./*..7

7*30.
/*/7.

3*023*415
1*.55*554 /*61.*6/4

4*/32*54/

4*.01
4*.01

/72*./0
3*220*//.

/*241
/32*.40
/22*/41
/*/7.

1*5.1*270
7*42.*270

4.2*421 476*014

044*725 06/*247

2*152*.25 3*/53*.34
3*023*415 4*/32*54/

6*11.

60+0334004?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA

DR
AF
T



{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{����������������������������������������{{{{{{{{{{
?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA����������������������������������������60+0334004

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
QR?RCKCLR�/A?�/77����������������������������MRFCP�GLAMKC

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{

BCQAPGNRGML���������������������������������������������������������?KMSLR
{{{{{{{{{{{�����������������������������������������������������{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
DMMB�QCPTGACQ�Q?JCQ 1*570,
MRFCP�DCCQ�?LB�AMLRP?ARQ 0*01/,

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
RMR?J�RM�DMPK�/77*�N?PR�GG*�JGLC�5 4*.01,
����������������������������������������������������������������||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
QR?RCKCLR�0A?�/77�������AMKNCLQ?RGML�MD�MDDGACPQ*�BGPCARMPQ�?LB�RPSQRCCQ

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
�
���������������������������������������������RGRJC�?LB���������������
L?KC�?LB�?BBPCQQ�����������������������?TCP?EC�FPQ�UMPICB-UI������AMKNCLQ?RGML
{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{�����������������������{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{������{{{{{{{{{{{{
QC@?QRG?L�AMELCRR? AFGCD�CVCASRGTC�MDDGACP /72*./0,
3640�A�QRPCCR 2.,..
AFGLM*�A?��7/5/.

�
Q?K?LRF?�MBM AF?GP .,
3640�A�QRPCCR 0,..
AFGLM*�A?��7/5/.

�
H?QML�JGQM RPC?QSPCP .,
3640�A�QRPCCR 0,..
AFGLM*�A?��7/5/.

�
K?PAWJGL�HMLCQ QCAPCR?PW .,
3640�A�QRPCCR 0,..
AFGLM*�A?��7/5/.

�
RPMW�QRCTCLQ KCK@CP .,
3640�A�QRPCCR 0,..
AFGLM*�A?��7/5/.

�
AJ?SBG?�PCWLMJBQ KCK@CP .,
3640�A�QRPCCR 0,..
AFGLM*�A?��7/5/.

�

������������������������������������������������������������������{{{{{{{{{{{{
RMR?J�RM�DMPK�/77*�N?PR�GG*�JGLC�// /72*./0,
������������������������������������������������������������������||||||||||||
�

QR?RCKCLR&Q'�/*�01
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{����������������������������������������{{{{{{{{{{
?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA����������������������������������������60+0334004

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
QR?RCKCLR�1A?�/77���������������������������MRFCP�CVNCLQCQ

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{

BCQAPGNRGML���������������������������������������������������������?KMSLR
{{{{{{{{{{{�����������������������������������������������������{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
GLQRPSARGML?J�K?RCPG?JQ 303*073,
DMMB�QCPTGACQ 047*515,
NS@JGA�PCJ?RGMLQ 5.*/42,
?Q@-NRM�CVNCLQCQ 43*072,
NCLQGML�NJ?L�AMLRPG@SRGMLQ 7/7*172,
MRFCP�CKNJMWCC�@CLCDGRQ 14.*505,
K?L?ECKCLR�DCCQ 270*120,
JCE?J�DCCQ 31*450,
?AAMSLRGLE�DCCQ /0*536,
MRFCP�NPMDCQQGML?J�DCCQ 26.*724,
MDDGAC�CVNCLQCQ /6.*4./,
GLDMPK?RGML�RCAFLMJMEW 53*77/,
RP?TCJ 1*104,
GLQSP?LAC /.5*132,
?JJ�MRFCP�CVNCLQCQ 63*67/,

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
RMR?J�RM�DMPK�/77*�N?PR�GG*�JGLC�/5 1*5.1*270,
����������������������������������������������������������������||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
QR?RCKCLR�2A?�/77����������������������������MRFCP�?QQCRQ

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
�
BCQAPGNRGML���������������������������������������@CE,�MD�WC?P����CLB�MD�WC?P
{{{{{{{{{{{��������������������������������������{{{{{{{{{{{{{{�{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
NJCBECQ�?LB�EP?LRQ�PCACGT?@JC 0*760*5//, /*460*.04,
NPCN?GB�CVNCLQCQ�?LB�BCDCPPCB�AF?PECQ 73*.43, /26*57.,

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{ {{{{{{{{{{{{{{
RMR?J�RM�DMPK�/77*�QAFCBSJC�J*�JGLC�/0 1*.55*554, /*61.*6/4,
�������������������������������������������������||||||||||||||�||||||||||||||
�

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
QR?RCKCLR�3A?�/77��������������������������MRFCP�JG?@GJGRGCQ

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
�
BCQAPGNRGML���������������������������������������@CE,�MD�WC?P����CLB�MD�WC?P
{{{{{{{{{{{��������������������������������������{{{{{{{{{{{{{{�{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
BCDCPPCB�PCTCLSC 044*725, 06/*247,

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{ {{{{{{{{{{{{{{
RMR?J�RM�DMPK�/77*�QAFCBSJC�J*�JGLC�/6 044*725, 06/*247,
�������������������������������������������������||||||||||||||�||||||||||||||
�

QR?RCKCLR&Q'�1*�2*�32
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{����������������������������������������{{{{{{{{{{
?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA����������������������������������������60+0334004

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
QR?RCKCLR�4A?�/77����������������������������DSLB�@?J?LACQ

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{

BCQAPGNRGML���������������������������������������@CE,�MD�WC?P����CLB�MD�WC?P
{{{{{{{{{{{��������������������������������������{{{{{{{{{{{{{{�{{{{{{{{{{{{{{
LCR�?QQCRQ�UGRFMSR�BMLMP�PCQRPGARGMLQ 2*152*.25, 3*/53*.34,

{{{{{{{{{{{{{{ {{{{{{{{{{{{{{
RMR?J�RM�DMPK�/77*�QAFCBSJC�J*�JGLC�0/ 2*152*.25, 3*/53*.34,
�������������������������������������������������||||||||||||||�||||||||||||||

QR?RCKCLR&Q'�43
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



Cvcknr�Mpe_lgx_rgml�l_kc Gbclrgdwgle�lsk`cp

Qgel_rspc�md�mddgacp B_rc Rgrjc

B_rc Afcai�gd
_jqm�n_gb
npcn_pcp

Afcai
gd�qcjd+
cknjmwcb

CPM%q�NRGL
CPM%q
qgel_rspc

Dgpk%q�l_kc�&mp�wmspq
gd�qcjd+cknjmwcb'
_lb�_bbpcqq

Dgpk%q�DCGL

XGN�ambc

Afcai
gd�qcjd+
cknjmwcb

N_gb�npcn_pcp%q�NRGLN_gb�
npcn_pcp%q
qgel_rspc

B_rc

Dgpk%q�l_kc�&mp�wmspq
gd�qcjd+cknjmwcb'
_lb�_bbpcqq

Dgpk%q�DCGL

XGN�ambc

/07.0/��/0+07+0/

Gd�rfc�npmacqqgle�md�rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�pcrspl�mp�pcdslb�gq
bcj_wcb*�G�_srfmpgxc�rfc�DR@�rm�bgqajmqc�rm�rfc�CPM�mp�glrcpkcbg_rc�qcptgac�npmtgbcp�rfc�pc_qml&q'�dmp�rfc�bcj_w,

dmsp dmsp

N_pr�G Cjcarpmlga�Pcrspl�Gldmpk_rgml�

/

0

1

/

0

1

N_pr�GG Qcrrjc�Wmsp�?aamslr�Cjcarpmlga_jjw�dmp�R_v_`jc�Wc_p�0.0/

2 2_ 2`

N_pr�GGG @_ligle�Gldmpk_rgml�

3

4 5

N_pr�GT Bcaj_p_rgml�md�Mddgacp

N_pr�T Bcaj_p_rgml�md�Cjcarpmlga�Pcrspl�Mpgegl_rmp�&CPM'�_lb�N_gb�Npcn_pcp,

G�_srfmpgxc�rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�_aamslr�rm�`c�qcrrjcb�_q�bcqgel_rcb�gl�N_pr�GG,�Gd�G�afcai�N_pr�GG*�`mv�2*�G�_srfmpgxc�_l�cjcarpmlga�dslbq�ugrfbp_u_j�dmp�rfc�_kmslr�jgqrcb
ml�jglc�2_,

Slbcp�ncl_jrgcq�md�ncphspw*�G�bcaj_pc�rf_r�G�_k�_l�mddgacp�md�rfc�_`mtc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml�_lb�rf_r�rfc�gldmpk_rgml�G�npmtgbcb�rm�kw�cjcarpmlga�pcrspl�mpgegl_rmp�&CPM'*
rp_lqkgrrcp*�mp�glrcpkcbg_rc�qcptgac�npmtgbcp�_lb�rfc�_kmslrq�gl�N_pr�G�_`mtc�_epcc�ugrf�rfc�_kmslrq�ml�rfc�amppcqnmlbgle�jglcq�md�rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�0.0/
A_jgdmplg_�cjcarpmlga�pcrspl,�Rm�rfc�`cqr�md�kw�ilmujcbec�_lb�`cjgcd*�rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�pcrspl�gq�rpsc*�amppcar*�_lb�amknjcrc,�Gd�rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml�gq�dgjgle
_�`_j_lac�bsc�pcrspl*�G�slbcpqr_lb�rf_r�gd�rfc�Dp_lafgqc�R_v�@m_pb�&DR@'�bmcq�lmr�pcacgtc�dsjj�_lb�rgkcjw�n_wkclr�md�rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�dcc�jg_`gjgrw*�rfc�cvcknr
mpe_lgx_rgml�ugjj�pck_gl�jg_`jc�dmp�rfc�dcc�jg_`gjgrw�_lb�_jj�_nnjga_`jc�glrcpcqr�_lb�ncl_jrgcq,�G�_srfmpgxc�rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcrspl�_lb�_aamkn_lwgle�qafcbsjcq�_lb
qr_rckclrq�`c�rp_lqkgrrcb�rm�rfc�DR@�`w�rfc�CPM*�rp_lqkgrrcp*�mp�glrcpkcbg_rc�qcptgac�npmtgbcp,�

G�bcaj_pc�rf_r�G�f_tc�pctgcucb�rfc�_`mtc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�pcrspl�_lb�rf_r�rfc�clrpgcq�ml�dmpk�DR@�6231+CM�_pc�amknjcrc�_lb�amppcar�rm�rfc�`cqr�md�kw�ilmujcbec,�&Gd�G
_k�mljw�_l�glrcpkcbg_rc�qcptgac�npmtgbcp*�G�slbcpqr_lb�rf_r�G�_k�lmr�pcqnmlqg`jc�dmp�pctgcugle�rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�pcrspl,�G�bcaj_pc*�fmuctcp*�rf_r�dmpk�DR@�6231+CM
_aasp_rcjw�pcdjcarq�rfc�b_r_�ml�rfc�pcrspl,'�G�f_tc�m`r_glcb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�mddgacp%q�qgel_rspc�ml�dmpk�DR@�6231+CM�`cdmpc�rp_lqkgrrgle�rfgq�pcrspl�rm�rfc�DR@9�G�f_tc
npmtgbcb�rfc�mpe_lgx_rgml�mddgacp�ugrf�_�amnw�md�_jj�dmpkq�_lb�gldmpk_rgml�rf_r�G�ugjj�dgjc�ugrf�rfc�DR@*�_lb�G�f_tc�dmjjmucb�_jj�mrfcp�pcosgpckclrq�bcqapg`cb�gl�DR@�Ns`,
/123*�0.0/�F_lb`mmi�dmp�?srfmpgxcb�c+dgjc�Npmtgbcpq,�G�ugjj�iccn�dmpk�DR@�6231+CM�ml�dgjc�dmp �wc_pq�dpmk�rfc�bsc�b_rc�md�rfc�pcrspl�mp �wc_pq�dpmk�rfc�b_rc
rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml�pcrspl�gq�dgjcb*�ufgafctcp�gq�j_rcp*�_lb�G�ugjj�k_ic�_�amnw�_t_gj_`jc�rm�rfc�DR@�snml�pcoscqr,�Gd�G�_k�_jqm�rfc�n_gb�npcn_pcp*�slbcp�ncl_jrgcq�md�ncphspw*
G�bcaj_pc�rf_r�G�f_tc�cv_kglcb�rfc�_`mtc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�pcrspl�_lb�_aamkn_lwgle�qafcbsjcq�_lb�qr_rckclrq*�_lb�rm�rfc�`cqr�md�kw�ilmujcbec�_lb�`cjgcd*�rfcw�_pc
rpsc*�amppcar*�_lb�amknjcrc,�G�k_ic�rfgq�bcaj_p_rgml�`_qcb�ml�_jj�gldmpk_rgml�md�ufgaf�G�f_tc�ilmujcbec,

Slbcp�ncl_jrgcq�md�ncphspw*�G�bcaj_pc�rf_r�G�f_tc�cv_kglcb�rfc�_`mtc�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�pcrspl�_lb�_aamkn_lwgle�qafcbsjcq�_lb�qr_rckclrq*�_lb�rm�rfc�`cqr�md�kw�ilmujcbec
_lb�`cjgcd*�rfcw�_pc�rpsc*�amppcar*�_lb�amknjcrc,�G�k_ic�rfgq�bcaj_p_rgml�`_qcb�ml�_jj�gldmpk_rgml�md�ufgaf�G�f_tc�ilmujcbec,

.00

B_rc�?aacnrcb

R?V?@JC�WC?P DMPK

&ufmjc�bmjj_pq�mljw'

Rmr_j�epmqq�pcacgnrq�&Dmpk�/77*�jglc�2'

Rmr_j�epmqq�glamkc�&Dmpk�/77*�jglc�6'

Rmr_j�cvnclqcq�_lb�bgq`spqckclrq�&Dmpk�/77*�jglc�7'

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Cjcarpmlga�dslbq�ugrfbp_u_j ?kmslr Ugrfbp_u_j�b_rc�&kk-bb-wwww'

&F_tc�wms�tcpgdgcb�rfc�cvcknr�mpe_lgx_rgml%q�`_ligle�gldmpk_rgml='

Pmsrgle�lsk`cp

?aamslr�lsk`cp Rwnc�md�_aamslr8 Afcaigle Q_tgleq

DR@�6231+CM�0.0/

� �

BM�LMR�K?GJ�RFGQ�DMPK�RM�RFC�DR@

Qgel
Fcpc

CPM
Ksqr
Qgel

N_gb
Npcn_pcp
Ksqr
Qgel

A_jgdmplg_�c+dgjc�Pcrspl�?srfmpgx_rgml�dmp
Cvcknr�Mpe_lgx_rgmlq

0.0/ 6231+CM

�

� �

� �

�

  

 
 

 
 

?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW�GLA 60+0334004

/.*22/*3./
/.*22/*3./
7*42.*270

ACM

K?PJCL�EMKCX V N./1.4553
AJGDRMLJ?PQML?JJCL�JJN
00/.�C?QR�PMSRC�44

2/+.524527

7/52.EJCLBMP?*�A?

4
�/3//.3.1�/1/617�?021400���������������0.0/,.3.6.�?JJCEG?LAC�QRC?K�?A?BCKW��?021400/�����������������������������������������������������������������

DR
AF
T



Allegiance STEAM Academ\- ThUiYe

2023-24 BRaUd MeeWiQg CaOeQdaU

MRQda\, JXO\ 17, 2023 RegXOaU
MRQda\, AXgXVW 7, 2023 RegXOaU

MRQda\, SeSWePbeU 11, 2023 RegXOaU
MRQda\, OcWRbeU 2, 2023 RegXOaU
MRQda\, NRYePbeU 6, 2023 RegXOaU
MRQda\, DecePbeU 4, 2023 RegXOaU
TXeVda\, DecePbeU 9, 2024 RegXOaU
MRQda\, FebUXaU\ 5, 2024 RegXOaU
MRQda\, MaUch 4, 2024 RegXOaU
MRQda\, ASUiO 8, 2024 RegXOaU
MRQda\, Ma\ 6, 2024 RegXOaU
MRQda\, JXQe 3, 2024 RegXOaU



PUofeVVional DeYeloSmenW in Whe AUea of STEAM
Allegiance ChaUWeU School foU Whe 2022-2023 School YeaU

SXbmiWWed b\ EffecWiYe LeaUning ConVXlWanWV

Who We AUe: EIIHFWLYH LHaUQLQJ CRQVXOWaQWV LV aQ HGXFaWLRQaO FRQVXOWLQJ ILUP WKaW SURYLGHV
VXSSRUW aQG SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW WR K WKURXJK 12WK JUaGH VFKRRO GLVWULFWV WKURXJKRXW
CaOLIRUQLa. OXU KLVWRU\ SURYLGHV XV ZLWK WKH baFNJURXQG WR FUHaWH a SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW
SOaQ WR PHHW \RXU QHHGV LQ SUHSaULQJ \RXU VWaII IRU UHWXUQLQJ VWXGHQWV aQG WR GHYHORS a PRUH
ULJRURXV STEAM FXUULFXOXP.

OXU HiVWoU\: WH KaYH a SURYHQ WUaFN UHFRUG LQ ZRUNLQJ ZLWK DLVWULFWV LQ a YaULHW\ RI aUHQaV. WH
aUH abOH WR WaS LQWR FRQVXOWaQWV ZKR KaYH H[SHUWLVH LQ WKH aUHaV RI STEAM WR aVVLVW LQ SURYLGLQJ
WKH QHHGHG SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW IRU \RXU VWaII.

OXU Plan: WH ZLOO ZRUN FORVHO\ ZLWK AOOHJLaQFH OHaGHUVKLS LQ GHYHORSLQJ a SOaQ WR PHHW WKH
aYaLOabOH SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW Ga\V VFKHGXOHG LQ WKH 2021-22 FaOHQGaU. OXU IOH[LbLOLW\ WR
PHHW \RXU QHHGV ZLOO bH RXU SULRULW\.

SchedXling: IW LV aQWLFLSaWHG WKaW ZH ZLOO bHJLQ WKH SSULQJ RI 2023. WH ZLOO FRQVWUXFW WUaLQLQJ LQ
FROOabRUaWLYH JURXSV VR WKaW WKH\ FaQ FRQWLQXH bHWZHHQ VHVVLRQV ZLWK RXU FRQVXOWaQWV.

Fee SWUXcWXUe: OXU SOaQQLQJ aQG VHW-XS IHHV aUH SURMHFWHG WR bH $2,500, ZLWK a IROORZ-XS GaLO\
UaWH RI $2,500 IRU RQJRLQJ VXSSRUW, 1 IXOO VWaII PHHWLQJ ZLWK XS WR 5 Ga\V RI RQVLWH SURIHVVLRQaO
GHYHORSPHQW IRU $15,000, QRW H[FHHGLQJ $2,500 IRU WUaYHO H[SHQVHV. TKLV ZRXOG VWa\ ZLWKLQ WKH
$20,000 SURSRVaO.

IQ FORVLQJ, WKLV LV a bULHI RYHUYLHZ RI aQ LQLWLaO GUaIW WR SURYLGH SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW ZLWK a
IRFXV RQ VXSSRUWLQJ ASA¶V SWHaP MRGHO IRU UHWXUQLQJ WHaFKHUV aV VWXGHQWV HQWHU WKH 2023/24
VFKRRO \HaU. WH aUH aYaLOabOH WR PHHW RU GLVFXVV YLa SKRQH RU ]RRP aV \RXU VFKHGXOH SHUPLWV.

TKaQN \RX IRU \RXU FRQVLGHUaWLRQ.

SUBMITTED BY
CKULV FRVWHU, EGD
GUFKULVIRVWHU@JPaLO.FRP
EIIHFWLYH LHaUQLQJ CRQVXOWaQWV

DATE: ASU 2, 2023



PŎopoŔal foŎ Technical
AŔŔiŔŜance and SšppoŎŜ
SpŎing ʏʍʏʐ

ApplicanŜʩ RegšŎ DeŷelopmenŜ GŎošpʨ Incʧ

OŷeŎŷieŸ

Allegiance STEAM Academy Fontana ʹASAʺ will benefit from a partner who has a
track record of success, yet remains flexible to design and support customized
solutions. The teachers and students at ASA are committed to success in STEAM
instruction as outlined in the charter. This includes meaningful curriculum
connections, investigations for students, and career exploration opportunities.
RDG will use the charter to drive and align the work. We are familiar with your
staƋ, the charter, and the needs of the community. We will be able to quickly get to
work on this initiative.

Regur Development Group ʹRDGʺ is part of a team with experience supporting
practices to prepare students for a rapidly changing 21st Century workforce. RDG
provides connections with regional and national networks of schools
implementing global competencies, personalized learning, blended learning, and
participating in crossʿsite professional development. We connect to a national
network that can share best practices and ideas. This focus saves time, money,
and mistakes. Our team makes the work go faster, more smoothly, and more
eƌciently.

RDG PURSRVaO fRU ASA TKULYe Ma\ 2023 1



ReleŷanŜ EŽpeŎience foŎ RegšŎ DeŷelopmenŜ GŎošp ʹRDGʺ

Regur Development Group ʹRDGʺ has a proven track record of supporting schools
and districts with STEAMʿbased education leading to career readiness. This
portfolio of work includes custom building curriculum and resources, providing
modeling in the classroom, supporting teachers remotely ʹZoom, email, etc.ʺ, and
facilitating teacher collaborative teams.

Task Force Member for Orange County Department of Education ʹongoingʺ
Currently sitting on a task force led by Kathy Boyd and her team to address the
need to connect Careers to initiatives such as SEL, STEM, and Makerʿspace
initiatives. We work with a number of district leaders to design and support
scalable plans for districtwide implementation.

STEAM Lab Curriculum and Training for Cypress Elementary District ʹ2021ʺ
RDG is part of a team developing resources for districtwide implementation of
STEAM Challenges for the district. The challenges are small ˉbuildsˊ where
students connect NGSS expectations to design challenges, then explore a career
that aligns with their experienceʪ prototypes are here.

iLab Curriculum and Coaching for Pomerado Elementary in Poway Unified
ʹ2017ʿ 2020ʺ
RDG was part of a multiʿyear project developing a STEAM lab ʹthey call it their
ˉiLabbˊʺ curriculum for Pomerado Elementary School in Poway. The project
included 1ʺ creating slide decks for miniʿprojects in the STEAM lab Kʿ6, 2ʺ providing
demonstration lessons, 3ʺ facilitating teacher collaboration meetings following
the demonstrations, and 4ʺ using survey data to gauge changes in mindset. The
three yearʿinitiative remains in eƋect, with the school continuing to provide six,
careerʿaligned STEAM projects yearly, culminating in STEAM ˉbuildsˊ.
Samples of the resources can be found here.

Curriculum and Coaching for Orchard Hills School in Tustin Unified ʹ2019ʺ
RDG was part of the design and inʿclass modeling for the Tustin Summer School
STEAM and Careers Program which included a 10 day ˉdeep diveˊ into career
aligned to career. The primary goal was to use the RIASEC framework to help
students discover their strengths, interests, and values then connect their
interests to STEAM careers. These student videos highlight students who are
describing their interests.

RDG PURSRVaO fRU ASA TKULYe Ma\ 2023 2

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ER-PbmKMo44J1BHdVsAGJOYZwGR8wKWL?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1oR9WCK0MFrMKsyGSuqpf8CjaHxaPgKsJ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1WYsGGpzYwWYR28PSdi3ErcnqJk6e8JYQ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1WYsGGpzYwWYR28PSdi3ErcnqJk6e8JYQ?usp=sharing


Scope of SeŎŷice

The focus of support will provide strategics support for integrations with
curriculum, strategies, and assessments supporting a STEAM focus including
specalize pacing documents, resources, assessments, and lesson plans

Supporting Integration into General Classrooms
Based on the priority of STEAM integration, RDG will explore opportunities to
adjust curriculum plan to STEAM integration. Rather than ˉaddingˊ or
ˉimplementingˊ STEAM as an initiative on its own, this work will focus on processes
and pedagogies that can be repeated. For example, when a school aligns the
writing process, the same ˉstepsˊ or ˉphasesˊ to writing can be used by all grades
and across content areas. Similarly, aligning a shared process for designing ʹeg.
Design Thinking, Engineering Design Process, etc.ʺ can bring together all teachers
with common language and shared techniques. Rather than seeing STEAM as a
separate ˉtimeˊ in the day or ˉextraˊ, the integration of STEAM concepts will focus
on 1ʺ shared approach to design, 2ʺ connecting existing curriculum to STEAM
career exploration, and 3ʺ emphasis on rigorous STEAM connections to standards
already being taught. This may look diƋerent for diƋerent grade levels and will be
customized based on teacher needs. The specific delivery of this support may
happen as whole school training, embedded teacher collaboration time, or
oneʿoneʿone support. School leadership will direct the work.

RDG PURSRVaO fRU ASA TKULYe Ma\ 2023 3

https://dschool.stanford.edu/resources/getting-started-with-design-thinking
https://www.teachengineering.org/design/designprocess


Financial PŎopoŔal

This proposal includes ongoing email, calls, texts, and planning support. These
communications and ongoing support are embedded in the ˉdaily costˊ and are
not additional. Similarly, all electronic resources such as slide decks, docs, and
PDFs generated for this partnership are at no cost to ASA. There are no hidden
fees or costs for materials. All resources, lesson plans, etc. will be open source
and remain in the control of the school after the completion of the work.

Supporting STEAM integration with customized lessons,
curricular resources, and digital tools

˟30,000

ToŜal conŜŎacŜ foŎ RDG noŜ Ŝo eŽceed ˟ʐʍʨʍʍʍ

RefeŎenceŔ

Kath
Boyd

Director ʿ Career
Education,
Educational Services

Orange County
Department of
Education

KBoyd̛ocde.us
714ʿ708ʿ5880

Tandy
Taylor

Executive Director,
Educational Services

Cypress
Elementary
School District

TTAYLOR̛cypsd.k12.ca.us
714.220.6920

Laura
Crow

Principal, Pomerado
Elementary School

Poway Unified
School District

lcrow̛powayusd.com
858ʿ748ʿ1320, ext. 2205

RegšŎ DeŷelopmenŜ GŎošp
ʏʖʔʐ HaŎboŎ Blŷd ʴʔʔʑ
CoŔŜa MeŔaʨ CA ʖʏʓʏʓ

EIN ʖʏʿʏʍʐʎʍʐʑ
ImplemenŜaŜion ConŜacŜʩ
SŜeŷe RegšŎʨ EdʧDʧ ʔʎʑʿʓʑʏ ʒʕʒʏ

ThiŔ pŎopoŔal iŔ oƋeŎed ŸiŜh Ŝhe beŔŜ of inŜenŜionŔ and can be modiƎed Ŝo meeŜ
Ŕchool needŔʧ We look foŎŸaŎd Ŝo ŸoŎking ŸiŜh žošʬ

RDG PURSRVaO fRU ASA TKULYe Ma\ 2023 4

mailto:KBoyd@ocde.us
mailto:TTAYLOR@cypsd.k12.ca.us


PURfeVViRnal DeYelRSmenW in Whe AUea Rf STEAM
Allegiance ChaUWeU SchRRl fRU Whe 2023-2024 SchRRl YeaU

SXbmiWWed b\ EffecWiYe LeaUning CRnVXlWanWV

WhR We AUe: EIIHFWLYH LHaUQLQJ CRQVXOWaQWV LV aQ HGXFaWLRQaO FRQVXOWLQJ ILUP WKaW SURYLGHV
VXSSRUW aQG SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW WR K WKURXJK 12WK JUaGH VFKRRO GLVWULFWV WKURXJKRXW
CaOLIRUQLa. OXU KLVWRU\ SURYLGHV XV ZLWK WKH EaFNJURXQG WR FUHaWH a SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW
SOaQ WR PHHW \RXU QHHGV LQ SUHSaULQJ \RXU VWaII IRU UHWXUQLQJ VWXGHQWV aQG WR GHYHORS a PRUH
ULJRURXV STEAM FXUULFXOXP.

OXU HiVWRU\: WH KaYH a SURYHQ WUaFN UHFRUG LQ ZRUNLQJ ZLWK DLVWULFWV LQ a YaULHW\ RI aUHQaV. WH
aUH aEOH WR WaS LQWR FRQVXOWaQWV ZKR KaYH H[SHUWLVH LQ WKH aUHaV RI STEAM WR aVVLVW LQ SURYLGLQJ
WKH QHHGHG SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW IRU \RXU VWaII.

OXU Plan: WH ZLOO ZRUN FORVHO\ ZLWK AOOHJLaQFH OHaGHUVKLS LQ GHYHORSLQJ a SOaQ WR PHHW WKH
aYaLOaEOH SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW Ga\V VFKHGXOHG 2023-24. OXU IOH[LELOLW\ WR PHHW \RXU QHHGV
ZLOO EH RXU SULRULW\.

SchedXling: IW LV aQWLFLSaWHG WKaW ZH ZLOO EHJLQ WKH FaOO RI 2023. WH ZLOO FRQVWUXFW WUaLQLQJ LQ
FROOaERUaWLYH JURXSV VR WKaW WKH\ FaQ FRQWLQXH EHWZHHQ VHVVLRQV ZLWK RXU FRQVXOWaQWV.

Fee SWUXcWXUe: OXU SOaQQLQJ aQG VHW-XS IHHV aUH SURMHFWHG WR EH $2,500, ZLWK a IROORZ-XS GaLO\
UaWH RI $2,500 IRU RQJRLQJ VXSSRUW, 1 IXOO VWaII PHHWLQJ ZLWK XS WR 9 Ga\V RI RQVLWH SURIHVVLRQaO
GHYHORSPHQW IRU $25,000, QRW H[FHHGLQJ $2,500 IRU WUaYHO H[SHQVHV. TKLV ZRXOG VWa\ ZLWKLQ WKH
$30,000 SURSRVaO.

IQ FORVLQJ, WKLV LV a EULHI RYHUYLHZ RI aQ LQLWLaO GUaIW WR SURYLGH SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW ZLWK a
IRFXV RQ VXSSRUWLQJ ASA¶V SWHaP MRGHO IRU UHWXUQLQJ WHaFKHUV aV VWXGHQWV HQWHU WKH 2023/24
VFKRRO \HaU. WH aUH aYaLOaEOH WR PHHW RU GLVFXVV YLa SKRQH RU ]RRP aV \RXU VFKHGXOH SHUPLWV.

TKaQN \RX IRU \RXU FRQVLGHUaWLRQ.

SUBMITTED BY
CKULV FRVWHU, EGD
GUFKULVIRVWHU@JPaLO.FRP
EIIHFWLYH LHaUQLQJ CRQVXOWaQWV

DATE: ASU 2, 2023



PŎopoŔal foŎ Technical
AŔŔiŔŜance and SšppoŎŜ
ʏʍʏʐ ʿ ʏʍʏʑ

ApplicanŜʩ RegšŎ DeŷelopmenŜ GŎošpʨ Incʧ

OŷeŎŷieŸ

Allegiance STEAM Academy Fontana ʹASAʺ will benefit from a partner who has a
track record of success, yet remains flexible to design and support customized
solutions. The teachers and students at ASA are committed to success in STEAM
instruction as outlined in the charter. This includes meaningful curriculum
connections, investigations for students, and career exploration opportunities.
RDG will use the charter to drive and align the work. We are familiar with your
staƋ, the charter, and the needs of the community. We will be able to quickly get to
work on this initiative.

Regur Development Group ʹRDGʺ is part of a team with experience supporting
practices to prepare students for a rapidly changing 21st Century workforce. RDG
provides connections with regional and national networks of schools
implementing global competencies, personalized learning, blended learning, and
participating in crossʿsite professional development. We connect to a national
network that can share best practices and ideas. This focus saves time, money,
and mistakes. Our team makes the work go faster, more smoothly, and more
eƌciently.

MD\ 2023



ReleŷanŜ EŽpeŎience foŎ RegšŎ DeŷelopmenŜ GŎošp ʹRDGʺ

Regur Development Group ʹRDGʺ has a proven track record of supporting schools
and districts with STEAMʿbased education leading to career readiness. This
portfolio of work includes custom building curriculum and resources, providing
modeling in the classroom, supporting teachers remotely ʹZoom, email, etc.ʺ, and
facilitating teacher collaborative teams.

Task Force Member for Orange County Department of Education ʹongoingʺ
Currently sitting on a task force led by Kathy Boyd and her team to address the
need to connect Careers to initiatives such as SEL, STEM, and Makerʿspace
initiatives. We work with a number of district leaders to design and support
scalable plans for districtwide implementation.

STEAM Lab Curriculum and Training for Cypress Elementary District ʹ2021ʺ
RDG is part of a team developing resources for districtwide implementation of
STEAM Challenges for the district. The challenges are small ˉbuildsˊ where
students connect NGSS expectations to design challenges, then explore a career
that aligns with their experienceʪ prototypes are here.

iLab Curriculum and Coaching for Pomerado Elementary in Poway Unified
ʹ2017ʿ 2020ʺ
RDG was part of a multiʿyear project developing a STEAM lab ʹthey call it their
ˉiLabbˊʺ curriculum for Pomerado Elementary School in Poway. The project
included 1ʺ creating slide decks for miniʿprojects in the STEAM lab Kʿ6, 2ʺ providing
demonstration lessons, 3ʺ facilitating teacher collaboration meetings following
the demonstrations, and 4ʺ using survey data to gauge changes in mindset. The
three yearʿinitiative remains in eƋect, with the school continuing to provide six,
careerʿaligned STEAM projects yearly, culminating in STEAM ˉbuildsˊ.
Samples of the resources can be found here.

Curriculum and Coaching for Orchard Hills School in Tustin Unified ʹ2019ʺ
RDG was part of the design and inʿclass modeling for the Tustin Summer School
STEAM and Careers Program which included a 10 day ˉdeep diveˊ into career
aligned to career. The primary goal was to use the RIASEC framework to help
students discover their strengths, interests, and values then connect their
interests to STEAM careers. These student videos highlight students who are
describing their interests.

MD\ 2023

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ER-PbmKMo44J1BHdVsAGJOYZwGR8wKWL?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1oR9WCK0MFrMKsyGSuqpf8CjaHxaPgKsJ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1WYsGGpzYwWYR28PSdi3ErcnqJk6e8JYQ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1WYsGGpzYwWYR28PSdi3ErcnqJk6e8JYQ?usp=sharing


Scope of SeŎŷice

The focus of support will fall into two main categories
1ʺ Directly supporting teachers with STEAM integration
2ʺ Supporting the faculty overall, with curriculum, strategies, and assessments

aligned to the STEAM focus

Supporting Integration through Ongoing Coaching
Working with teachers and school leaders, RDG will identify opportunjities to
expand and enhance STEAM integration across classrooms. Throughout the
school year, teachers each will have support to implement integration strategies.
Coaching support will take the form of online pre meeting to clarify expectations,
onʿsite demonstrations, observations, and debriefs. This ˉcoaching cycleˊ will
repeat so teachers master the technique they are focusing on. The process will
follow a pattern, but the experience will be personalized and progress at the pace
the instructor needs to show progress.

Supporting Integration into General Classrooms
Based on the priority of STEAM integration developers will explore opportunities
to adjust existing curriculum to STEAM concept. Rather than ˉaddingˊ or
ˉimplementingˊ STEAM as an initiative on its own, this work will focus on processes
and pedagogies that can be repeated. For example, when a school aligns the
writing process, the same ˉstepsˊ or ˉphasesˊ to writing can be used by all grades
and across content areas. Similarly, aligning a shared process for designing ʹeg.
Design Thinking, Engineering Design Process, etc.ʺ can bring together all teachers
with common language and shared techniques. Rather than seeing STEAM as a
separate ˉtimeˊ in the day or ˉextraˊ, the integration of STEAM concepts will focus
on 1ʺ shared approach to design, 2ʺ connecting existing curriculum to STEAM
career exploration, and 3ʺ emphasis on rigorous STEAM connections to standards
already being taught. This may look diƋerent for diƋerent grade levels and will be
customized based on teacher needs. The specific delivery of this support may
happen as whole school training, embedded teacher collaboration time, or
oneʿoneʿone support. School leadership will direct the work.

MD\ 2023

https://dschool.stanford.edu/resources/getting-started-with-design-thinking
https://www.teachengineering.org/design/designprocess


Financial PŎopoŔal

This proposal provides a ˉper consultant per dayˊ cost as a way to simplify
expectations. Generally, these can be thought of as onʿsite days or more
traditional ˉPDˊ days which schools are familiar with. This partnership also
includes ongoing email, calls, texts, and planning support. These communications
and ongoing support are embedded in the ˉdaily costˊ and are not additional.
Similarly, all electronic resources such as slide decks, docs, and PDFs generated
for this partnership are at no cost to ASA. There are no hidden fees or costs for
materials. All resources, lesson plans, etc. will be open source and remain in the
control of the school after the completion of the work.

Supporting STEAM Labs with customized lessons, curricular
resources, and digital tools for students

˟2,000

Supporting Classroom Standardsʿbased Instruct ˟18,000

ToŜal conŜŎacŜ foŎ RDG noŜ Ŝo eŽceed ˟ʏʍʨʍʍʍ

RefeŎenceŔ

Kath
Boyd

Director ʿ Career
Education,
Educational Services

Orange County
Department of
Education

KBoyd̛ocde.us
714ʿ708ʿ5880

Tandy
Taylor

Executive Director,
Educational Services

Cypress
Elementary
School District

TTAYLOR̛cypsd.k12.ca.us
714.220.6920

Laura
Crow

Principal, Pomerado
Elementary School

Poway Unified
School District

lcrow̛powayusd.com
858ʿ748ʿ1320, ext. 2205

RegšŎ DeŷelopmenŜ GŎošp
ʏʖʔʐ HaŎboŎ Blŷd ʴʔʔʑ
CoŔŜa MeŔaʨ CA ʖʏʓʏʓ

EIN ʖʏʿʏʍʐʎʍʐʑ
ImplemenŜaŜion ConŜacŜʩ
SŜeŷe RegšŎʨ EdʧDʧ ʔʎʑʿʓʑʏ ʒʕʒʏ

ThiŔ pŎopoŔal iŔ oƋeŎed ŸiŜh Ŝhe beŔŜ of inŜenŜionŔ and can be modiƎed Ŝo meeŜ
Ŕchool needŔʧ We look foŎŸaŎd Ŝo ŸoŎking ŸiŜh žošʬ

MD\ 2023

mailto:KBoyd@ocde.us
mailto:TTAYLOR@cypsd.k12.ca.us


PURfeVViRnal DeYelRSmenW in Whe AUea Rf STEAM
Allegiance ChaUWeU SchRRl fRU Whe 2023-2024 SchRRl YeaU

SXbmiWWed b\ EffecWiYe LeaUning CRnVXlWanWV

WhR We AUe: EIIHFWLYH LHaUQLQJ CRQVXOWaQWV LV aQ HGXFaWLRQaO FRQVXOWLQJ ILUP WKaW SURYLGHV
VXSSRUW aQG SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW WR K WKURXJK 12WK JUaGH VFKRRO GLVWULFWV WKURXJKRXW
CaOLIRUQLa. OXU KLVWRU\ SURYLGHV XV ZLWK WKH baFNJURXQG WR FUHaWH a SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW
SOaQ WR PHHW \RXU QHHGV LQ SUHSaULQJ \RXU VWaII IRU UHWXUQLQJ VWXGHQWV aQG WR GHYHORS a PRUH
ULJRURXV STEAM FXUULFXOXP.

OXU HiVWRU\: WH KaYH a SURYHQ WUaFN UHFRUG LQ ZRUNLQJ ZLWK DLVWULFWV LQ a YaULHW\ RI aUHQaV. WH
aUH abOH WR WaS LQWR FRQVXOWaQWV ZKR KaYH H[SHUWLVH LQ WKH aUHaV RI STEAM WR aVVLVW LQ SURYLGLQJ
WKH QHHGHG SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW IRU \RXU VWaII.

OXU Plan: WH ZLOO ZRUN FORVHO\ ZLWK AOOHJLaQFH OHaGHUVKLS LQ GHYHORSLQJ a SOaQ WR PHHW WKH
aYaLOabOH SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW Ga\V. OXU IOH[LbLOLW\ WR PHHW \RXU QHHGV ZLOO bH RXU SULRULW\.

SchedXling: IW LV aQWLFLSaWHG WKaW ZH ZLOO bHJLQ WKH SSULQJ RI 2023. WH ZLOO FRQVWUXFW WUaLQLQJ LQ
FROOabRUaWLYH JURXSV VR WKaW WKH\ FaQ FRQWLQXH bHWZHHQ VHVVLRQV ZLWK RXU FRQVXOWaQWV.

Fee SWUXcWXUe: OXU SOaQQLQJ aQG VHW-XS IHHV aUH SURMHFWHG WR bH $2,500, ZLWK a IROORZ-XS GaLO\
UaWH RI $2,500 IRU RQJRLQJ VXSSRUW, 1 IXOO VWaII PHHWLQJ ZLWK XS WR 10 Ga\V RI RQVLWH SURIHVVLRQaO
GHYHORSPHQW IRU $25,000, QRW H[FHHGLQJ $2,500 IRU WUaYHO H[SHQVHV. TKLV ZRXOG VWa\ ZLWKLQ WKH
$30,000 SURSRVaO.

IQ FORVLQJ, WKLV LV a bULHI RYHUYLHZ RI aQ LQLWLaO GUaIW WR SURYLGH SURIHVVLRQaO GHYHORSPHQW ZLWK a
IRFXV RQ VXSSRUWLQJ ASA¶V SWHaP MRGHO IRU UHWXUQLQJ WHaFKHUV aV VWXGHQWV HQWHU WKH 2023/24
VFKRRO \HaU. WH aUH aYaLOabOH WR PHHW RU GLVFXVV YLa SKRQH RU ]RRP aV \RXU VFKHGXOH SHUPLWV.

TKaQN \RX IRU \RXU FRQVLGHUaWLRQ.

SUBMITTED BY
CKULV FRVWHU, EGD
GUFKULVIRVWHU@JPaLO.FRP
EIIHFWLYH LHaUQLQJ CRQVXOWaQWV

DATE: ASU 2, 2023



PŎofeŔŔional DeŷelopmenŜ STEAMʿBaŔed
EdšcaŜion ʏʍʏʐʿʏʑ
Applicantʩ Regur Development Group, Inc.

OŷeŎŷieŸ

Allegiance STEAM Academy Thrive ʹASAʺ will benefit from a partner who has a
track record of success, yet remains flexible to design and support customized
solutions. The teachers and students at ASA are committed to success in STEAM
instruction as outlined in the charter. This includes meaningful curriculum
connections, investigations for students, and career exploration opportunities.
RDG will use the charter to drive and align the work. We are familiar with your
staƋ, the charter, and the needs of the community. We will be able to quickly get to
work on this initiative.

Regur Development Group ʹRDGʺ is part of a team with experience supporting
practices to prepare students for a rapidly changing 21st Century workforce. RDG
provides connections with regional and national networks of schools
implementing global competencies, personalized learning, blended learning, and
participating in crossʿsite professional development. We connect to a national
network that can share best practices and ideas. This focus saves time, money,
and mistakes. Our team makes the work go faster, more smoothly, and more
eƌciently.

RDG PURSRVaO fRU ASA TKULYe Ma\ 2023 1



ReleŷanŜ EŽpeŎience foŎ RegšŎ DeŷelopmenŜ GŎošp ʹRDGʺ

Regur Development Group ʹRDGʺ has a proven track record of supporting schools
and districts with STEAMʿbased education leading to career readiness. This
portfolio of work includes custom building curriculum and resources, providing
modeling in the classroom, supporting teachers remotely ʹZoom, email, etc.ʺ, and
facilitating teacher collaborative teams.

Task Force Member for Orange County Department of Education ʹongongʺ
Currently sitting on a task force led by Kathy Boyd and her team to address the
need to connect Careers to initiatives such as SEL, STEM, and Makerʿspace
initiatives. We work with a number of district leaders to design and support
scalable plans for districtwide implementation.

STEAM Lab Curriculum and Training for Cypress Elementary District ʹ2021ʺ
RDG is part of a team developing resources for districtwide implementation of
STEAM Challenges for the district. The challenges are small ˉbuildsˊ where
students connect NGSS expectations to design challenges, then explore a career
that aligns with their experienceʪ prototypes are here.

iLab Curriculum and Coaching for Pomerado Elementary in Poway Unified
ʹ2017ʿ 2020ʺ
RDG was part of a multiʿyear project developing a STEAM lab ʹthey call it their
ˉiLabbˊʺ curriculum for Pomerado Elementary School in Poway. The project
included 1ʺ creating slide decks for miniʿprojects in the STEAM lab Kʿ6, 2ʺ providing
demonstration lessons, 3ʺ facilitating teacher collaboration meetings following
the demonstrations, and 4ʺ using survey data to gauge changes in mindset. The
three yearʿinitiative remains in eƋect, with the school continuing to provide six,
careerʿaligned STEAM projects yearly, culminating in STEAM ˉbuildsˊ.
Samples of the resources can be found here.

Curriculum and Coaching for Orchard Hills School in Tustin Unified ʹ2019ʺ
RDG was part of the design and inʿclass modeling for the Tustin Summer School
STEAM and Careers Program which included a 10 day ˉdeep diveˊ into career
aligned to career. The primary goal was to use the RIASEC framework to help
students discover their strengths, interests, and values then connect their
interests to STEAM careers. These student videos highlight students who are
describing their interests.

RDG PURSRVaO fRU ASA TKULYe Ma\ 2023 2

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ER-PbmKMo44J1BHdVsAGJOYZwGR8wKWL?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1oR9WCK0MFrMKsyGSuqpf8CjaHxaPgKsJ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1WYsGGpzYwWYR28PSdi3ErcnqJk6e8JYQ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1WYsGGpzYwWYR28PSdi3ErcnqJk6e8JYQ?usp=sharing


Scope of SeŎŷice

The focus of support will fall into two main categories
1ʺ Directly supporting the two teachers in the STEAM labs
2ʺ Supporting the faculty overall, with curriculum, strategies, and assessments

aligned to the STEAM focus

Supporting Integration through Ongoing Coaching
Working with teachers and school leaders, RDG will identify opportunjities to
expand and enhance STEAM integration across classrooms. Throughout the
school year, teachers each will have support to implement integration strategies.
Coaching support will take the form of online pre meeting to clarify expectations,
onʿsite demonstrations, observations, and debriefs. This ˉcoaching cycleˊ will
repeat so teachers master the technique they are focusing on. The process will
follow a pattern, but the experience will be personalized and progress at the pace
the instructor needs to show progress.

Supporting Integration into General Classrooms
Based on the priority of the professional development schedule for 2023ʿ24,
STEAM integration will align with existing work. Teachers will explore opportunities
to adjust existing curriculum to STEAM concept. Rather than ˉaddingˊ or
ˉimplementingˊ STEAM as an initiative on its own, this work will focus on processes
and pedagogies that can be repeated. For example, when a school aligns the
writing process, the same ˉstepsˊ or ˉphasesˊ to writing can be used by all grades
and across content areas. Similarly,. Aligning a shared process for designing ʹeg.
Design Thinking, Engineering Design Process, etc.ʺ can bring together all teachers
with common language and shared techniques. Rather than seeing STEAM as a
separate ˉtimeˊ in the day or ˉextraˊ, the integration of STEAM concepts will focus
on 1ʺ shared approach to design, 2ʺ connecting existing curriculum to STEAM
career exploration, and 3ʺ emphasis on rigorous STEAM connections to standards
already being taught. This may look diƋerent for diƋerent grade levels and will be
customized based on teacher needs. The specific delivery of this support may
happen as whole school training, embedded teacher collaboration time, or
oneʿoneʿone support. School leadership will direct the work.

RDG PURSRVaO fRU ASA TKULYe Ma\ 2023 3

https://dschool.stanford.edu/resources/getting-started-with-design-thinking
https://www.teachengineering.org/design/designprocess


Financial PŎopoŔal

This proposal provides a ˉper consultant per dayˊ cost as a way to simplify
expectations. Generally, these can be thought of as onʿsite days or more
traditional ˉPDˊ days which schools are familiar with. This partnership also
includes ongoing email, calls, texts, and planning support. These communications
and ongoing support are embedded in the ˉdaily costˊ and are not additional.
Similarly, all electronic resources such as slide decks, docs, and PDFs generated
for this partnership are at no cost to ASA. There are no hidden fees or costs for
materials. All resources, lesson plans, etc. will be open source and remain in the
control of the school after the completion of the work.

Supporting STEAM Labs with customized lessons, curricular
resources, and digital tools for students

˟12,000

Supporting Standardsʿbased Instruction and Assessment ˟18,000

ToŜal conŜŎacŜ foŎ RDG noŜ Ŝo eŽceed ˟ʐʍʨʍʍʍ

ʹDiscounted day rate to ˟1800 per consultant per day for 5 daysʺ

RefeŎenceŔ

Kath
Boyd

Director ʿ Career
Education,
Educational Services

Orange County
Department of
Education

KBoyd̛ocde.us
714ʿ708ʿ5880

Tandy
Taylor

Executive Director,
Educational Services

Cypress
Elementary
School District

TTAYLOR̛cypsd.k12.ca.us
714.220.6920

Laura
Crow

Principal, Pomerado
Elementary School

Poway Unified
School District

lcrow̛powayusd.com
858ʿ748ʿ1320, ext. 2205

RegšŎ DeŷelopmenŜ GŎošp
ʏʖʔʐ HaŎboŎ Blŷd ʴʔʔʑ
CoŔŜa MeŔaʨ CA ʖʏʓʏʓ

EIN ʖʏʿʏʍʐʎʍʐʑ
ImplemenŜaŜion ConŜacŜʩ
SŜeŷe RegšŎʨ EdʧDʧ ʔʎʑʿʓʑʏ ʒʕʒʏ

ThiŔ pŎopoŔal iŔ oƋeŎed ŸiŜh Ŝhe beŔŜ of inŜenŜionŔ and can be modiƎed Ŝo meeŜ
Ŕchool needŔʧ We look foŎŸaŎd Ŝo ŸoŎking ŸiŜh žošʬ

RDG PURSRVaO fRU ASA TKULYe Ma\ 2023 4

mailto:KBoyd@ocde.us
mailto:TTAYLOR@cypsd.k12.ca.us


billing@tcpsoftware.com         +1 (325) 420-4004          www.tcpsoftware.com
Page 1 of 2

    
ORDER FORM

CLIENT INFORMATION

P ur chas ed  f o r :  A l l eg i ance  S TEA M  A cademy
Bi l l  To :  A l l eg i ance  S TEA M  A cademy

Bi l l i ng  A ddr e s s :   5862  C  S t r ee t  
Ch ino ,  CA  91710
U n i t ed  S t a t e s

B i l l i ng  Con tac t  N ame :  S a r a  Lopez

Bi l l i ng  Con tac t  Ema i l :  s a r a . l opez@as a th r i ve .o r g

B i l l i ng  Con tac t  P hone :  ( 909 )  465 - 5405
             

Con t r ac t  Con t ac t  N ame :  S a r a  Lopez

Con t r ac t  Con t ac t  Ema i l :  s a r a . l opez@as a th r i ve .o r g

S uppo r t  Con t ac t  N ame : / s cN ame /

S uppo r t  Con t ac t  Ema i l : / s cEma i l /

S uppo r t  Con t ac t  P hone : / s cP hone /

BILLING TERMS

INITIAL TERM RENEWAL TERM PAYMENT TERM PAYMENT METHOD

24  M O N TH S 24  M O N TH S N ET 30  CH ECK

ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE PER UNIT QUANTITY CHARGE TYPE ORDER TOTAL
ES TI M A TED  I M P LEM EN TA TI O N  

S ERV I CES  ( T I M E & M A TERI A LS ) 168 .75 47 O N E- TI M E $7 ,931 .25

EN TERP RI S E  LI CEN S E A N N U A L 
CH A RG E 2022 48 .75 200 RECU RRI N G $9 ,750 .00

O V ERA G E EN TERP RI S E  LI CEN S E 
A N N U A L CH A R G E 48 .75 U S A G E $0 .00

S U BS TI TU TE M A N A G EM EN T 
A N N U A L CH A RG E ( A D D  O N ) 3 .75 15 RECU RRI N G $56 .25

O V ERA G E S U BS TI TU TE 
M A N A G EM EN T A N N U A L CH A RG E 

( A D D  O N )
3 .75 U S A G E $0 .00

S U BTO TA L $17 ,737 .50

TA X ES $0 .00

G RA N D  TO TA L $17 ,737 .50
Q U O T E  E X P I R A T I O N  D A T E  :  0 5 / 1 5 / 2 0 2 3

CU RREN CY U S D

A BC D EFGHI JKLMN OPQR S TU V WX Y Z TI MEC LOC K PLU S ,  
LLC

1  TI MEC LOC K D R I V E
S A N  A N GELO,  TX  76904

                        QU OTE  #  :  Q018224                              

C ON TR A C T S TA R T  D A TE  :  05/04/2023 



billing@tcpsoftware.com         +1 (325) 420-4004          www.tcpsoftware.com
Page 2 of 2

S P ECI A L TERM S :  N CP A  P RICI N G  (CO N TRA CT 14 - 10 )

  

 



SCHOOL NURSE

Allegiance STEAM Academy Thrive, a Harbor of Innovation and Accountability

We have an amazing and unique employee culture and strive to hire the best. We value integrity, excellence, respect,
inclusion, and collaboration. What is special about ASA is how we live the Wolves' Ways:

● Trust Your Instincts: Ahhkme d]hijipe i[je[j ]f ][e a[]jheg
● Keep Your Den Clean: Ajjgacj a[d gejai[ highls effecjipe de]dle
● Stay on Track: E[c]kgage alig[me[j ]f i[dede[de[j decihi][�maki[g qijh hch]]l�qide g]alh
● Howl with Your Friends: Shage i[f]gmaji][ ]de[ls� bg]adls� a[d delibegajels
● Be a Leader: Remai[ erjga]gdi[agils ca[did qijh each ]jheg

Under the general supervision or direction of the Principal, the School Nurse provides health services and develops
procedures and protocols for the schools health program ensuring students optimal physical, mental, emotional, and
social development.

Primars rehponhibilijieh inclkde� bkj are noj limijed jo�
● Maintains a growth mindset, engaging people and tasks with a willingness to learn, listen, reflect, share, and

change;
● Provides health assessments, obtains health history, evaluates child's health status; identifying and assessing

health factors;
● Serves as a school health consultant working with school administrators and staff to provide trainings of health

policies, goals and objectives;
● Audits for compliance with Child Health and Disability Program (CHPD), immunization requirements, and Oral

Health Assessment requirements;
● Works with the Health Technician to oversee the establishment and maintenance of appropriate school health

records. Maintains, evaluates and interprets health data to accommodate the individual needs of students;
● Counsels with students, parents, teachers and others regarding health problems, providing information and

referral to community services, and any needed modifications of environment or program;
● Utilizes basic physical assessment skills in evaluating injury, illness, or general health status;
● Responsible for mandated health screenings: (1) Vision, (2) Hearing, (3) Scoliosis; school rechecks, follow-up

counseling, and referral to public and/or private sources of care;
● Collaborates with Individual Education Plan (IEP) team members in regards to the students' progress and

participates in special education IEP team meetings regarding students;
● Works with school, Health Technician, and Health Department in developing and implementing policies,

programs, and procedures for communicable disease control;
● Assists site Health Technician with rendering first aid to injured and ill students; sterilizing, disinfecting, and

bandaging cuts, abrasions, and burns;
● Administering medication supplied by the parent with written orders from a physician and signed consent of the

parent. Observing for signs of shock and other emergency situations and record medical treatment administered;
● Participates in development of procedures for school emergency plans;

Page Â of Ã
Job Description - School Nurse



● Issues excuses from physical education classes on request from physicians; and
● Performing other related duties as required.

ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS�
● Education:

o Must have a minimum of a Bachelor of Science Degree in Nursing from an accredited college/university;
o Required School Nurse Service Credential authorization from the California Commission on Teacher

Credentialing (CTC).
o Audiometry Credential
o Must possess a valid and current first aid certificate and a cardiopulmonary resuscitation certificate (CPR)

● Experience:
o Experience working in an educational or child care setting is desirable
o Successful nursing experience, preferably in the field of public health, is desirable for assignment to this

position.
● Personal Qualities:

o Appearance, grooming and personality which establish a desirable example for pupils. Ability to meet ASA
standards for mental and physical health. Ability to communicate with and understand people from all
socio-economic groups. Skill in interpersonal relations. Ability to plan and organize time and material.

● Must demonstrate:
o Knowledge of basic principles and practices of first aid, CPR, and health care practices; of immunization laws

and procedures; community emergency medical resources; computer/word processor, spreadsheet,
computer software applications, database and word processing programs; English language usage, spelling,
grammar, punctuation, and basic mathematics;

o Ability to read prescriptions and directions from school nurse and/or physicians directions regarding
treatment; learn and follow a variety of medical treatment and procedures of specialized health care
services; learn terminology and operation procedures of a variety of health care equipment; maintain
confidentiality, prepare and maintain accurate health records and reports; and to learn STEAM based
approaches to learning.

To be emplosed bs ASA THRIVE jhe folloqing condijionh mkhj be mej�
● All employees must fulfill California Education Code § 4423È, which requires fingerprints to be obtained from

each new employee in order to obtain a criminal record summary prior to commencing employment from the
Department of Justice. The employee is responsible to pay for the fingerprinting costs.

● All employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by Penal Code 111ÇÆ.È, are to report known or suspected
instances of child abuse or neglect. Prior to employment, each employee shall sign a statement, on a form
provided to him/her by Allegiance STEAM Academy, to the effect that he/she has knowledge of the statutory
requirement that if he/she observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or reasonably suspects has
been the victim of child abuse or neglect, he/she shall immediately report this to Child Protective Services. The
CEO/Principal shall ensure that the provisions of this policy are carried out in accordance with the law.

● All employees must complete the "I-Ê" form to verify that they have the legal right to work in the United States.
● All employees must have a social security card.
● All employees and volunteers must provide the results of a T.B. test as required by current state law and renew

their T.B. verification every four years.

Page Ã of Ã
Job Description - School Nurse



Final Facilities Use Agreement - FUSD and ASA Thrive

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1NH1UTT6Iu8EGR2IMGRYBMFCWrlrkQnyw/view?usp=sharing

